
 

1 of 3 
 

NOTICE OF REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND 
COUNTY, TEXAS, WILL MEET IN REGULAR SESSION OPEN TO THE PUBLIC AS FOLLOWS: 

 
DATE:   Tuesday, August 04, 2015 

 
TIME:   7:00 p.m.  

 
PLACE:  Rosenberg City Hall 

City Hall Council Chamber 
2110 4th Street 
Rosenberg, Texas  77471 
 

PURPOSE:  Regular City Council Meeting, agenda as follows: 
 

The City Council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss 
any of the matters listed below, as authorized by Title 5, Chapter 551, of the Texas Government Code. 
 
Call to order:  City Hall Council Chamber 
 
Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance. (Reverend Jason Martin, Calvary Baptist Church, Rosenberg) 
 
Presentation of Certificates of Appreciation to Departing Members of City of Rosenberg Boards, Committees and 
Commissions. (Cynthia A. McConathy, Mayor) 
 
Presentation of Certificates of Appointment to Newly Appointed Members of City of Rosenberg Boards, Committees and 
Commissions. (Cynthia A. McConathy, Mayor) 
 
Presentation of Rosenberg Image Committee Beautification and Renovation Awards. (William Benton, Councilor, At Large 
Position One) 
 
GENERAL COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with comments of a general nature will be received at this time.  Each 
speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  In accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, the City Council is restricted 
from discussing or taking action on items not listed on the agenda.  It is our policy to have all speakers identify themselves 
by providing their name and residential address when making comments. 
 
COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE FOR CONSENT AND REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with regard to matters on the Consent Agenda or Regular Agenda will be 
received at the time the item is considered.  Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  Comments or discussion by the 
City Council Members will only be made at the time the agenda item is scheduled for consideration.  It is our policy to 
have all speakers identify themselves by providing their name and residential address when making comments. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

1. Review of Consent Agenda. 
All Consent Agenda items listed are considered to be routine by the City Council and may be enacted by one 
(1) motion.  There will be no separate discussion of Consent Agenda items unless a City Council Member has 
requested that the item be discussed, in which case the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
considered in its normal sequence on the Regular Agenda. 
 

 A. Consideration of and action on Regular Meeting Minutes for July 21, 2015. (Linda Cernosek, City 
Secretary)  
 

 B. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-2020, a Resolution authorizing the acceptance of a 
Deed Without Warranty being a 2.35 acre tract of land in the Henry Scott League, Abstract 83, City of 
Rosenberg, Texas, being out of and a part of a called 600-foot railroad reservation as shown on the plat 
of the original townsite of the City of Rosenberg, recorded in Volume P, Page 146, Deed Records, Fort 
Bend County, by and between the City of Rosenberg and BNSF Railway Company. (Randall Malik, 
Economic Development Director) 
  

 C. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-2022, a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute 
and accept, for and on behalf of the City, a Utility Conveyance and Security Reservation between the 
City of Rosenberg, Texas, and Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 144 for certain water 
distribution, sanitary sewer collection, drainage, and paving facilities for The Reserve at Waterford Park. 
(Charles A. Kalkomey, City Engineer) 
 



 

2 of 3 
 

 D. Consideration of and action on a Final Plat of Fort Bend County MUD No. 184 Lift Station Site, a 
subdivision of 0.15 acres of land out of the Wiley Martin Survey, A-56, Fort Bend County, Texas; 1 block, 
1 reserve.  (Travis Tanner, Executive Director of Community Development) 
 

 E. Consideration of and action on a Final Plat of Fort Bend County MUD No. 184 Wastewater Treatment 
Plant Site, a subdivision of 4.13  acres of land out of the Wiley Martin Survey, A-56, Fort Bend County, 
Texas; 1 block, 1 reserve.  (Travis Tanner, Executive Director of Community Development) 
  

 F. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-2024, a Resolution providing for the amendment of the 
City Council Rules of Procedure (Ninth Edition), namely Article V., entitled Agenda Order, by revising the 
order of Announcements by moving Announcements to appear after the Invocation and Pledge of 
Allegiance on Regular City Council Meeting Agendas. (Scott M. Tschirhart, City Attorney)  
 

 G. Consideration of and action on the 10/20 Year Write Off per Texas Property Tax Code Section 33.05 
“Limitation on Collection of Taxes”. (Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services) 
 

REGULAR AGENDA 
 

[EXECUTION PAGE TO FOLLOW] 

2.  Review and discuss a presentation regarding a proposed Eagle Scout Project by Ethan Rafei of Troop 
1000 to refurbish the north fishing dock in Seabourne Creek Nature Park. (Darren McCarthy, Parks and 
Recreation Director) 
 

3.  Review and discuss a presentation regarding a proposed Eagle Scout Project by Chase Gay of Troop 
1000 to refurbish a bleacher set in Travis Park. (Darren McCarthy, Parks and Recreation Director) 
 

4.  Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1972, a Resolution adopting the City of Rosenberg 
Facilities Master Plan.  (Jeff Trinker, Executive Director of Support Services) 
 

5.  Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1995, a Resolution providing for acceptance of a 
Classification and Compensation Plan. (Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services) 
 

6.  Review and discuss funding for the West Fort Bend Management District, and take action as necessary. 
(Cynthia A. McConathy, Mayor)  
 

7.  Review and discuss a presentation regarding the Rosenberg Development Corporation FY2016 Budget, 
and take action as necessary. (Randall Malik, Economic Development Director) 
 

8.  Consideration of and action on Ordinance No. 2015-24, an Ordinance amending the Code of 
Ordinances by adding to Chapter 28, Article II, Division 4, Section 28-72 (c) thereof, establishing the 
lawful school zone speed limit along that portion of August Green Drive from FM 2977 (Minonite Road) 
to a point one-thousand four-hundred (1,400) feet northwest of FM 2977 (Minonite Road); making 
certain findings that the prima facie speed limit is unreasonable and unsafe during said school zone 
times; authorizing the placement of school zone speed limit signs along such street; providing a penalty 
for violation of any provision hereof; providing an effective date; and providing for severability. (John 
Maresh, Assistant City Manager of Public Services) 
 

9.  Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-2019, a Resolution awarding Bid No. 2015-10 for 
Concrete Sidewalk Construction and Repair, waiving informalities in bidding; and, authorizing the City 
Manager to negotiate and execute, for and on behalf of the City, appropriate documents and/or 
agreements regarding same. (John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of Public Services) 
 

10.  Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1907, a Resolution providing authorization for the City 
Manager to execute a request for grant closure regarding EPA Project ID Number XP-96663401, 
Richmond/Rosenberg West Fort Bend County Regional Water System; and/or appropriate documents 
regarding same. (John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of Public Services) 
 

11.  Announcements. 
 

12.  Adjournment. 
 



 

3 of 3 
 

 
 

DATED AND POSTED this the ___________ day of ____________________ 2015, at _______________m.,  
 
 
by ____________________________________. 

 
 
 

____________________________________________ 
Attest:       

     Anne Stark, Assistant City Secretary  
 
 
 

____________________________________________ 
Approved for Posting:   
Robert Gracia, City Manager 

  
 
 

____________________________________________ 
Approved:   
Cynthia A. McConathy, Mayor 

 
Reasonable accommodation for the disabled attending this meeting will be available; persons with disabilities in need of special 
assistance at the meeting should contact the City Secretary at (832) 595-3340.   

 
Executive Sessions: The City Council may retire to executive session in accordance with the Texas Government Code, any 
time between the meeting’s opening and adjournment for the purposes of: 

 consultation with legal counsel (Section 551.071); 
 deliberation regarding real property (Section 551.072); 
 deliberation regarding economic development negotiations (Section 551.087) 
 deliberation regarding the deployment or specific occasions for implementation of security personnel or 

devices (Section 551.076) 
 
Attendance by other elected or appointed officials: It is anticipated that members of other city boards, commissions or 
committees whose meetings may be governed by the Texas Open Meetings Act may attend this meeting in numbers that 
may constitute a quorum of the other city boards, commissions or committees.  Notice is hereby given that the meeting, 
to the extent required by law, is also noticed as a possible quorum/meeting of the other boards, commissions or 
committees of the City, whose members may be in attendance.  The members may speak as recognized by the presiding 
officer, but no action may be taken by any board, commission or committee unless such item is specifically provided for 
on an agenda designated for that board, commission or committee and posted in compliance with the Texas Open 
Meetings Act. 
 
This Agenda has been reviewed and approved by the City’s legal counsel and the presence of any subject in any 
Executive Session portion of the agenda constitutes a written interpretation of Texas Government Code Chapter 551 by 
legal counsel for the governmental body and constitutes an opinion by the attorney that the items discussed therein may 
be legally discussed in the closed portion of the meeting considering the available opinions of a court of record and 
opinions of the Texas Attorney General known to the attorney.  This provision has been added to this agenda with the intent 
to meet all elements necessary to satisfy Texas Government Code Chapter 551.144(c) and the meeting is conducted by 
all participants in reliance on this opinion. 



 
 
 
 
 

Presentation of Certificates of Appreciation 
to Departing Members of City of Rosenberg 

Boards, Committees and Commissions.



1 of 1. 

CERTIFICATES OF APPRECIATION 
Departing Members 

August 4, 2015 City Council Meeting 
 

Animal Control Shelter Advisory Board 
Joni Poche (Family) – (Appointed: July 1, 2008) 

 
Building and Standards Board 

Howard Stinnett – (Appointed: August 6, 2013) – *(will receive one certificate for Building and 
Standards Board and Image Committee) 

 
Tim Sweat (Family) – (Appointed: March 5, 2013) 
 
Charlie Wenzel – (Appointed: August 5, 2003) 
 

Image Committee 
Cowboy Bill – (Appointed: July 1, 2014) 
 
Austin Hernandez (Student Advisory-Foster High School-Appointed: July 1, 2014) 
 
Lisa McGarity – (Appointed: July 1, 2014) 
 
Rose Pickens – (Appointed: July 28, 2009) 
 
Howard Stinnett – (Appointed August 6, 2013) 
 
Lila Villagomez – (Appointed: July 5, 2011) 
 
Sergio Villagomez – (Appointed: August 6, 2013) 
 
Lisa Wallingford – (Appointed: June 9, 2012) 
 

Parks and Recreation Board 
Eric Juarez – (Appointed: July 1, 2014) 
 
George Zepeda – (Appointed: July 5, 2011) 
 

Planning Commission 
Alicia Casias – (Appointed: July 5, 2011) 
 
Michael Parsons – (Appointed: June 11, 2004) 
 
Pete Pavlovsky – (Appointed: June 17, 2003) 



































 
 
 
 
 

Presentation of Certificates of Appointment 
to Newly Appointed Members of City of 

Rosenberg Boards, Committees and 
Commissions.



1 of 2. 
 

 
CERTIFICATES OF APPOINTMENT 

August 4, 2015 City Council Meeting 
 

Appointed and Reappointed Members 
Appointments made at the July 21, 2015 City Council Meeting 

 
Animal Control Shelter Advisory Board 

Dr. William Hester - (member since June 1, 1993-Present) 
 
Joni D. Huff - (member since February 17, 2004-Present) 
 
Laura Knizner - (new member appointed July 21, 2015) 
 
Carolyn Seiler - (member since July 1, 2014-Present) 

 
Building and Standards Board 

Cowboy Bill - (new member appointed July 21, 2015) 
 
Robert Duran - (member since August 2, 2005-Present) 
 
Phillip Grudziecki - (new member appointed July 21, 2015) 
 
Devin Koeppen - (member since October 17, 2000-Present) 
 
Shawn Schulze - (new member appointed July 21, 2015) 
 
Walter Urbish - (member since June 1, 2010-Present) 

 
Image Committee 

Joyce Bartos - (member since June 1, 2010-Present) 
 
Linda Carroll - (member since June 11, 2004-Present) 
 
Cathi Cross - (new member appointed July 21, 2015) 
 
Rufus Guebara III - (member since August 6, 2013-Present) 
 
Stanley Kucherka - (member since July 19, 1994-Present) 
 
Marcus Morales - (new member appointed July 21, 2015) 
 
Eric Ramirez - (new member appointed July 21, 2015) 

 



2 of 2. 
 

Parks and Recreation Board 
William Allen - (member since July 1, 2014-Present) 
 
Teresa Bailey - (member since July 1, 2008-Present) 
 
Melissa Dixon - (member since June 19, 2012-Present) 
 
Rudy Guerrero - (member since August 6, 2013-Present) 
 
Bertha Nell Kelm - (member since July 6, 1989-Present) 
 
Stanley Kucherka - (member since 1962-Present) 
 
Ray Kueck - (member since August 6, 2013-Present) 
 
Eric Ramirez - (member since August 6, 2013-Present) 
 
Julia Worley - (member since July 1, 2014-Present) 
 
Lila Villagomez - (new member appointed July 21, 2015) 

 
Planning Commission 

Charlotte Davis - (new member appointed July 21, 2015) 
 
Steven Monk - (new member appointed July 21, 2015) 
 
Lester Phipps, Jr. - (member since July 5, 2011-Present) 
 
Wayne Poldrack - (member since August 6, 2013-Present) 
 
James Urbish - (member since August 6, 2013-Present) 
 
Sergio Villagomez - (new member appointed July 21, 2015) 

 





































































 
 
 
 

Presentation of 
Rosenberg Image Committee 
Beautification and Renovation 

Awards   















General Comments from the Audience: 
 

Citizens who desire to address the City Council with comments 
of a general nature will be received at this time.  Each speaker 
is limited to three (3) minutes.  In accordance with the Texas 
Open Meetings Act, the City Council is restricted from 
discussing or taking action on items not listed on the agenda.  
It is our policy to have all speakers identify themselves by 
providing their name and residential address when making 
comments. 



Comments from the Audience for 
Consent and Regular Agenda Items: 

 
 

Citizens who desire to address the City Council with regard to 
matters on the Consent Agenda or Regular Agenda will be 
received at the time the item is considered.  Each speaker is 
limited to three (3) minutes.  Comments or discussion by the 
City Council Members will only be made at the time the agenda 
item is scheduled for consideration.  It is our policy to have all 
speakers identify themselves by providing their name and 
residential address when making comments. 



ITEM 1 
 

Review of Consent Agenda. 
 

All Consent Agenda items listed are considered to be routine by the 
City Council and may be enacted by one (1) motion.  There will be no 
separate discussion of Consent Agenda items unless a City Council 
Member has requested that the item be discussed, in which case the 
item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered in its 
normal sequence on the Regular Agenda. 



ITEM A 
 

Minutes: 
 

1. Regular City Council Meeting Minutes – July 21, 2015 
 



 
 

Page 1 of 14 * Regular City Council Meeting Minutes * July 21, 2015 * DRAFT* 

 

CITY OF ROSEBERG 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

***DRAFT*** 
 

On this the 21st day of July, 2015, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, 

met in a Regular Session, in the Rosenberg City Hall Council Chamber, located at 2110 4th Street, 

Rosenberg, Texas. 

 

PRESENT 

Cynthia A. McConathy Mayor 

William Benton *  Councilor at Large, Position 1 

Amanda Barta  Councilor at Large, Position 2 

Jimmie Pena   Councilor, District 1  

Susan Euton   Councilor, District 2 

Lisa Wallingford  Councilor, District 3 

Lynn Moses   Councilor, District 4 

 

STAFF PRESENT 

Robert Gracia   City Manager 

Scott M. Tschirhart  City Attorney 

Linda Cernosek  City Secretary 

John Maresh    Assistant City Manager of Public Services 

Joyce Vasut   Executive Director of Administrative Services 

Travis Tanner   Executive Director of Community Development 

Charles Kalkomey  City Engineer 

Tonya Palmer   Building Official 

Lisa Olmeda   Human Resources Director 

Tracie Dunn   Assistant Police Chief 

Cody Daily   Police Lieutenant 

Wayne Jory   Police Lieutenant 

John Johnson   Police Sergeant 

James Thompson  Police Officer 

Justin Rogers   Police Officer 

Matthew Macias  Police Officer 

Wade Goates   Fire Chief 

Darren McCarthy  Parks and Recreation Director 

Lydia Acosta   Recreation Program Coordinator 

Randall Malik   Economic Development Director 

Rigo Calzoncin  Public Works Director 

Karl Zwahr   Utilities Director 

James Lewis   Information Services Manager 

Daniel Kelleher  Main Street Manager 

Kaye Supak   Executive Assistant 

Michael Patterson  Building Maintenance Supervisor 

Carolyn Kagy   Civic Center Manager 

Jackie Jurasek   Animal Control Supervisor 

Valente Martinez  Fleet Supervisor 

 

The City Council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this 

meeting to discuss any of the matters listed below, as authorized by Title 5, Chapter 551, of the Texas 

Government Code. 

 

CALL TO ORDER. 

Mayor McConathy called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

 

INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.  

Reverend Jose Linares, Lion of Judah, Rosenberg, gave the invocation, and Boy Scout Troop 1656 led 



 
 

Page 2 of 14 * Regular City Council Meeting Minutes * July 21, 2015 * DRAFT* 

 

the pledge of allegiance to the flag. 

 

 

PRESENTATION OF AWARD TO THE CITY OF ROSENBERG BY THE TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE AND 

THE TEXAS STATE FIRE MARSHAL’S OFFICE FOR ACHIEVING A PUBLIC PROTECTION CLASSIFICATION RATING 

OF ISO CLASS 2.  

Wade Goates, Fire Chief, presented an Award to the City of Rosenberg by the Texas Department of 

Insurance and the Texas State Fire Marshal’s Office for Achieving a Public Protection Classification 

Rating of ISO Class 2. 

 

PRESENTATION OF WILLIE D. MCQUEEN, JR., EMPLOYEE OF THE QUARTER AWARD.  

Mayor McConathy and Tracie Dunn, Assistant Police Chief, presented the Willie D. McQueen, Jr., 

Employee of the Quarter Award to James Thompson, Police Officer, for recognizing suspicious activity in 

a park on his way home from work in May 2015. Acting on his training and experience, he contacted 

appropriate personnel, and positively identified the suspect in five open cases. Officer Thompson 

demonstrated the pursuit of excellence that the Police Department strives to achieve.  

 

Mayor McConathy and Darren McCarthy, Parks and Recreation Director, presented the Willie D. 

McQueen, Jr., Employee of the Quarter Award to Luis Betancourt and Ricardo Alanis, who were 

assigned to park cleanup duty on June 14, 2015. They noticed a bag on a bench in a park, and 

ultimately recovered a large sum of money and two handguns, which were relinquished to the Police 

Department. Their quick, appropriate, and honest actions helped to keep the City of Rosenberg safe. 

 

PRESENTATION OF CERTIFICATES OF ACHIEVEMENT TO 2015 PITCH, HIT AND RUN SKILLS COMPETITION 

WINNERS.   

Lydia Acosta, Recreation Programs Coordinator, presented Certificates of Achievement to the 

following 2015 Pitch, Hit and Run Skills Competition Winners: 

 

Boys 7-8 Year-Olds:  

 All-Around Champion - Tate Cloud  

 Pitching Champion - Tate Cloud  

 Hitting Champion - Tate Cloud  

 Running Champion - Tate Cloud  

 

Boys 9-10 Year-Olds:  

 All-Around Champion - Carson Mixon  

 Pitching Champion - Carson Mixon  

 Hitting Champion - Brian Luna  

 Running Champion - Bradley Wright  

 

Boys 11-12 Year-Olds:  

 All-Around Champion - Felix Medina  

 Pitching Champion - Felix Medina  

 Hitting Champion - Chase Cloud  

 Running Champion - Judson Mixon 

 

PRESENTATION OF CERTIFICATES OF APPRECIATION TO 2015 PITCH, HIT AND RUN SKILLS COMPETITION 

VOLUNTEERS.  

Lydia Acosta presented Certificate of Appreciation to the following 2015 Pitch, Hit and Run Skills 

Competition Volunteers:  

 

 Rosenberg Lion’s Club 

 B.F. Terry High School National Honor Society 

 

PRESENTATION OF CERTIFICATE OF RECOGNITION TO ROSENBERG XTREME GIRLS SOFTBALL TEAM FOR 

FINISHING 2ND PLACE IN THE TEXAS STATE CHAMPIONSHIP (GIRLS 14U DIVISION). 

Lydia Acosta presented a Certificate of Recognition to Rosenberg Xtreme Girls Softball Team for 

Finishing 2nd Place in the Texas State Championship (Girls 14U Division). 

 



 
 

Page 3 of 14 * Regular City Council Meeting Minutes * July 21, 2015 * DRAFT* 

 

GENERAL COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE. 

Citizens who desire to address the City Council with comments of a general nature will be received at 

this time.  Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  In accordance with the Texas Open Meetings 

Act, the City Council is restricted from discussing or taking action on items not listed on the agenda.  It is 

our policy to have all speakers identify themselves by providing their name and residential address 

when making comments. 

 

COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE FOR CONSENT AND REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS. 

Citizens who desire to address the City Council with regard to matters on the Consent Agenda or 

Regular Agenda will be received at the time the item is considered.  Each speaker is limited to three (3) 

minutes.  Comments or discussion by the City Council Members will only be made at the time the 

agenda item is scheduled for consideration.  It is our policy to have all speakers identify themselves by 

providing their name and residential address when making comments. 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

 

1.  REVIEW OF CONSENT AGENDA. 

All Consent Agenda items listed are considered to be routine by the City Council and may be 

enacted by one (1) motion.  There will be no separate discussion of Consent Agenda items 

unless a City Council Member has requested that the item be discussed, in which case the 

item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered in its normal sequence on the 

Regular Agenda. 

 

 A.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES FOR JUNE 30, 2015, 

AND REGULAR MEETING MINUTES FOR JULY 07, 2015.  

 

 B.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON ORDINANCE NO. 2015-21, AN ORDINANCE 

AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY ADDING A PORTION OF WARD STREET TO 

SECTION 28-116 OF ARTICLE III OF DIVISION 2 OF CHAPTER 28 THEREOF, AS A PORTION OF 

A STREET WITHIN THE CITY UPON WHICH IT IS UNLAWFUL TO PARK A VEHICLE; AND 

REPEALING ORDINANCE NO. 2013-11 IN ITS ENTIRETY; PROVIDING FOR THE INSTALLATION 

OF “NO PARKING” SIGNS INDICATING THE BOUNDARIES OF THE NO PARKING ZONE 

ALONG WARD STREET; PROVIDING A PENALTY IN AN AMOUNT OF NOT LESS THAN $1.00 

NOR MORE THAN $200.00 FOR EACH VIOLATION OF ANY PROVISION HEREOF; PROVIDING 

FOR A CUMULATIVE AND CONFLICTS CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND 

PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

Executive Summary: This Ordinance is being presented to City Council for the 

consideration of the installation of a revised “no parking” zone on a portion of Ward 

Street at the intersection of FM 1640 (Avenue I). The City approved Ordinance No. 2013-

11 on February 19, 2013, to address traffic issues and safety concerns resulting from 

vehicles that are parked along Ward Street, obstructing vision at the intersection, and 

constricting the street width. The “no parking” zone presently extends from the south 

right-of-way line of FM 1640 (Avenue I), seventy (70) feet south along both the east and 

west sides of Ward Street. The business establishments located on both sides of Ward 

Street at Avenue I appear to be generating the on-street parking. 

 

An unresolved parking issue on the east side of Ward Street, near this intersection, was 

recently brought to staff’s attention. According to information provided, vehicles 

routinely park in the area immediately south of the “no parking” zone which contains 

two (2) driveways with a minimal amount of separation distance between them. As a 

result, one of the driveways will always be partially blocked, creating a safety issue for 

anyone that needs to use the driveway.  If approved, the “no parking” zone would be 

extended an additional five (5) feet south, along the west side of Ward Street and thirty 

(30) feet south, along the east side of Ward Street to encompass the area between the 

two (2) driveways. A location map of the proposed “no parking” zone is included in the 

packet. Ordinance No. 2015-21 would repeal Ordinance No. 2013-11 and establish 

revised boundaries for this “no parking” zone.  

 

Staff recommends approval of Ordinance No. 2015-21 as presented to address the 



 
 

Page 4 of 14 * Regular City Council Meeting Minutes * July 21, 2015 * DRAFT* 

 

remaining safety issue.   

 

 C.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON ORDINANCE NO. 2015-22, AN ORDINANCE 

PROVIDING FOR THE EXTENSION OF THE CITY LIMITS OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, 

BY VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION OF 3.483 ACRES OF LAND IN THE EUGENE WHEAT SURVEY, 

A-396, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS; GRANTING TO SAID TRACT OF LAND AND TO ALL 

CURRENT AND FUTURE INHABITANTS OF SAID TRACT OF LAND THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES 

OF OTHER CITIZENS AND BINDING SAID CURRENT AND FUTURE INHABITANTS BY ALL OF THE 

ACTS, ORDINANCES, REGULATIONS AND RESOLUTIONS OF SAID CITY, NOW IN EFFECT AND 

TO BE HEREAFTER ADOPTED; ADJUSTING THE BOUNDARIES OF COUNCIL DISTRICT NO. 4 TO 

INCLUDE THE TRACT ANNEXED HEREBY; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING 

FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE; PROVIDING FOR A SAVINGS CLAUSE AND REPEALING 

CONFLICTING ORDINANCES OR RESOLUTIONS.   

Executive Summary: City staff received a petition from Lennar Homes, property owner 

of Walnut Creek (Fort Bend County MUD No. 152), for the voluntary annexation of 3.483 

acres and the disannexation of 8.709 acres as seen in the vicinity map included in the 

agenda packet.  The purpose the request is to not have developable properties that 

are in multiple jurisdictions.  This could be beneficial not only to the developer and to 

future homeowners in the subdivision, but also to the City by avoiding confusion as to 

what entity (City or County) is responsible for maintenance, emergency response, and 

other issues.  Despite being smaller in size than the proposed disannexation tract, the 

annexation tract had a higher taxable value in 2014, so this should result in a net fiscal 

gain to the City. 

 

On July 07, 2015, City Council passed Resolution No. R-1991 recognizing the petition for 

annexation.  As discussed on July 07, separate ordinances for annexation and 

disannexation of the proposed property are required and have been placed on this 

Agenda.  Staff recommends approval of Ordinance No. 2015-22. 

 

 D.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON ORDINANCE NO. 2015-23, AN ORDINANCE 

PROVIDING FOR THE DISANNEXATION FROM THE CORPORATE BOUNDARIES OF THE CITY 

OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, OF 8.709 ACRES OF LAND IN THE WILEY MARTIN LEAGUE, A-56, 

FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS, PURSUANT TO THE PETITION FOR DISANNEXATION; ADJUSTING 

THE BOUNDARIES OF COUNCIL DISTRICT NO. 4 TO EXCLUDE THE TRACT DISANNEXED 

HEREBY; CONTAINING CERTAIN FINDINGS; PROVIDING FOR NON-SEVERABILITY; AND 

ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.   

Executive Summary: As discussed in the previous Agenda item, City staff received a 

petition from Lennar Homes, property owner of Walnut Creek (Fort Bend County MUD 

No. 152), for the voluntary annexation of 3.483 acres and the disannexation of 8.709 

acres.  The purpose the request is to not have developable properties that are in 

multiple jurisdictions.  This could be beneficial not only to the developer and to future 

homeowners in the subdivision, but also to the City by avoiding confusion as to what 

entity (City or County) is responsible for maintenance, emergency response, and other 

issues.  Despite being larger in size than the proposed annexation tract, the 

disannexation tract had a lower taxable value in 2014, so this should result in a net fiscal 

gain to the City. 

 

On July 07, 2015, City Council passed Resolution No. R-1991 recognizing the petition for 

annexation.  As discussed on July 07, separate ordinances for annexation and 

disannexation of the proposed property are required and have been placed on this 

Agenda.  Staff recommends approval of Ordinance No. 2015-23, thereby disannexing 

8.709 acres of land in MUD No. 152 pursuant to the petition. 

 

 Action: Councilor Wallingford made a motion, seconded by Councilor Benton, to approve 

Consent Agenda Items A, B, C, and D. The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 

 

 REGULAR AGENDA 

 

2.  REVIEW AND DISCUSS A PRESENTATION REGARDING A PROPOSED EAGLE SCOUT PROJECT BY 



 
 

Page 5 of 14 * Regular City Council Meeting Minutes * July 21, 2015 * DRAFT* 

 

MATTHEW BANSE OF TROOP 1656 TO BUILD AN EDIBLE ARBOR TRAIL IN BRAZOS PARK, AND TAKE 

ACTION AS NECESSARY.  

Executive Summary: On June 25, 2015, at the regularly scheduled Parks and Recreation Board 

(Board) meeting, Matthew Banse, Troop 1656, presented a proposal to build an Edible Arbor 

Trail (Project) in Brazos Park. The trail would include fifteen (15) trees, three (3) of each type, 

along the path for visitors to enjoy and pick the fruits from. The five (5) different types of trees, 

the Pineapple Pear, Meyer’s Lemon, Satsuma Orange, Brown Turkey Fig, and Santa Rosa Plum, 

were all chosen for their ability to withstand the Texas climate. Matthew will build a drip 

irrigation system for each tree that will allow rain water to be collected. This irrigation system 

would also be covered by netting to prevent debris from entering the system. Matthew’s 

father and uncle will be donating some of the trees and he will be contacting vendors for 

donations and fundraising to complete the Project. Matthew also plans to build signs for 

visitors to learn about each type of tree planted along the trail. The Project is budgeted to be 

about $870.00. Friends of North Rosenberg have endorsed the Project and have offered to 

assist with the upkeep of the trail. After reviewing the presentation, the Board unanimously 

recommended the Project plan for approval. 

 

Staff and the Parks and Recreation Board recommend approval of the proposed Eagle Scout 

Project for an Edible Arbor Trail at Brazos Park. 

 

Key Discussion Points: Darren McCarthy, Parks and Recreation Director, introduced Matthew 

Banse from Boy Scout Troop 1656, who gave a presentation on his proposed project, including 

the variety of trees, location of trees, signage, timeline, and budget. Council was supportive of 

the project and thanked Matthew Banse for his contribution to the City. 

 

3.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON APPOINTMENTS TO THE FOLLOWING BOARDS, 

COMMITTEES, AND COMMISSIONS: 

a) ANIMAL CONTROL SHELTER ADVISORY BOARD; 

b) BUILDING AND STANDARDS BOARD; 

c) IMAGE COMMITTEE;  

d) PARKS AND RECREATION BOARD; AND, 

e) PLANNING COMMISSION. 

Executive Summary: Each year the City Council appoints and reappoints members to the 

City’s Boards, Committees, and Commissions (Committees) that are to be appointed or 

reappointed for that particular year.  Included in the agenda packet is a list of current 

Committee members and applicants, the advertisement published in the Fort Bend Herald 

newspaper on May 31, June 7 and June 14, 2015, and on the City’s webpage.  The deadline 

for applications was Friday, June 19, 2015. The 2015 Committee Applications were previously 

sent to City Council under separate cover and included a cover sheet with a brief description 

of each of the Committees that are being appointed/reappointed.  The applications were 

received from current and new applicants for the specific Committee(s) they are interested in 

serving. 

 

Included in the agenda packet is the current City of Rosenberg Committee List for those 

Committee positions that are to be appointed/reappointed at this time. 

 

Key Discussion Points: Linda Cernosek, City Secretary, read the Executive Summary. 

 

Animal Control Shelter Advisory Board 

Action:  Councilor Barta made a motion, seconded by Councilor Benton, to reappoint Jackie 

Jurasek, Renee McAnally, David Mirelez, Dr. William Hester, DVM, Joni Huff, and Carolyn Seiler; 

and, to appoint Laura Knizner to the Animal Control Shelter Advisory Board.  

The motion carried by a vote of 6 to 1 as follows:  Yeses:  Mayor McConathy, Councilors 

Benton, Barta, Pena, Wallingford, and Moses. No:  Councilor Euton. 

 

Building and Standards Board 

Action:  Mayor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Benton, to reappoint  

Robert Duran (Contractor), Devin Koeppen (Utility Representative), and Walter Urbish (Master 

Electrician); and, to appoint Cowboy Bill (Citizen At Large), Phillip Grudziecki (Master Plumber), 



 
 

Page 6 of 14 * Regular City Council Meeting Minutes * July 21, 2015 * DRAFT* 

 

and Shawn Schulze (Mechanical Rep HVAC) to the Building and Standards Board. The motion 

carried by a unanimous vote. 

 

Image Committee 

Action:  Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Euton, to reappoint Joyce 

Bartos, Linda Carroll, Rufus Guebara III, Stanley Kucherka, and Sergio Villagomez**(Sergio 

Villagomez was later appointed to Planning Commission; therefore, will not serve on Image 

Committee, per City Charter rules); and, to appoint Cathi Cross, Eric Ramirez, and Marcus 

Morales to the Image Committee. The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 

The motion carried by a vote of 6 to 1 as follows:  Yeses:  Mayor McConathy, Councilors 

Benton, Barta, Pena, Euton, and Moses. No:  Councilor Wallingford. 

 

Parks and Recreation Board 

Action:  Councilor Moses made a motion, seconded by Councilor Benton, to reappoint  

William Allen, Teresa Bailey, Melissa Dixon, Rudy Guerrero, Bertha Nell Kelm, Stanley Kucherka, 

Raymond Kueck, Eric Ramirez, and Julia Worley; and, to appoint Lila Villagomez  to the Parks 

and Recreation Board. The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 

 

Planning Commission 

Action:  Mayor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Moses, to reappoint 

Lester Phipps, Jr., Wayne Poldrack, and James Urbish; and, to appoint Charlotte Davis, Steven 

Monk, and Sergio Villagomez to the Planning Commission. The motion carried by a unanimous 

vote. 

The motion carried by a vote of 5 to 2 as follows:  Yeses:  Mayor McConathy, Councilors 

Benton, Barta, Pena, and Moses. Noes:  Councilors Euton and Wallingford. 

 

**According to City Charter, Planning Commissioners may not serve on any other City 

committees. Therefore, Sergio Villagomez is rendered unable to serve on the Image 

Committee as a result of his appointment to the Planning Commission.  

 

4.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-2003, A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING A 

DIRECTOR TO THE WEST FORT BEND MANAGEMENT DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR A FOUR-

YEAR TERM BEGINNING JUNE 01, 2015, AND ENDING JUNE 01, 2019.  

Executive Summary: The West Fort Bend Management District (the “District”) has requested that the 

City appoint an applicant to serve as a Board Director for a four-year term to run from June 01, 

2015, to June 01, 2019.  Anthony Sulak currently serves as Rosenberg’s representative on the 

District’s Board of Directors. Per the correspondence included in the agenda packet from Mandi 

Bronsell, Executive Director of the District, the legislation creating the District, Texas Special District 

Local Laws Code Section 3835.052, provides that the City will appoint the District’s Directors from 

persons recommended by the District’s Board of Directors. 

 

Two (2) applications were received by the District for the new term:  Anthony Sulak and 

Ronald E. Ewer. The proposed Resolution No. R-2003 will allow City Council to designate the 

Rosenberg representative to serve on the District Board of Directors for a four-year term.  The 

applications for Mr. Sulak and Mr. Ewer are attached to the correspondence from Ms. Bronsell 

for City Council’s review and consideration.   

 

Key Discussion Points: Mayor McConathy read the Executive Summary. 

 

Action:  Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Moses, to table the item. 

The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 

 

5.  REVIEW AND DISCUSS PRESENTATION REGARDING THE CITY’S FY2016 BUDGET/ROSENBERG 

DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION’S FY2016 BUDGET, AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY.  

Executive Summary: This Agenda item allows the City Manager to submit the FY2016 Proposed 

Budget for the City of Rosenberg and the Rosenberg Development Corporation (RDC) to the 

City Council.  The Executive Director of Administrative Services will present the highlights of the 

FY2016 Proposed Budgets.  City Council will be given the opportunity to review and discuss the 

Proposed Budgets during the presentations prepared for future meetings, workshops and 



 
 

Page 7 of 14 * Regular City Council Meeting Minutes * July 21, 2015 * DRAFT* 

 

public hearings. 

 

Key Discussion Points: Robert Gracia, City Manager, read the Executive Summary and Joyce 

Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services, gave a presentation on the Summary of 

FY2016 Proposed Budget. No action was taken on this item.  Mayor McConathy requested 

that an item be added to a future agenda to discuss RDC funding the West Fort Bend 

Management District because Council may not approve or disapprove line items of the 

Rosenberg Development Corporation budget, only approve or disapprove the entire budget, 

and because this item did not include discussion regarding funding the West Fort Bend 

Management District. This  item will be added to the August 4, 2015, Regular City Council 

Meeting Agenda. 

 

6.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-2005, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 

THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, A CONTRACT FOR 

ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR PHASE II -  SANITARY SEWER PIPEBURSTING PROJECT, FOR 

ENGINEERING AND SURVEYING SERVICES FOR THE SANITARY SEWER PIPEBURSTING PROJECT, BY 

AND BETWEEN THE CITY AND KELLY R. KALUZA AND ASSOCIATES, INC., IN THE AMOUNT OF 

$446,500.00. 

Executive Summary: During the January 28, 2014, City Council Workshop, staff provided 

information regarding the overall condition of the sanitary sewer collection system within the 

Wastewater Treatment Plant No. 1A service area. Cost estimates to replace the remainder of 

the sewer collection system lines, certain lift stations, and replacement of the chemical 

disinfection system at the wastewater treatment plant were also provided. The overall 

objective is to complete the rehabilitation work in this service area within the next three (3) to 

four (4) year period. This Project is included in the FY2016 Capital Improvement Plan approved 

by City Council as Resolution No. R-1997 on July 07, 2015.  

 

The proposed Sanitary Sewer Pipe Bursting Project (Project) – Phase II is the next phase of the 

sewer collection system line replacement. This Project will continue replacement of collection 

system lines south of Avenue F. This Project is necessary to maintain compliance with Texas 

Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) regulations regarding sanitary sewer overflows 

and increased inflow/infiltration flows experienced during rain events. The 2014 Certificates of 

Obligation Phase I Capital Project balance has sufficient funding for the engineering services. 

Upon completion of the engineering design and bidding process, the construction bid award 

would be placed on a future Agenda for City Council consideration and approval. The 

preliminary construction cost estimate for this phase of the Project is approximately 3.3 million 

dollars. The construction will be funded with proceeds from proposed Certificates of 

Obligation, which will also be presented at a future City Council Meeting prior to December 

31, 2015. 

 

Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-2005, authorizing the City Manager to execute 

a Contract for Engineering Services for Sanitary Sewer Pipe Bursting Project – Phase II with Kelly 

R. Kaluza & Associates, Inc., for the engineering and surveying services for the Sanitary Sewer 

Pipe Bursting Project, in the amount of $446,500.00. 

 

Key Discussion Points: John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of Public Services, read the 

Executive Summary.  

 

Action:  Councilor Barta made a motion, seconded by Councilor Euton, to approve Resolution 

No. R-2005, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute, for and on behalf of the 

City, a Contract for Engineering Services for Phase II -  Sanitary Sewer Pipebursting Project, for 

engineering and surveying services for the Sanitary Sewer Pipebursting Project, by and 

between the City and Kelly R. Kaluza and Associates, Inc., in the amount of $446,500.00. The 

motion carried by a unanimous vote. 

 

7.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-2006, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 

THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, A PROPOSAL FOR 

ENGINEERING AND SURVEYING SERVICES FOR LIFT STATION NO. 2 REPLACEMENT, BY AND 

BETWEEN THE CITY AND JONES AND CARTER, INC., IN THE AMOUNT OF $290,000.00.  



 
 

Page 8 of 14 * Regular City Council Meeting Minutes * July 21, 2015 * DRAFT* 

 

Executive Summary: During the January 28, 2014, City Council Workshop, staff provided 

information regarding the replacement of specific lift stations as a part of the overall 

discussion regarding the condition of the sanitary sewer collection system within the 

Wastewater Treatment Plant No. 1A service area. The overall objective is to complete all of 

the sewer line rehabilitation work and lift station replacements within the next three (3) to four 

(4) year period.  

 

The replacement of Lift Station No. 2 is now ranked as the highest priority amongst the twenty-

seven (27) lift stations owned by the City. This particular lift station was originally constructed in 

the early 1950’s, approximately sixty (60) years ago. Some rehabilitation work was performed 

twenty-nine (29) years ago in 1986 and that has now exceeded its useful life cycle. Much of 

the equipment is antiquated and repair/replacement parts are becoming increasingly difficult 

to obtain. This lift station regularly experiences operational problems and is not reliable. This is a 

major lift station and proactive measures should be taken in order to prevent a catastrophic 

failure. Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) equipment will also be installed at 

this lift station as a part of this Project.  The SCADA equipment will allow for remote system 

monitoring and control, further improving reliability. This Project is included in the FY2016 

Capital Improvement Plan approved by City Council as Resolution No. R-1997 on July 07, 2015. 

 

The 2014 Certificates of Obligation Phase I Capital Project balance has sufficient funding for 

the engineering services. Upon completion of the engineering design and bidding process, 

the construction bid award would be placed on a future Agenda for City Council 

consideration and approval. The preliminary construction cost estimate for this phase of the 

Project is approximately 2.66 million dollars. The construction will be funded with proceeds 

from proposed Certificates of Obligation, which will also be presented at a future City Council 

Meeting prior to December 31, 2015. 

 

Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-2006, authorizing the City Manager to execute 

a Proposal with Jones and Carter, Inc., for the engineering and surveying services for the Lift 

Station No. 2 Replacement, including SCADA equipment, in the amount of $290,000.00. 

 

Key Discussion Points: John Maresh read the Executive Summary and explained that the 

general purpose of a lift station is to relift wastewater from a deep gravity line to a much 

shallower line in order to maintain positive flow to a wastewater treatment plant. He stated 

that the normal life expectancy can be 40-50 years, and this lift station has well exceeded 

that amount of time. 

 

Action:  Councilor Barta made a motion, seconded by Councilor Euton, to approve Resolution 

No. R-2006, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute, for and on behalf of the 

City, a Proposal for Engineering and Surveying Services for Lift Station No. 2 Replacement, by 

and between the City and Jones and Carter, Inc., in the amount of $290,000.00. The motion 

carried by a unanimous vote. 

 

8.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-2007, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 

THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, A COOPERATION AGREEMENT, BY 

AND BETWEEN THE CITY AND FORT BEND COUNTY REGARDING URBAN COUNTY QUALIFICATION 

FOR COOPERATIVE PARTICIPATION IN THE U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN 

DEVELOPMENT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (CDBG), HOME INVESTMENT 

PARTNERSHIP, AND/OR EMERGENCY SOLUTIONS GRANT (ESG) PROGRAMS. 

Executive Summary: The City of Rosenberg and Fort Bend County (County) entered into a 

Cooperation Agreement (Agreement) on June 14, 1994, which qualified the City to 

participate with the County in federal Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) 

programs.  The U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) is requesting an 

updated Cooperation Agreement between the City and Fort Bend County to reflect changes 

to program policies and regulations relating to community development and housing 

rehabilitation assistance programs. 

 

Resolution No. R-2007 would authorize the Mayor to execute a new Agreement with the 

County, attached as Exhibit “A” to said Resolution, for cooperative participation in these HUD 



 
 

Page 9 of 14 * Regular City Council Meeting Minutes * July 21, 2015 * DRAFT* 

 

grant programs.  Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-2007 as presented. 

 

Key Discussion Points: John Maresh read the Executive Summary. 

 

Action:  Councilor Euton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Moses, to approve 

Resolution No. R-2007, a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute, for and on behalf of the 

City, a Cooperation Agreement, by and between the City and Fort Bend County regarding 

Urban County Qualification for cooperative participation in the U.S. Department of Housing 

and Urban Development Community Development Block Grant (CDBG), HOME Investment 

Partnership, and/or Emergency Solutions Grant (ESG) programs. The motion carried by a 

unanimous vote. 

 

9.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-2008, A RESOLUTION DETERMINING A 

PUBLIC PURPOSE AND AUTHORIZING FUNDING IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $3,500 FOR 

SURVEY COSTS RELATED TO A PROPOSED DISANNEXATION PETITION BY THE RESIDENTS OF THE 

SPACEK TRACTS; AND, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE, FOR 

AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, NECESSARY DOCUMENTS AND/OR AGREEMENTS TO FACILITATE 

SAME.   

Executive Summary: This item has been included on the Agenda to offer City Council an 

opportunity to consider determining a public purpose and authorization of funding, in an 

amount not to exceed $3,500, for survey costs associated with a proposed disannexation 

petition by some of the residents of a specified part of the real property that was annexed by 

the City on or about November 22, 2011, commonly known as the “Spacek Tracts.”  This survey 

would be a necessary prerequisite for giving public notice and circulating a petition among 

the qualified voters in the affected area pursuant to the City Charter Section 1.04 and 

Chapter 43 of the Texas Local Government Code. 

 

Key Discussion Points: Scott Tschirhart, City Attorney, gave a summary of the item and 

explained that this is a preliminary move that is necessary prior to circulating a petition among 

the residents of the area.  

 

Action:  Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Barta, to approve 

Resolution No. R-2008, a Resolution determining a public purpose and authorizing funding in 

an amount not to exceed $3,500 for survey costs related to a proposed disannexation petition 

by the residents of the Spacek Tracts; and, authorizing the City Manager to negotiate and 

execute, for and on behalf of the City, necessary documents and/or agreements to facilitate 

same. The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 

 

10.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-2004, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 

THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, AN INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR 

FIRE CODE AND INVESTIGATIONS BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY AND FORT BEND COUNTY, FOR FIRE 

CODE AND INVESTIGATIONS FOR FORT BEND COUNTY OWNED OR LEASED BUILDINGS LOCATED 

WITHIN THE CITY LIMITS OF ROSENBERG.  

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: Resolution No. R-2004 provides the opportunity for City Council to 

consider an Interlocal Agreement (Agreement) with Fort Bend County, by and through the 

Fort Bend County Fire Marshal, for Fire Code enforcement and investigations for Fort Bend 

County owned or leased buildings in the City of Rosenberg.  The term of the Agreement, 

attached to Resolution No. R-2004 as Exhibit “A”, is from the date of execution by the last 

party through midnight on September 30, 2015, and will continue thereafter under the same 

terms and conditions each October 1st unless specifically terminated by either party.  

 

Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-2004, providing authorization for the Mayor to 

execute an Interlocal Agreement by and between the City and Fort Bend County for Fire 

Code enforcement and investigations for Fort Bend County owned or leased buildings in the 

City of Rosenberg. 

 

Key Discussion Points: Wade Goates, Fire Chief, read the Executive Summary and explained 

that the County did not have a fire code in the past, but recently adopted a model code 

consistent with that of the City. Because each entity is following the same code, this 



 
 

Page 10 of 14 * Regular City Council Meeting Minutes * July 21, 2015 * DRAFT* 

 

agreement is necessary in order to reduce the redundancy of both parties participating in 

inspections. Fort Bend County Fire Marshal will conduct their inspections, and will provide their 

records to the City each year. 

 

Action: Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Barta, to approve 

Resolution No. R-2004, a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute, for and on behalf of the 

City, an Interlocal Agreement for Fire Code and Investigations by and between the City and 

Fort Bend County, for Fire Code and investigations for Fort Bend County owned or leased 

buildings located within the City Limits of Rosenberg. The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 

 

11.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-2009, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 

THE ASSIGNMENT OF THE DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY AND 16 ROSE, 

LTD., REGARDING THE READING ROAD OFFICE PARK, A SUBDIVISION OF 8.928 ACRES, TO 

RICHWEST INVESTORS, LLC; AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON 

BEHALF OF THE CITY, FIRST AMENDMENT TO SAID AGREEMENT.  

Executive Summary: On September 21, 2010, City Council passed Resolution No. R-1214 authorizing 

the City Manager to execute a Development Agreement with 16 Rose, Ltd., for the Reading Road 

Office Park.  The Resolution is included in the agenda packet for review.  The subject property is 

located on the east side of Reading Road between FM 2218 and Town Center Boulevard.   

 

Among other things, the Agreement generally provided for the following: 

 The use of access easements instead of public streets for lots/reserves to front on 

 Fewer parking spaces than the number that would typically be required by City ordinance 

 Restrictions on land use and other standards above and beyond City ordinances 

 Based on a traffic study performed at the time (see study excerpt included in the agenda 

packet), a traffic signal is warranted at the intersection of Reading Road and Town Center 

Boulevard due to the intersection failing at peak traffic hours, particularly during the 

evening peak hour (level of service F).  The developer agreed to participate in one-half 

(1/2) of the cost of the signal per Section 5.03 (b) of the Agreement. 

 

It is important to note that the City’s portion of the signal cost is currently funded.  However, the 

developer has requested to defer payment of their portion of the signal cost until Phase II of the 

development is platted.  That is reflected in the proposed First Amendment to the Agreement.  

Additionally, it is proposed that the City authorize the assignment of the Agreement with 16 Rose, 

Ltd., to Richwest Investors, LLC. 

 

Staff does not object to these changes based on the rate at which the property is developing 

and the impact of the specific development on the need for a signal.  Staff believes the signal 

can be deferred, but should be kept in the Agreement and in the FY2016 Capital 

Improvements Program (CIP) based on the traffic study and on the projected growth of the 

surrounding area.  Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-2009. 

 

Key Discussion Points: Travis Tanner, Executive Director of Community Development, gave an 

overview of the item, explaining that the developer wishes to defer payment of their portion of 

the signal cost until Phase II of the development is platted. The City does not have any 

immediate safety concerns at that development intersection, so there are no objections to 

this deferral at this time. Mr. Tanner introduced Thomas Juarez with Richwest Investors, LLC to 

answer questions. After some discussion, the general consensus of Council was that a light is 

not needed at that intersection at this time, but they do want to retain the clause in the 

agreement, in case a light is ever needed there.  

 

Action:  Councilor Barta made a motion, seconded by Councilor Wallingford, to approve 

Resolution No. R-2009, a Resolution authorizing the Assignment of the Development 

Agreement by and between the City and 16 Rose, Ltd., regarding the Reading Road Office 

Park, a subdivision of 8.928 acres, to Richwest Investors, LLC; and authorizing the City Manager 

to execute, for and on behalf of the City, First Amendment to said Agreement.  

The motion carried by a vote of 6 to 1 as follows:  Yeses:  Mayor McConathy, Councilors 

Benton, Barta, Pena, Wallingford, and Moses. No:  Councilor Euton. 

 



 
 

Page 11 of 14 * Regular City Council Meeting Minutes * July 21, 2015 * DRAFT* 

 

12.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-2010, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 

AMENDMENTS TO THE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TRUST DECLARATION OF TRUST, A TRUST CREATED FOR 

THE PURPOSE OF PROVIDING CITY OFFICERS, EMPLOYEES, AND QUALIFIED RETIREES AND THEIR 

DEPENDENTS, WITH LIFE, DENTAL, DISABILITY, SICKNESS, ACCIDENT, AND OTHER HEALTH BENEFITS, 

EITHER DIRECTLY OR THROUGH THE PURCHASE OF INSURANCE, AND TO PERFORM OPERATIONS IN 

FURTHERANCE THEREOF.  

Executive Summary: Staff worked with Burke Sunday to establish the Employee Benefits Trust (Trust) 

for the purpose of providing City personnel and retirees with specific benefits. City Council 

approved the Declaration of Trust document on September 02, 2008, thus creating the Trust. The 

City Council amended the Declaration of Trust on March 01, 2011, August 20, 2013, and August 19, 

2014, to revise Trustee membership and incorporate updated legislative requirements.  

 

On Wednesday, July 15, 2015, the Employee Benefits Trust Committee met to discuss the necessary 

changes to the Declaration of Trust, Section I to reflect the change in Trustees, and also to Schedule 

“A” to reflect the new plan year of 2015-2016. Therefore, the Declaration of Trust document would 

need to be amended to reflect these changes.  Please note that a draft minute excerpt was not 

yet available at print time for this Agenda packet. 

 

Included in the agenda packet, please find a redlined copy of the recommended changes to 

same for City Council consideration. Mr. Sunday will be available at the City Council meeting to 

answer any questions.  

 

Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-2010, authorizing the amendment to the 

Employee Benefits Trust Declaration of Trust, attached as Exhibit “A” to said Resolution. 

 

Key Discussion Points: Lisa Olmeda, Human Resources Director, read the Executive Summary. 

 

Action:  Councilor Euton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Moses, to approve 

Resolution No. R-2010, a Resolution authorizing amendments to the Employee Benefits Trust 

Declaration of Trust, a Trust created for the purpose of providing City officers, employees, and 

qualified retirees and their dependents, with life, dental, disability, sickness, accident, and 

other health benefits, either directly or through the purchase of insurance, and to perform 

operations in furtherance thereof. The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 

 

13.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-2011, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 

THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, AN ADMINISTRATIVE 

SERVICES AGREEMENT, BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY AND THE ROSENBERG EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

TRUST, FOR THE PROVISION OF CERTAIN ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES FOR A TERM OF ONE (1) 

YEAR.  

Executive Summary: This Administrative Services Agreement (Agreement) will accommodate 

certain administrative services that may be performed by the City of Rosenberg on behalf of the 

Rosenberg Employee Benefits Trust (Trust).   

 

The Trust met on Wednesday, July 15, 2015. The Trust recommending City Council approval of the 

Agreement.  Please note that a draft minute excerpt from this meeting was not yet available at 

print time for this Agenda packet. 

 

Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-2011, authorizing the City Manager to execute 

an Administrative Services Agreement, attached to Resolution No. R-2011 as Exhibit “A”, for 

the provision of certain administrative services for a term of one (1) year, commencing 

October 01, 2015.   

 

Key Discussion Points:   Lisa Olmeda read the Executive Summary. 

 

Action:  Councilor Barta made a motion, seconded by Councilor Wallingford, to approve 

Resolution No. R-2011, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute, for and on 

behalf of the City, an Administrative Services Agreement, by and between the City and the 

Rosenberg Employee Benefits Trust, for the provision of certain administrative services for a 

term of one (1) year. The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 



 
 

Page 12 of 14 * Regular City Council Meeting Minutes * July 21, 2015 * DRAFT* 

 

 

14.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-2012, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 

FUNDING FOR A CONTRACT WITH BLUECROSS BLUESHIELD OF TEXAS, FOR HEALTHCARE BENEFITS 

FOR CITY EMPLOYEES, QUALIFIED RETIREES, AND THEIR DEPENDENTS; AND, FOR LIFE INSURANCE 

FOR CITY EMPLOYEES FOR ONE (1) YEAR; AND, AUTHORIZING THE ROSENBERG EMPLOYEE 

BENEFITS TRUST TO NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE A CONTRACT FOR SAME. 

Executive Summary: Staff has worked with Burke Sunday with Gallagher Benefits Services, Inc., to 

obtain quotes for the City’s health benefit and life insurance. BlueCross BlueShield of Texas 

submitted a Best and Final 12.04% increase from the current rates; however, accepting the 

proposal for $25,000 life insurance per employee would reduce the increase to 10.98% instead of 

12.04%.   

 

Funding for the Contract and proposed rates for FY2016 at $ 2,383,293.60 and for life insurance for 

employees at $23,072, would provide one (1) year of coverage with BlueCross BlueShield of Texas, 

beginning October 01, 2015, through September 30, 2016. The health insurance plan covers active 

employees and retirees under the age of 65.  The life insurance covers active employees. 

 

In FY2014-2015, the annual premium was $2,024,326.80. The annualized increase to current 

annual proposed premium rates will be $358,966.80. 

 

Staff recommends approval of the funding for the proposed Contract with BlueCross BlueShield of 

Texas for the PPO Plan. The Employee Benefits Trust met on July 15, 2015, and has recommended 

approval to City Council.  Please note a draft minute excerpt for this meeting was not yet available 

at print time for this Agenda packet. 

 

Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-2012, authorizing funding for a Contract with 

BlueCross BlueShield of Texas, for healthcare benefits for City of Rosenberg employees, 

qualified retirees, and their dependents; and, for life insurance for City employees for one (1) 

year; and, authorizing the Rosenberg Employee Benefits Trust to negotiate and execute a 

Contract for same. 

 

Key Discussion Points:  Lisa Olmeda read the Executive Summary. Joyce Vasut explained that 

the previous two items were approving the Employee Benefits Trust and the Administrative 

Agreement; this item and the next item approve the contracts with Blue Cross and Assurant for 

the actual insurance.  

 

Action:  Councilor Barta made a motion, seconded by Councilor Pena, to approve Resolution 

No. R-2012, a Resolution authorizing funding for a Contract with BlueCross BlueShield of Texas, 

for healthcare benefits for City employees, qualified retirees, and their dependents; and, for 

life insurance for City employees for one (1) year; and, authorizing the Rosenberg Employee 

Benefits Trust to negotiate and execute a Contract for same. The motion carried by a 

unanimous vote. 

 

15.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-2013, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 

FUNDING FOR A CONTRACT WITH ASSURANT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS FOR DENTAL CARE BENEFITS 

FOR CITY EMPLOYEES, QUALIFIED RETIREES, AND THEIR DEPENDENTS; AND, AUTHORIZING THE 

ROSENBERG EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TRUST TO NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE A CONTRACT FOR SAME.  

Executive Summary: Staff worked with Burke Sunday of Gallagher Benefits Services, Inc., to obtain 

quotes for the City’s dental care benefits. Assurant Employee Benefits submitted a proposed 0.0% 

for the DHMO and 0.0% for the PPO Plan, due to the rate being guaranteed for two years for FY14-

15 and FY15-16. The employees pay 100% of the premium.  

 

The annual renewal premium will be $85,791.00 for the PPO Plan and $12,877.20 for the DHMO Plan, 

totaling $98,668.20.  

 

The Employee Benefits Trust (Trust) met on Wednesday, July 15, 2015. At that time, the Trust 

considered approval of the Contract with Assurant Employee Benefits and recommended 

approval of same to City Council.  Please note that a draft minute excerpt was not yet available 

for this item at print time for this Agenda packet. Funding for the Contract and proposed rates at 



 
 

Page 13 of 14 * Regular City Council Meeting Minutes * July 21, 2015 * DRAFT* 

 

$98,668.20 would provide for one (1) year coverage with Assurant Employee Benefits beginning 

October 01, 2015, through September 30, 2016.  

 

Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-2013, a Resolution authorizing funding for a 

Contract with Assurant Employee Benefits for dental care benefits for City employees, 

qualified retirees, and their dependents; and, authorizing the Rosenberg Employee Benefits 

Trust to negotiate and execute a Contract for same. 

 

Key Discussion Points:  Lisa Olmeda read the Executive Summary. 

 

Action:  Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Barta, to approve 

Resolution No. R-2013, a Resolution authorizing funding for a Contract with Assurant Employee 

Benefits for dental care benefits for City employees, qualified retirees, and their dependents; 

and, authorizing the Rosenberg Employee Benefits Trust to negotiate and execute a Contract 

for same. The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 

 

16.  *Councilor Benton left the meeting prior to action taken on item 16. 

CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-2014, A RESOLUTION APPROVING 

EMPLOYEE AND RETIREE PREMIUM CONTRIBUTION RATES TO THE CITY’S HEALTH INSURANCE PLAN. 

Executive Summary: On August 20, 2013, the City Council approved Resolution No. R-1688, which 

adopted a Premium Incentive Program under the Affordable Care Act (ACA) health care reform 

law, effective January 01, 2014. In January 2014, the Biometric Screening and Risk Assessment 

incentive was implemented. In Fiscal Year 2014-2015, the Tobacco Use incentive was implemented. 

In order to receive the premium incentive deductions, the employee must comply with the 

established incentive regulations. The Premium Incentive Program will continue in FY2016. 

 

As noted in the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Contract (previous Agenda item), the health insurance 

rates will increase 10.98% for FY2016.  During the July 15, 2015, Employee Benefits 

Committee/Employee Benefits Trust Meetings, the Committee Members reviewed the premium 

contribution rates. City staff submitted two (2) options.  In Option 1, the percentage paid by the 

employee and the City remain the same at 10% by employee and 90% by the City for employee 

coverage and 48.5% paid by employee and 51.5% by City for dependent coverage.  In this option, 

the increase affects both the employee and the City.  In Option 2, the percentage paid by the 

employee and the City are adjusted to 100% paid by the City for employee coverage and 50% 

paid by employee and 50% by the City for dependent coverage.  This option was presented as 

requested by the Employee Benefits Committee/Employee Benefits Trust during last year’s meeting.  

Based on this option, the City’s cost increases by $130,000.   

 

The Employee Benefits Committee/Employee Benefits Trust discussed the first two (2) options on the 

Health Insurance Comparison at the meeting on July 15, 2015, and is recommending City Council 

approval for Option 2 which includes the City paying 100% of the employee’s insurance premium 

and the employees paying 50% of the dependent coverage while the City pays the remaining 

50%.  Option 2 allows the City to continue the City’s target to reduce the City’s percentage paid for 

dependent coverage while providing 100% of the employee’s coverage.   

  

Following the Employee Benefits Committee/Employee Benefits Trust meetings, a Committee and 

Council member requested additional options to be presented.  Option 3 was suggested in which 

the City pays the amount of the 10.98% increase for both the employee and the dependent 

coverage.  This option is more economical for the City but it contradicts the City target to reduce 

the City’s contribution for dependent coverage. 

 

Option 4 was also prepared as a more economical option for the City while remaining on target to 

increase the City’s contribution for employee coverage and to decrease the City’s contribution for 

dependent coverage.  In Option 4, the percentage paid by the employee and the City are 

adjusted to 5% paid by the employee and 95% paid by the City for employee coverage and 50% 

paid by employee and 50% by the City for dependent coverage.   

 

On December 06, 2005, the City Council approved Resolution No. R-697, amending the policy on 

health insurance premium payments for its retirees based on a sliding scale for the years of service 



 
 

Page 14 of 14 * Regular City Council Meeting Minutes * July 21, 2015 * DRAFT* 

 

 

 

 

 

___________________________________________ 

Linda Cernosek, TRMC, City Secretary  

to the City of Rosenberg, effective January 01, 2006. This policy continues to govern retiree 

contribution rates for healthcare premiums. 

 

The Employee Benefits Committee/Employee Benefits Trust recommends approving employee 

and tenured retiree premium contribution rates to the City’s health insurance plan as Option 

2, in which the percentage paid by the employee and the City are adjusted to 100% paid by 

City for employee coverage and 50% paid by employee and 50% by the City for dependent 

coverage. The percentages will be inserted in Resolution No. R-2014 as directed by the City 

Council. 

 

Key Discussion Points: Joyce Vasut read the Executive Summary. After discussion, the general 

consensus of Council was to pass Option 4, which includes the following:  

 

The employee premium contribution rates for coverage to the City’s health insurance plan are 

hereby established at 5% paid by the employee and 95% paid by the City. The retiree 

premium contribution rates for coverage to the City’s health insurance plan are based on the 

adopted Resolution No. R-697.  The tenured retiree premium rates are established at 5% paid 

by the retiree and 95% paid by the City. The dependent premium contribution rates for 

coverage to the City’s health insurance plan for dependents of eligible employees are 

established at 50% paid by the employee and 50% paid by the City. The dependent premium 

contribution rates for coverage to the City’s health insurance plan for dependents of eligible 

retirees are established at 100% paid by the retirees. 

 

Action:  Councilor Pena made a motion, seconded by Councilor Barta, to approve Resolution 

No. R-2014, a Resolution approving employee and retiree premium contribution rates to the 

City’s health insurance plan. The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 

 

17.  HOLD EXECUTIVE SESSION TO DELIBERATE THE POTENTIAL PURCHASE, EXCHANGE, LEASE, OR 

VALUE OF REAL PROPERTY PURSUANT TO SECTION 551.072 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE. 

Action:  Councilor Euton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Wallingford, to adjourn to 

Executive Session. The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 

 

An Executive Session was held to deliberate the potential purchase, exchange, lease, or value 

of real property pursuant to Section 551.072 of the Texas Government Code. 

 

18.  ADJOURN EXECUTIVE SESSION, RECONVENE INTO REGULAR SESSION, AND TAKE ACTION AS 

NECESSARY AS A RESULT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION. 

Mayor McConathy adjourned the Executive Session and reconvened into Regular Session at 

10:03 p.m.  

 

19.  ANNOUNCEMENTS. 

 Thank you to the Police Explorers, staff members, and all of the volunteers who 

participated in the Police Explorer Competition on Saturday, July 18th, at Terry High 

School. 

 

20.  ADJOURNMENT. 

There being no further business, Mayor McConathy adjourned the meeting at 10:04 p.m. 



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
August 04, 2015  
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

B 
Resolution No. R-2020 – Deed Without Warranty for BNSF Railway 
Company 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-2020, a Resolution authorizing the acceptance of a Deed 
Without Warranty being a 2.35 acre tract of land in the Henry Scott League, Abstract 83, City of 
Rosenberg, Texas, being out of and a part of a called 600-foot railroad reservation as shown on the plat of 
the original townsite of the City of Rosenberg, recorded in Volume P, Page 146, Deed Records, Fort Bend 
County, by and between the City of Rosenberg and BNSF Railway Company. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:   N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

MUD #:  N/A 

 
1. Resolution No. R-2020 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

 
 
Randall Malik 
Economic Development 
Director 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The City recently acquired the 2.35 acres of property from BNSF Railway along Avenue F between 3rd and 
6th Streets with the intent to create additional customer parking for merchants in the Downtown District. 
Rosenberg Development Corporation funds were used to purchase the property. Staff has received a 
Deed Without Warranty for the 2.35 acre property. Resolution No. R-2020 has been included to allow City 
Council to accept the conveyance of Deed, attached as Exhibit “A” to the Resolution. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-2020 as presented. 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-2020 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON 
RESOLUTION NO. R-2020, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 
ACCEPTANCE OF A DEED WITHOUT WARRANTY, BEING A 2.35 
ACRE TRACT OF LAND IN THE HENRY SCOTT LEAGUE, ABSTRACT 
83, CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING 
OUT OF AND A PART OF A CALLED 600-FOOT WIDE RAILROAD 
RESERVATION AS SHOWN ON THE PLAT OF THE ORIGINAL 
TOWNSITE OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, RECORDED IN VOLUME 
P, PAGE 146, DEED RECORDS, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS, BY 
AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF ROSENBERG AND BNSF RAILWAY 
COMPANY. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council authorizes a Deed Without Warranty, being 2.35 

acres of land, between the City of Rosenberg and BNSF Railway Company; and,  

 WHEREAS, staff was directed by the City Council to prepare and facilitate any 

and all documentation necessary to acquire that certain real property; and, 

WHEREAS, the City Council hereby acknowledges and accepts conveyance of 

said Deed Without Warranty; now, therefore, 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 

 Section 1. That the City Council of Rosenberg acknowledges the acquisition of 

a Deed Without Warranty for certain real property more particularly described as a 2.35 

acre tract of land in the Henry Scott League, Abstract 83, City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend 

County, Texas, being out of and a part of a called 600-foot wide railroad reservation as 

shown on the plat of the original town site of the City of Rosenberg recorded in Volume 

P, Page 146, Deed Records, Fort Bend County, Texas, more particularly described in 

Exhibit “A” attached hereto and made a part hereof for all purposes. 



Page 2 of 2 
 

 Section 2. That the City Council hereby acknowledges and accepts, for and on 

behalf of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, the foregoing Deed Without Warranty regarding 

conveyance of the 2.35 acre tract.  

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2015. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY   Cynthia A. McConathy, MAYOR 
 



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-2020 

Page 1 of 8



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-2020 

Page 2 of 8



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-2020 

Page 3 of 8



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-2020 

Page 4 of 8



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-2020 

Page 5 of 8



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-2020 

Page 6 of 8



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-2020 

Page 7 of 8



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-2020 

Page 8 of 8



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
August 04, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

C 
Resolution No. R-2022 – MUD No. 144 Utility Conveyance/Security 
Reservation for Certain Infrastructure to Serve The Reserve at Waterford 
Park 

 

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-2022, a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute and 
accept, for and on behalf of the City, a Utility Conveyance and Security Reservation between the City of 
Rosenberg, Texas, and Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 144 for certain water distribution, 
sanitary sewer collection, drainage, and paving facilities for The Reserve at Waterford Park. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ]  Recurring 
[X]  N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds: 

N/A 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[X] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  144 (Summer Lakes) 

1. Resolution No. R-2022 
2. Amended and Restated Water Supply and Wastewater Services Contract Excerpt – Section 

2.7 and 2.8 – 08-17-10 
 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   
 
 
 
Charles A. Kalkomey, P.E. 
City Engineer 

Reviewed by:  
  
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[X] City Attorney  DNRBHZ/ks   
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other)

Approved for Submittal to 
City Council:   
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Pursuant to the Amended and Restated Water Supply and Wastewater Services Contract (Contract) among Fort 
Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 144 (District), Summer Creek Development, Ltd., CL Waterford, LLC, 
and the City of Rosenberg, dated August 17, 2010, and subsequent addendum(s) to the Contract, the District 
facilitated the construction of certain water distribution, sanitary sewer collection, drainage, and paving facilities 
for The Reserve at Waterford Park.  In accordance with the terms and provisions of the Contract, the subject 
facilities have been inspected and found to be acceptable as of September 01, 2014.  These facilities are now 
presented for conveyance to the City of Rosenberg.   
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-2022, providing authorization for the Mayor to execute, and 
accept on behalf of the City, a Utility Conveyance and Security Reservation from the District for certain water 
distribution, sanitary sewer collection, drainage, and paving facilities for The Reserve at Waterford Park.  
  



RESOLUTION NO. R-2022 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE 
AND ACCEPT, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, 
TEXAS, A UTILITY CONVEYANCE AND SECURITY RESERVATION 
BETWEEN THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AND FORT BEND 
COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 144 FOR CERTAIN 
WATER DISTRIBUTION, SANITARY SEWER COLLECTION, 
DRAINAGE, AND PAVING FACILITIES FOR THE RESERVE AT 
WATERFORD PARK. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
  
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The Mayor is hereby authorized to execute a Utility Conveyance 

and Security Reservation between the City of Rosenberg, Texas, and Fort Bend County 

Municipal Utility District No.144, to convey certain water distribution, sanitary sewer 

collection, drainage, and paving facilities for The Reserve at Waterford Park. A copy of 

such Utility Conveyance and Security Reservation is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and 

made a part hereof for all purposes.  

      PASSED, APPROVED AND RESOLVED the _____ day of ____________ 2015. 

ATTEST:       APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, TRMC, City Secretary   Cynthia A. McConathy, Mayor 
        
 
 



UrIUTY CONVEYANCE AND SECURITY RESERV A TJON 
(The Reserve at Waterford Park) 

This Utility Conveyance and Security Reservation, made and effective as of the day 
of , 2015, by and between the City of Rosenberg, Texas, a home-rule city and a 
municipal corporation (herein the "City"), and Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 144, 
a body politic and corporate and a governmental agency of the State of Texas, organized under the 
provisions of Chapters 49 and 54, Texas Water Code, as amended, and Micle XVI, Section 59 of the 
Texas Constitution (herein the "District"). 

The City and the District have entered into that certain Amended and Restated Water Supply 
and Wastewater Service Contract dated August 17, 2010 (the "Utility Contract"). Pursuant to the 
Utility Contract, the District has acquired and/or constructed certain water distribution, wastewater 
collection and drainage facilities (the "Facilities") to serve The Reserve at Waterford Park. The 
Facilities were constructed on behalf of the District by Paskey Incorporated pursuant to that certain 
contract dated February 4, 2012. The District now desires to convey all of its right, title and interest 
in and to the Facilities (except as may be otheIWise set forth in Exhibit "A" attached hereto) to the 
City in accordance with the Utility Contract, and to reserve a security interest in the Facilities to 
secure the perfonnance of the City's obligations under the Utility Contract. The City desires to 
accept ownership of the Facilities subject to the security interest. 

Conveyance. The District hereby sells, conveys, transfers and delivers to the City, free and 
clear of all encumbrances except District's security interest (as specified below), the Facilities, which 
are presently owned by the District together with any and a11 of its contractor's and materialmen's 
warranties and guarantees relating to the Facilities. The Facilities being conveyed hereby are more 
completely described in Exhibit "A" attached hereto and in the plans and specifications prepared for 
the District by Edminster Hinshaw Russ & Associates, Inc., copies of which have been filed with the 
City and with the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality, and which are incorporated herein 
by reference, as well as any rights of the District in and to any of the sites upon which the Pacilities 
are located. lbe consideration for the conveyance of the Facilities is the fulfillment of the City's 
obligations under the Utility Contract, including the provision of water supply and wastewater 
services to the District thereunder. 

Security Interest. The District hereby reserves (and the City grants) a security interest in the 
Facilities to secure perfonnance of the City's obligations under the Utility Contract, all as set forth in 
the Utility Contract. 

Duration of Security Interest. The security interest granted by the City in the preceding 
paragraph shall continue in full force and effect until such time as the District's obligations to make 
payments on bonds issued by the District to acquire and construct the Facilities have been fully paid 
and discharged, or the Utility Contract is terminated, whichever occurs first. When all such 
obligations have been discharged, or the Utility Contract is terminated, the District shall execute a 
release of the security interest in a fonn acceptable to the City, and the City shall own the Facilities 
free and clear of the security interest. 

Default and Remedies. The security interest reserved herein is to secure the performance by 
the City of its obligations under the Utility Contract. Upon default by the City, in addition to the 
remedies specified in the Utility Contract, the District shall have the remedies of a secured party 
under the Texas Business and Commerce Code and such remedies shall be cumulative. Default shall 

Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-2022



only occur if the (1) the City is in breach of its obligations under the Utility Contract and (2) fails to 
cure the breach in ten (10) days from the date the City receives notice from District reasonably 
describing the City's breach of the Utility Contract. In the event of default, ownership of either of the 
Facilities shall automatically revert to the District, and the District shall have the right to take 
reasonable and necessary steps to facilitate the transfer of the Facilities to itself. The District may 
retain the Facilities in satisfaction of the City's obligations and may own and operate the Facilities 
thereafter for the use and benefit of the District's residents and the City shalt have no authority to 
compel the District to sell or otherwise dispose of the Facilities. In such event, the District shall be 
entitled to all revenues and income from operation of the Facilities. The City may redeem the 
Facilities by tendering fulfillment of all its obligations under the Utility Contract. 

[SIGNATURES COMMENCE ON FOLLOWING PAGE] 

- 2 -



EXECUTED this the~daY of -¥ 2014. 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 
§ 

COUNTY OF FORT BEND § 

FORT BEND COUNTY MUNICIPAL 
UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 144 

By:~.-ft 
President, Board of Directors 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this I~day of --!.,;.l~_ 
Maham, President of FORT BEND COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DIST 

e. MITCHELL G. PAGE 
al~ PuIIIIc, Stale 01 T_ 

o My Commission ExpireS 05-05-2017 

~ ."(-...: - C " .-·· ":",,,",--:O:-~ f~ •• • , ~ ~:;. 

- 3 -

Notary Public In and f1 
State of Texas 



AGREED TO AND ACCEPTED this the __ day of _______ • 2015. 

ATTEST: 

By: __________ _ 

Name: Linda Cernosek 
Title: City Secretary 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

By: ____ ---:-_____ _ 
Name: Scott Tschirhart 
Title: City Attorney 

CITY OF ROSENBERG 

ACCEPTED: 

By: __________ _ 
Name: Cynthia-A. McConathy 
Title: Mayor 

- 4-



EXHIBIT "A" 

Those certain water distribution, sanitary sewer collection, drainage and paving facilities within Fort 
Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 144, together with all improvements, structures. fences, 
distribution lines, collection lines, storm sewer mains, water mains, flushing valves, meters, valves, 
pipes, fittings, connections, meter boxes, laterals, easements, rights-of-way, licenses, operating rights 
and all other property therein whether real, personal or mixed, contract rights or equipment used or 
useful in connection with said facilities being conveyed hereby, and being more particularly 
described as all such facilities installed pursuant to a contract between Fort Bend County Municipal 
Utility District No. 144 and Paskey Incorporated, dated February 6, 2012, as further identified and 
described in record drawings dated February 22.2012, recorded as Document Number 0144-0006 in 
"General Documents", records on file in the Office of the City Secretary of the City of Rosenberg, 
Texas, for construction of the said facilities; provided, however that, notwithstanding anything 
hereinabove to the contrary, there is saved and excepted from the above any stormwater detention 
ponds and systems constructed under said contract, which excepted facilities shall not be conveyed to 
the City hereunder, all as provided in the Utility Contract. 







CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
August 04, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

D Final Plat of Fort Bend County MUD No. 184 Lift Station Site 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on a Final Plat of Fort Bend County MUD No. 184 Lift Station Site, a 
subdivision of 0.15 acres of land out of the Wiley Martin Survey, A-56, Fort Bend County, Texas; 1 block, 1 
reserve. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 MUD #:   184 (Stonecreek 

Estates) 

 
1. Final Plat of Fort Bend County MUD No. 184 Lift Station Site 
2. General Plan for Stonecreek Estates – 07-25-14 
3. Planning Commission Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt – 07-15-15 
4. Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt – 05-20-15 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director of 
Community Development 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
 

   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The Final Plat of Fort Bend County MUD No. 184 Lift Station Site is a proposed lift station site for Fort Bend 
County MUD No. 184, or Stonecreek Estates.  The site consists of 0.15 acres and is centrally located within the 
development. 
 
The Planning Commission approved the Preliminary Plat of the Fort Bend Count MUD No. 184 Lift Station Site 
on May 20, 2015.  The proposed Final Plat is consistent with the approved Preliminary Plat and is in 
conformance with City ordinances.  The Commission later recommended approval to City Council of the Final 
Plat on July 15, 2015. 
 
Staff recommends approval of the Final Plat of Fort Bend County MUD No. 184 Lift Station Site. 
 





V i c i n i t y   M a p 

N

N T S

STONECREEK

G.P.
ESTATES

Dry Creek

D
ry C

reek

30' Pipeline Esm
t

SF
±32.1 acres

SF
±22.8 acres

SF
±21.2 acres

SF
±20.8 acres

NON-RES.
±14.7 acres

REC
CENTER
±5.1 acres

SF
±28.0 acres

SF
±20.7 acres

SF
±33.1 acres

SF
±57.1 acres

SF
±23.5 acres

WWTP
±4.1 acres

SF
±16.4 acres

NON-RES.
±2.3 acres

DRILL SITE
±2.5 acres

SF
±21.4 acres

SF
±17.4 acres

SF
±19.4 acres

SF
±15.7 acres

DRAINAGE /
DETENTION

±37.7 acres

DRAINAGE
±9.5 acres

DRAINAGE /
DETENTION

±30.3 acres

City Of Ros enbe rg C i ty Limits

City Of Rosenber g Ci ty Limits

Acreage

DRILL SITE
±3.0 acres

Rosenberg  ETJRosenber g  ETJ

60
’

Dry Creek

D
ry C

reek

30' Pipeline Esm
t

SF
±32.1 acres

SF
±22.8 acres

SF
±21.2 acres

SF
±20.8 acres

NON-RES.
±14.7 acres

REC
CENTER
±5.1 acres

SF
±28.0 acres

WILEY MARTIN SURVEY, A-56

WILEY MARTIN SURVEY, A-56

FB
C

M
U

D
 N

o.
15

2

HENRY WILCOX SURVEY, A-342

E.P.
 E

VERETT
 S

URVEY, 
A-38

7

E.P. EVERETT SURVEY, A-387

HENRY W
ILC

OX S
URVEY, 

A-34
2

FT
. B

END C
OUNTY

ROSENBERG E
TJ

FT. BEND COUNTY

ROSENBERG ETJ

FT
. B

EN
D

 C
O

U
N

TY

R
O

SE
N

BE
R

G
 E

TJ

FT
. B

EN
D

 C
O

U
N

TY

R
O

SE
N

BE
R

G
 E

TJ

FT. BEND COUNTY

ROSENBERG ETJ

SF
±20.7 acres

SF
±33.1 acres

SF
±57.1 acres

SF
±23.5 acres

WWTP
±4.1 acres

SF
±16.4 acresPARK

±1.1 acres

60
’

PARK
±1.0 acres

PARK
±1.0 acres

NON-RES.
±2.3 acres

Zone “A/E”/Floodw
ay

Areas of ZO
ne “AE”

DRILL SITE
±2.5 acres

SF
±21.4 acres

SF
±17.4 acres

SF
±19.4 acres

SF
±15.7 acres

DRAINAGE /
DETENTION

±37.7 acres

DRAINAGE
±9.5 acres

DRAINAGE /
DETENTION

±30.3 acres

City Of Ros enbe rg C i ty Limits

City Of Rosenber g Ci ty Limits

Rosenberg  ETJRosenber g  ETJ

Bridlewood
Estates

(Future Bonbrook
Plantation)

(Future Walnut Creek)

Acreage

Acreage

M
ye

rs
 E

sta
te

Ja
m

es
 W

ya
tt

Re
sid

ue
 C

all
ed

 3
76

.1
61

2 
Ac

.

Vo
l.1

93
4,

 P
g.

71
2,

 F.
B.

C.
D.

R.

NYDIA 
MYERS DURAN

Calle
d 2

4.9
524

 Ac.

Vo
l.19

34,
 Pg.7

12,
 F.B

.C.D.R.

E
X

IS
TN

G
 B

E
R

D
E

TT
E

 R
O

A
D

  
(6

0’
 R

.O
.W

.)

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 G
R

A
N

D
 P

A
R

K
W

AY

A. MYERS ROAD (ULTIMATE-120’ R.O.W.)

RICE FIELD ROAD (60’ R.O.W.)

DRILL SITE
±3.0 acres

Zone “A/E”/Floodway
Areas of ZOne “AE”

F. IRBY COBB B TRUST
Residue Called 400.814 Ac.

F.B.C.C.F. No.2006019259

LAND & CONSTRUCTION, LTD.
LENNAR HOMES OF TEXAS

F.B.C.C.F. No.2007013845, 2008017096

Remainder of 792.85 Ac.
BIG CREEK, LTD.

F.B.C.C.F. No.2001123289

Section Three
Slide No’s 1660 A&B
1661 A&B, 1662 A,

F.B.C.P.R.

F. IRBY COBB B TRUST
Residue Called 400.814 Ac.

F.B.C.C.F. No.2006019259

T. W. Davis
Called 607.75 Ac.

Vol.64, Pg.109
D.R.F.B.C.T.

COLLECTOR  R
OAD  (8

0’ R.O.W.)

MAXIMUM NO. OF LOTS : 1,400

S F

N . R .

N . R .

R E C

PA R K

O S

NON-RESIDENTIAL

±2.3 Ac

±14.7 Ac

RECREATION CENTER ±5.1 Ac

SINGLE FAMILY
(MIN.60’ WIDTH, MIN. AVG.SIZE 7,000 S.F.)

(MIN. SIZE 6,500 S.F.)

±349.6 Ac

TOT LOTS/PARK ±3.1 Ac

DRILL SITE/EASEMENT ±5.5 Ac

WWTP SITE ±4.1 Ac

DRAINAGE/DETENTION ±77.5 Ac

OPEN SPACE ±10.2 Ac

SUBTOTAL   ±17.0 Ac

TOTAL PARKLAND REQUIRED = (1,400 LOTS) (3 PERSONS/LOT)(6.25AC.)

TOTAL PARKLAND REQUIRED = 26.3 AC.
TOTAL PARKLAND TO BE PROVIDED = 26.3 AC. (MIN.)
TOTAL PARKLAND REMAINING =    0 AC.

1,000 PERSONS

SUBTOTAL   ±105.5 Ac

SUBTOTAL   ±349.6 Ac

LAND USE SUMMARY

MIN. 10% FEE  =  (1,400 LOTS) ($1,700/LOT)

10

=   $238,000

1,400 LOTS

=  $170/LOT

a   general   plan  of

S TO N E C R E E K
E S TAT E S

B E I N G  ± 5 0 2 . 6  AC R E S  O F  L A N D

JULY 25, 2014
KGA #8612

SCALE

0 600300150

23501 Cinco Ranch Blvd.
Suite A-250

Katy, Texas 77494
(281) 579-0340

Fax (281) 579-8212

Land Planning Consultants

THIS DRAWING IS A PICTORIAL REPRESENTATION FOR PRESENTATION PURPOSES ONLY AND IS 
SUBJECT TO CHANGE.  FURTHER, SAID DRAWING IS A SCANNED IMAGE ONLY AND IS NOT FOR 
COMPUTATION OR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES.  THIS DRAWING MAY OR MAY NOT 
INCORPORATE INFORMATION AND/OR DATA PROVIDED TO BGE |  KERRY R. GILBERT & 
ASSOCIATES BY OTHER CONSULTANTS RELATIVE TO ENGINEERING AND DRAINAGE, FLOOD 
PLAINS AND ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES AND SHOULD NOT BE RELIED UPON FOR ANY PURPOSE.  
NO WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, CONCERNING THE ACTUAL DESIGN, LOCATION, AND 
CHARACTER OF THE FACILITATES SHOWN ON THIS MAP ARE INTENDED.  ADDITIONALLY, NO 
WARRANTY IS MADE TO THE ACCURACY OF THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN.

©2014 BGE |  KERRY R. GILBERT & ASSOCIATES, ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

B G E  |  K E R R Y  R .  G I L B E R T  &  A S S O C I A T E S

©2014 BGE | KERRY R. GILBERT & ASSOCIATES, A
ll R

ights R
eserved

B
G

E
 |

 K
E

R
R

Y
 R

. 
G

IL

BERT &
 ASSOCIATES

BGE | KERRY R. G
IL

BERT 
&

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S

W I L E Y  M A RT I N  S U RV E Y,  A - 5 6
E . P.  E V E R E T T  S U RV E Y,  A - 3 8 7
FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS

OUT of THE

OWNER:

HOUSTON , TX. 77081
6335 GULFTON, SUITE-200

D RY  C R E E K  ( H O U S TO N )  A S L I ,  L L C

HOUSTON, TX. 77042

ENGINEER/SURVEYOR:

9801 WESTHEIMER, SUITE-250

ATTN: CLAYTON BLACK (713) 777-5337

J O N E S  &  C A RT E R ,  I N C .

ATTN: VAHID TABRIZI (713) 627-1015



 
PAGE 1 OF 4 * DRAFT PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * JULY 15, 2015 

 
 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES 
***DRAFT*** 

 
On this the 15th day of July 2015, the Planning Commission of the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, met in a 
regular meeting at the Rosenberg City Hall Council Chamber, 2110 4th Street, Rosenberg, Texas 77471. 
 
COMMISSIONERS PRESENT 
  Pete Pavlovsky   Planning Commission Chairperson 
  Lester Phipps, Jr.  Planning Commission Vice Chairperson 

Wayne Poldrack  Planning Commission Secretary 
  Alicia Casias   Planning Commissioner 
  Mike Parsons   Planning Commissioner  
  James Urbish   Planning Commissioner 
   
STAFF PRESENT 
  Susan Euton   Councilor, District No. 2 
  Charles A. Kalkomey  Jones & Carter, Inc.   
  Janet Eder   Secretary II 
   
OTHERS PRESENT  
  Thomas Juarez   Owner/Developer, Richwest Investors, LLC (Reading Road Office Park) 
   
CALL TO ORDER 
Chairperson Pavlovsky called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. 
 

AGENDA 
 

 1. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON MINUTES OF THE REGULAR PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
OF JUNE 17, 2015.  
 
Action Taken:  Commissioner Casias moved, seconded by Vice Chairperson Phipps, to approve the minutes of 
the Regular Planning Commission Meeting of June 17, 2015, as written.  The motion carried by a vote of five 
“ayes” and one abstention.  AYES:  (Chairperson Pavlovsky, Vice Chairperson Phipps, and Commissioners 
Poldrack, Casias and Urbish).  ABSTENTION:  (Commissioner Parsons). 
 

 2. HOLD PUBLIC HEARING ON A SHORT FORM FINAL PLAT OF READING ROAD OFFICE PARK REPLAT NO. 
ONE, A TOTAL OF 0.3756 ACRES BEING A REPLAT OF LOT 13, READING ROAD OFFICE PARK IN THE 
JAMES LOWERY 1/3 LEAGUE, A-275, CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS RECORDED 
UNDER FORT BEND COUNTY PLAT NO. 20110006; 2 LOTS, 1 BLOCK, 0 RESERVES. 
 
Executive Summary:  The Short Form Final Plat of Reading Road Office Park Replat No. One is a replat of Lot 13, 
Reading Road Office Park in the James Lowery 1/3 League, A-275, City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas 
recorded under Fort Bend County Plat No. 20110006.  The Plat consists of 0.3756 acres. 
 
Because this is a replat of a previous subdivision, a public hearing is required per State law and the City’s 
“Subdivision” Ordinance.  That being said, staff recommends holding the hearing prior to the Planning 
Commission taking action on the Plat in a subsequent Agenda item. 

Chairperson Pavlovksy opened the public hearing at 4:03 pm.  After three calls for speakers, no one 
stepped forward.  Chairperson Pavlovsky closed the public hearing at 4:04 pm. 
 

3. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A FINAL PLAT OF FORT BEND COUNTY MUD NO. 184 LIFT 
STATION SITE, A SUBDIVISION OF 0.15 ACRES OF LAND OUT OF THE WILEY MARTIN SURVEY, A-56, 
FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS;  1 BLOCK, 1 RESERVE. 
 
Executive Summary:   The Final Plat of Fort Bend County MUD No. 184 Lift Station Site is a proposed lift station site 
for Fort Bend County MUD No. 184, or Stonecreek Estates.  The site consists of 0.15 acres and is centrally located 

janete
Rectangle



 
PAGE 2 OF 4 * DRAFT PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * JULY 15, 2015 

 
 

within the development. 
 
The Planning Commission approved the Preliminary Plat of the Fort Bend Count MUD No. 184 Lift Station Site on 
May 20, 2015.  The proposed Final Plat is consistent with the approved Preliminary Plat and is in conformance 
with City ordinances.  Off-site easements will be recorded and instrument numbers added before Final Plat 
approval by City Council.  It is recommended that the Planning Commission recommend approval to City Council 
of the Final Plat of Fort Bend County MUD No. 184 Lift Station Site. 
 
Key Discussion: 

 Mr. Kalkomey presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
 
Action taken:  Commissioner Parsons moved, seconded by Commissioner Casias to recommend approval to 
City Council of the Final Plat of Fort Bend County MUD No. 184 Lift Station Site, a subdivision of 0.15 acres of 
land out of the Wiley Martin Survey, A-56, Fort Bend County, Texas; 1 block, 1 reserve. The motion carried 
unanimously. 
 

4. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A FINAL PLAT OF FORT BEND COUNTY MUD NO. 184 
WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT SITE, A SUBDIVISION OF 4.13  ACRES OF LAND OUT OF THE 
WILEY MARTIN SURVEY, A-56 FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS; 1 BLOCK, 1 RESERVE.  
 
Executive Summary:  The Final Plat of Fort Bend County MUD No. 184 Wastewater Treatment Plant Site is a 
proposed wastewater treatment site for Fort Bend County MUD No. 184, or Stonecreek Estates.  The site consists of 
4.13 acres and is located on the south side of the development. 
 
The Planning Commission approved the Preliminary Plat of the Fort Bend Count MUD No. 184 Wastewater 
Treatment Plant Site on May 20, 2015.   The proposed Final Plat is consistent with the approved Preliminary Plat 
and is in conformance with City ordinances.  Off-site easements will be recorded and instrument numbers added 
before Final Plat approval by City Council.  It is recommended that the Planning Commission recommend 
approval to City Council of the Final Plat of Fort Bend County MUD No. 184 Wastewater Treatment Plant Site. 
 
Key Discussion: 

 Mr. Kalkomey presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
 
Action taken:  Commissioner Parsons moved, seconded by Commissioner Casias to recommend approval to 
City Council of the Final Plat of Fort Bend County MUD No. 184 Wastewater Treatment Plant Site, a subdivision 
of 4.13 acres of land out of the Wiley Martin Survey, A-56 Fort Bend County, Texas; 1 block, 1 reserve.  The 
motion carried unanimously. 
 

5. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A SHORT FORM FINAL PLAT OF READING ROAD OFFICE PARK 
REPLAT NO. ONE, A TOTAL OF 0.3756 ACRES BEING A REPLAT OF LOT 13, READING ROAD OFFICE 
PARK IN THE JAMES LOWERY 1/3 LEAGUE, A-275, CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS 
RECORDED UNDER FORT BEND COUNTY PLAT NO. 20110006; 2 LOTS, 1 BLOCK, 0 RESERVES.   
 
Executive Summary:  The Short Form Final Plat of Reading Road Office Park Replat No. One is a replat of Lot 13, 
Reading Road Office Park in the James Lowery 1/3 League, A-275, City of Rosenberg Fort Bend County, Texas 
recorded under Fort Bend County Plat No. 20110006.  The Plat consists of only 0.3756 acres.   
 
The original plat was recorded in 2011 and the developer now proposes to subdivide one of the existing lots into two (2).  
There is not an issue with the lot size (with it being commercial, not residential) or anything else in conflict with City 
ordinances.  It should be noted that to have a three-foot (3’) interior building line, a firewall will be required.  However, 
this is not uncommon in the development; there are other lots with 3’ building lines.  A minimum ten-foot (10’) building 
line is generally required (for commercial buildings) to not have a firewall per the International Building Code (IBC). 
 
Also of note is that the development, per an agreement established in 2010, requires the installation of a traffic signal at 
Reading Road and Town Center Boulevard, which is partially funded by the City.  The developer has submitted a 
request to City Council to delay the signal installation until Phase II of the development.  This is tentatively scheduled to 
go before Council on July 21, 2015 and should be settled before Final Plat approval by Council at a subsequent 
meeting.  The signal is tied to certificates of occupancy, not platting. 
 
Staff recommends that the Planning Commission recommend approval to City Council of the Short Form Final 
Plat of Reading Road Office Park Replat No. One.  

janete
Rectangle



janete
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
August 04, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

E Final Plat of Fort Bend County MUD No. 184 Wastewater Treatment Site 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on a Final Plat of Fort Bend County MUD No. 184 Wastewater Treatment 
Plant Site, a subdivision of 4.13 acres of land out of the Wiley Martin Survey, A-56 Fort Bend County, 
Texas; 1 block, 1 reserve.   

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 MUD #:   184 (Stonecreek 

Estates) 

 
1. Final Plat of Fort Bend County MUD No. 184 Wastewater Treatment Site 
2. General Plan for Stonecreek Estates – 07-25-14  (Please refer to previous Agenda item) 
3. Planning Commission Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt – 07-15-15 
4. Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt – 05-20-15 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director of 
Community Development 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
 

   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The Final Plat of Fort Bend County MUD No. 184 Wastewater Treatment Plant Site is a proposed wastewater 
treatment site for Fort Bend County MUD No. 184, or Stonecreek Estates.  The site consists of 4.13 acres and is 
located on the south side of the development. 
 
The Planning Commission approved the Preliminary Plat of the Fort Bend Count MUD No. 184 Wastewater 
Treatment Plant Site on May 20, 2015.   The proposed Final Plat is consistent with the approved Preliminary Plat 
and is in conformance with City ordinances.  The Commission later recommended approval to City Council of the 
Final Plat on July 15, 2015. 
 
Staff recommends approval of the Final Plat of Fort Bend County MUD No. 184 Wastewater Treatment Plant 
Site. 
 





 
PAGE 2 OF 4 * DRAFT PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * JULY 15, 2015 

 
 

within the development. 
 
The Planning Commission approved the Preliminary Plat of the Fort Bend Count MUD No. 184 Lift Station Site on 
May 20, 2015.  The proposed Final Plat is consistent with the approved Preliminary Plat and is in conformance 
with City ordinances.  Off-site easements will be recorded and instrument numbers added before Final Plat 
approval by City Council.  It is recommended that the Planning Commission recommend approval to City Council 
of the Final Plat of Fort Bend County MUD No. 184 Lift Station Site. 
 
Key Discussion: 

 Mr. Kalkomey presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
 
Action taken:  Commissioner Parsons moved, seconded by Commissioner Casias to recommend approval to 
City Council of the Final Plat of Fort Bend County MUD No. 184 Lift Station Site, a subdivision of 0.15 acres of 
land out of the Wiley Martin Survey, A-56, Fort Bend County, Texas; 1 block, 1 reserve. The motion carried 
unanimously. 
 

4. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A FINAL PLAT OF FORT BEND COUNTY MUD NO. 184 
WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT SITE, A SUBDIVISION OF 4.13  ACRES OF LAND OUT OF THE 
WILEY MARTIN SURVEY, A-56 FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS; 1 BLOCK, 1 RESERVE.  
 
Executive Summary:  The Final Plat of Fort Bend County MUD No. 184 Wastewater Treatment Plant Site is a 
proposed wastewater treatment site for Fort Bend County MUD No. 184, or Stonecreek Estates.  The site consists of 
4.13 acres and is located on the south side of the development. 
 
The Planning Commission approved the Preliminary Plat of the Fort Bend Count MUD No. 184 Wastewater 
Treatment Plant Site on May 20, 2015.   The proposed Final Plat is consistent with the approved Preliminary Plat 
and is in conformance with City ordinances.  Off-site easements will be recorded and instrument numbers added 
before Final Plat approval by City Council.  It is recommended that the Planning Commission recommend 
approval to City Council of the Final Plat of Fort Bend County MUD No. 184 Wastewater Treatment Plant Site. 
 
Key Discussion: 

 Mr. Kalkomey presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
 
Action taken:  Commissioner Parsons moved, seconded by Commissioner Casias to recommend approval to 
City Council of the Final Plat of Fort Bend County MUD No. 184 Wastewater Treatment Plant Site, a subdivision 
of 4.13 acres of land out of the Wiley Martin Survey, A-56 Fort Bend County, Texas; 1 block, 1 reserve.  The 
motion carried unanimously. 
 

5. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A SHORT FORM FINAL PLAT OF READING ROAD OFFICE PARK 
REPLAT NO. ONE, A TOTAL OF 0.3756 ACRES BEING A REPLAT OF LOT 13, READING ROAD OFFICE 
PARK IN THE JAMES LOWERY 1/3 LEAGUE, A-275, CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS 
RECORDED UNDER FORT BEND COUNTY PLAT NO. 20110006; 2 LOTS, 1 BLOCK, 0 RESERVES.   
 
Executive Summary:  The Short Form Final Plat of Reading Road Office Park Replat No. One is a replat of Lot 13, 
Reading Road Office Park in the James Lowery 1/3 League, A-275, City of Rosenberg Fort Bend County, Texas 
recorded under Fort Bend County Plat No. 20110006.  The Plat consists of only 0.3756 acres.   
 
The original plat was recorded in 2011 and the developer now proposes to subdivide one of the existing lots into two (2).  
There is not an issue with the lot size (with it being commercial, not residential) or anything else in conflict with City 
ordinances.  It should be noted that to have a three-foot (3’) interior building line, a firewall will be required.  However, 
this is not uncommon in the development; there are other lots with 3’ building lines.  A minimum ten-foot (10’) building 
line is generally required (for commercial buildings) to not have a firewall per the International Building Code (IBC). 
 
Also of note is that the development, per an agreement established in 2010, requires the installation of a traffic signal at 
Reading Road and Town Center Boulevard, which is partially funded by the City.  The developer has submitted a 
request to City Council to delay the signal installation until Phase II of the development.  This is tentatively scheduled to 
go before Council on July 21, 2015 and should be settled before Final Plat approval by Council at a subsequent 
meeting.  The signal is tied to certificates of occupancy, not platting. 
 
Staff recommends that the Planning Commission recommend approval to City Council of the Short Form Final 
Plat of Reading Road Office Park Replat No. One.  

janete
Rectangle



janete
Rectangle



janete
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 

August 04, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

F Resolution No. R-2024 - Revision to City Council Rules of Procedure 

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-2024, a Resolution providing for the amendment of the 
City Council Rules of Procedure (Ninth Edition), namely Article V., entitled Agenda Order, by revising the 
order of Announcements by moving Announcements to appear after the Invocation and Pledge of 
Allegiance on Regular City Council Meeting Agendas. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

 
1. City Council Rules of Procedure – Eighth Revision – Redlined 
2. Resolution No. R-2024 
3. City Council Workshop Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt – 07-28-15 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   
 
Scott M. Tschirhart/rl 
 
 
Scott M. Tschirhart 
City Attorney 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services 
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services 
[   ] City Attorney  
[   ] City Engineer 
[X] City Secretary LC/rl 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

As discussed at the July 28, 2015 City Council Workshop Meeting, revisions have been made to the City 
Council Rules of Procedure for placement of Announcements after the Invocation and Pledge of 
Allegiance on Regular City Council Meeting agendas.  Attached is a redlined version of the proposed 
revisions.   
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-2024 as presented.  Should City Council approve the 
revision, the revision, attached to the Resolution as Exhibit “A”, will serve as the City Council Rules of 
Procedure, Ninth Revision. 
 



  
 

City Council ♦ Rules of Procedure ♦ Eighth  Ninth Revision ♦ Page 1  

 

 
 
 

 
 

Eighth Ninth Revision 
(Revised: November 5, 2013August 18, 2015) 

 
 

The City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, does hereby 

adopt these Rules of Procedure as the official Rules of 

Procedure of the City Council.  The purpose of these Rules is 

to establish an orderly and effective method for conducting 

the official business of the City during the meetings of the 

Council. 
 

Vincent M. Morales, Jr.,Cynthia A. McConathy, Mayor 
 

Councilor William Benton  Councilor  Susan Euton 
Councilor Cynthia McConathyAmanda 
J. Barta  

Councilor Dwayne GrigarLisa 
Wallingford 

Councilor  Jimmie J. Pena Councilor  Amanda J. BolfLynn Moses 
 



  
 

City Council ♦ Rules of Procedure ♦ Eighth  Ninth Revision ♦ Page 2  

 

I. 
AUTHORITY 

 
The Charter of the City of Rosenberg grants to the City Council the right to determine its own rules of 
procedure; these rules are enumerated under and by authority of such provision. 
 

II. 
GENERAL RULES OF PROCEDURE 

 
1. RULES OF COUNCIL. The City Council shall determine its own rules and order of business.  
 
2. CONDUCT OF MEETINGS.  Meetings of the City Council shall be conducted according to rules 
and procedures adopted by City Council, as well as the terms and provisions of Robert's Rules of Order 
Revised. 
 
3. MEETINGS SHALL BE PUBLIC.  All meetings of the City Council shall be public, and notices 
thereof shall be posted as provided for in Chapter 551 of the Government Code (the Open Meetings Act).  
Except in the case of an emergency meeting, all members shall be given notice 72 hours before the time set 
for any meeting. 
 
4. REGULAR MEETINGS.  Regular meetings of the City Council are generally held on the 1st and 
3rd Tuesdays of each month at 7:00PM.  All members shall be given notice 72 hours before the time set for 
any meeting (except emergency meetings). Regular meetings shall be held at the Rosenberg City Hall, 
2110 4th Street, Rosenberg, Texas. 
 
5. SPECIAL MEETINGS.  Special meetings may be called upon the request of the Mayor or any 
three members of the City Council. A Special meeting may be held the 4th Tuesday of each month. 
 
6. WORKSHOP MEETINGS. Workshop meetings are generally held the 4th Tuesday of each 
month, at the Rosenberg City Hall. 
 
7. EMERGENCY MEETINGS.  In case of an emergency or urgent public necessity, which shall be 
expressed in the notice, it shall be sufficient if members receive and notice is posted two (2) hours before 
the meeting is convened. 
 
8. RECESSED MEETINGS.  No meeting shall be recessed for a longer period of time than until the 
next day. 
 
9. QUORUM.  A quorum consists of four (4) members of whom the Mayor shall be counted as one 
(1). The affirmative vote of four (4) members shall be required for the transaction of business. 
 
10. ABSENCE OF MAYOR. The Mayor Pro Tem shall act in the absence of the Mayor. 
 
11. ABSENCE OF BOTH MAYOR AND MAYOR PRO TEM.  In the absence of both the Mayor and 
Mayor Pro Tem at a scheduled meeting, the meeting shall be opened, for the purpose of allowing City 
Council to elect a Chairman, by the member of City Council present who holds the lowest numbered At-
Large Council position (Council At-Large Position 1, Council At-Large Position 2, etc.) 
 
12. ABSENCE.  If a member of City Council shall be absent from three (3) regularly scheduled 
meetings without a valid excuse, the member shall at the discretion of City Council, forfeit his/her office.  
 
13. CITY MANAGER OR ACTING CITY MANAGER.  The City Manager or Acting City Manager, 
unless excused, shall attend all City Council meetings and, upon request, designated workshop sessions 
and shall make recommendations and take part in discussion. 
 



  
 

City Council ♦ Rules of Procedure ♦ Eighth  Ninth Revision ♦ Page 3  

14. CITY ATTORNEY OR ACTING CITY ATTORNEY.  The City Attorney or Acting City Attorney, 
unless excused, shall attend all City Council meetings and, upon request, designated workshop sessions 
and, upon request, should give opinions on questions of law and act as parliamentarian when necessary. 
 
15. CITY SECRETARY OR ACTING CITY SECRETARY.  The City Secretary or Acting City 
Secretary shall attend all meetings, unless excused, and keep all official minutes and tapes of City Council 
proceedings.  In the absence of the City Secretary, the Secretary to City Secretary shall perform such 
duties. 
 
16. ATTENDANCE OF CITY EMPLOYEES.  The City Council may request, through the City 
Manager, that any officer or employee of the City attend City Council meetings to present information 
relating to business before the City Council. 
 
17. REVIEW AND DISCIPLINE.  Complaints, charges and discipline concerning City Council or city 
personnel shall be discussed in Executive Session unless the person charged or the person against whom 
a complaint has been lodged shall request a public hearing.  City Council shall also receive any reports 
and/or recommendations as shall be submitted by the City Manager. 
  
18. MINUTES OF MEETING.  An account of all proceedings of City Council shall be recorded and 
shall be open to public inspection.    
 
19. SUSPENSION AND AMENDMENT TO RULES.  Any provisions of these rules not governed by 
federal or state law or the City Charter may be temporarily suspended by a two-thirds (2/3) vote of all 
members of City Council and may be amended by a vote of two-thirds (2/3) of all members of the City 
Council, if such amendment was introduced at the previous regular meeting of City Council and shall have 
received preliminary approval of a majority of City Council at such meeting. 
 
20. HATS NOT PERMITTED.  No person shall enter the Council Chamber of the City Council of the 
City of Rosenberg either immediately before the commencement of a meeting or during a meeting while 
wearing a hat.  Any person who shall, in violation of this rule, enter the Council Chamber while wearing a hat 
and who fails to promptly remove the same may be removed from the Council Chamber by any police officer 
of the City.   
 

III. 
ORDER OF BUSINESS 

 
This section is designed to establish an orderly procedure for handling agenda items during City Council 
meetings. 
 
1. MAYOR SHALL READ.  The Mayor shall introduce each item on the agenda by providing a brief 
explanation thereof.  In addition, in the event witnesses shall come before City Council, the Mayor shall 
introduce the person making the presentation or declare the discussion to be open. 
 
2. CITY COUNCIL DISCUSSION.  Each item on the agenda shall be introduced and presented by 
the individual(s) listed on the agenda.  Immediately following the reading of the Executive Summary, the 
Mayor shall address any person(s) from the audience that has signed in to comment on that particular 
agenda item. Then, the Mayor will ask for comments by each member of City Council present in the order 
the Mayor chooses.  After discussion by the City Council, the Mayor shall call for a motion and vote on the 
agenda item. City Council discussion shall be conducted according to rules and provisions adopted by City 
Council as well as the terms and provisions of Robert’s Rules of Order Revised. 
 
3. MAYOR OR CITY SECRETARY TO ANNOUNCE THE VOTE.  The Mayor or the City Secretary 
shall, at the conclusion of the vote on each question properly submitted, announce the result. 
 



  
 

City Council ♦ Rules of Procedure ♦ Eighth  Ninth Revision ♦ Page 4  

4. MAYOR TO STATE THE RESULT.  The Mayor shall clearly state the result of any action taken 
by City Council at the conclusion of the vote. 
 
5. VOTE ON ANY MOTION.  All votes on any motion shall be recorded and if not unanimous, 
should clearly state the name of each Councilor voting in the minority or abstaining. 
 
6. CONSIDERATION OF AGENDA ITEMS. City Council, pursuant to Section 3.10 of the City 
Charter, will dispense with the reading of an ordinance on two (2) separate days so long as there is an 
affirmative vote of five (5) council members to adopt the ordinance and there is not a motion by a City 
Council member requesting that the ordinance be read on two (2) separate days.  If such a motion is made, 
the requirement for reading the ordinance on two (2) separate days shall be dispensed with by an 
affirmative vote of five (5) City Council members. 
 
 In the event a motion is made requesting additional information or for delay to obtain additional 
information, and is passed by a majority vote of the City Council present, City Council may defer action on 
such agenda item to the next regular meeting of the City Council or such later meeting as shall be 
necessary to receive needed information. 
 
7. ABSTENTION.  A vote of abstention shall not be considered as approving or disapproving the 
motion.  The person abstaining, upon request of four (4) members of the City Council, may state his/her 
reasons for abstaining for the record; however, said Councilor may decline.  An abstention is documented 
as an “abstention”, but it is counted as a “no” vote.  A member having a conflict of interest, as defined by 
law, on a matter before City Council shall file with the City Secretary an affidavit stating the nature and 
extent of the interest before the matter is considered, and shall abstain from further participation in the 
matter. 
 

IV. 
AGENDA PROCEDURE 

 
1. AGENDA.  The City Manager or his/her designee shall prepare an agenda and cause the same 
to be delivered to members of City Council on or before 6:00PM of the day of posting, or within such 
additional time thereafter as shall be necessary.  No item shall be included in the agenda unless a request 
to include the same has been made to office of the City Manager on or before noon on the Wednesday 
preceding the next Tuesday meeting.  In the event of an emergency meeting of City Council, this provision 
shall be suspended when not consistent with the provisions of federal or state law or the Charter of the City 
of Rosenberg. 
 
2. CITY MANAGER SHALL PROVIDE ANALYSIS.  The City Manager or his/her designee shall 
provide City Council with an analysis of items to be on the agenda as promptly as possible, and in no event 
later than Friday immediately preceding a Tuesday meeting; however, in the case of an emergency, this 
provision shall be suspended. 
 
3. CITY MANAGER TO ISSUE COMMUNIQUE.  The City Manager or his/her designee shall issue 
a bi-monthly communique of current affairs, problems and other matters that should properly be brought 
before City Council.   
 
4. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING.  The City Secretary shall prepare and submit to City 
Council no later than Friday preceding a regular Tuesday meeting, the minutes of the last meeting of City 
Council. 
 
5. REMOVAL OF ITEM FROM AGENDA.  The Mayor or any Councilor may request the removal 
(tag) of any individual item from the preliminary agenda or any supplemental item added to the preliminary 
agenda, one time only without the approval of other Council Members.  The City Manager or City Secretary 
will advise the other Council Members if an item has been tagged.  Exception: An item requiring action by a 
particular date or an item that has a set time certain date.   Any tagged item would become a part of the 



  
 

City Council ♦ Rules of Procedure ♦ Eighth  Ninth Revision ♦ Page 5  

agenda of the next regular meeting, unless removed by the initiator of the item.  An item can only be tagged 
from the preliminary agenda one time, before it goes back on the agenda. 
 
6. AGENDA EXHIBITS.  All exhibits, or a summary of the exhibits, should be included with the final 
agenda in order for that item to be considered at the City Council meeting, unless the item is of an 
emergency nature. 
 
7. AGENDA ITEMS WITH DEADLINES.  If the City Manager feels an item included on the 
preliminary agenda requires immediate attention due to special deadlines, he/she shall advise Council 
Members of such requirements in a memo accompanying the preliminary agenda. 
 

8. ADDITION OF AGENDA ITEMS AFTER PRELIMINARY AGENDA DISTRIBUTION.  If one or 
more Council Members or the City Manager request the addition of one or more agenda items after the 
preliminary agenda has been distributed, the City Secretary (or his/her representative) shall inform Council 

Members that the item/s has been added to the agenda. 
 

SPECIAL MEETINGS: 
 
PREPARATION OF AGENDA.  Special meeting agendas are prepared by the office of the City Manager, 
signed by the Mayor or three Council Members calling the special meeting, then posted 72 hours before the 
meeting. This agenda shall be distributed to Council Members the same day it is posted.  By Charter, the 
Mayor or any three members of the City Council may call special meetings of the City Council at any time.  
The members calling the special meeting designate the agenda. 
 

V. 
AGENDA ORDER 

 
The following order is the desired order for conducting the business of the City Council.  However, at the 
discretion of the Mayor, when it appears that it is in the best interest of the City Council and the citizens of 
Rosenberg, any item appearing on the agenda may be considered in any order determined by the Mayor.  In 
addition, the City Manager may authorize adjustments to this agenda order as shall be necessary to carry 
forward the intent of the City Council. 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER. 
 
2. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.  Members of Council or invited clergy will 
alternate a brief religious or scriptural passage or prayer and lead the audience in the pledge of allegiance 
to the flag. 
 
3. ANNOUNCEMENTS. 
 
3.4. STATEMENT OF RULES PERTAINING TO AUDIENCE COMMENTS.  Immediately after the 
conclusion of the invocation and pledge, the City Secretary shall compile a list of persons to be recognized 
prior to City Council's consideration and discussion of agenda items, consent items and non-agenda items.  
This list shall be made available to the Mayor for reference during consideration of the agenda items, 
consent items and non-agenda items.  At this time, any citizen may request the City Secretary record their 
name in order that they may be heard after the City Secretary reads the statement of rules pertaining to 
audience comments and under “Comments from the Audience.”  In the event a citizen shall fail to indicate a 
desire or intention to speak in reference to an item appearing on the agenda, this rule shall not preclude 
such citizens from so speaking so long as Rule VII is strictly adhered to.  Comments from the audience shall 
be limited to non-agenda items during the designated agenda item of "Comments from the Audience." 
 
4.5. COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE.  The Mayor shall recognize any person from the audience 
desiring to make a brief comment in accordance with Statement of Rules above. City Council meetings 
bring together many citizens of many varied interest and ideas.  To ensure fairness and orderly meetings, 



  
 

City Council ♦ Rules of Procedure ♦ Eighth  Ninth Revision ♦ Page 6  

the City Council has adopted Statement of rules pertaining to audience comments which apply to all 
members of the City Council, City Staff, citizens, and visitors.   These rules are: 
 
Citizens/visitors should sign in with the City Secretary prior to speaking on agenda item(s) or on a subject 
that he/she will be addressing. Speakers must address their comments to the presiding Council rather than 
to individual Council members or staff; Stand at the podium, speak clearly into the microphone and state 
your name and address prior to beginning your remarks; Speakers will be allowed a maximum of three (3) 
minutes for speaking; Speakers making personal, impertinent, profane or slanderous remarks may be 
removed from the room and shall be barred from reentering the Chamber during the session of the City 
Council; Unauthorized remarks from the audience, stamping of feet, whistles, yells and similar 
demonstrations will not be permitted; No placards, banners or signs will be permitted in the Chamber.  Any 
member of the City Council may move to require enforcement of these rules.  In accordance with the State 
Open Meetings Act, the City Council is restricted from discussing or taking action on items not listed on the 
agenda.  
 
All cell phones and similar electronic devices are requested to be turned OFF, or placed in “silent mode” at 
this time. 
 
56. CONSENT AGENDA.  The Consent Agenda contains routine items which do not need further 
discussion and may be approved with one motion and roll call vote, such as the following examples: 
 
A. Approval of license applications and bonds. 
B. Approval of minutes. 
C. Approval of payment contracts. 
D. Set date for hearings 
E. Appointments. 
F. Resignations. 
G. Second and final readings of ordinances. 
H. Approval of specifications for budgeted items. 
 
67.   REGULAR AGENDA.  All items on the agenda coming under the heading of "Regular Agenda" 
shall be considered at this time. 
 
7.8. EXECUTIVE SESSION.  In the event it is necessary for City Council to retire to Executive 

Session for the purposes of discussing matters which are permissible, as enumerated in the 
Open Meetings Law, Government Code, Sections 551.071; 551.072; 551.073; 551.074; 
551.076; and 551.087. City Council may retire into closed session; however, before said 
session begins, the Mayor shall announce that the Executive Session is commencing.  The 
order in which an Executive Session may appear on the agenda is subject to the discretion 
of City Council.  Disclosure of topics to be discussed shall be made in accordance with the 
requirements of the Open Meetings Law. 

 
8. ANNOUNCEMENTS. 
 
9. ADJOURNMENT. 
 

VI. 
WORKSHOP SESSIONS 

 
City Council may call and hold workshop sessions for the purpose of conducting detailed and thorough 
exploration of matters that may properly come before City Council.  The following rules shall prevail for the 
conduct of called workshop sessions, and all rules herein set out which are in conflict therewith shall be 
superseded and suspended. 
 



  
 

City Council ♦ Rules of Procedure ♦ Eighth  Ninth Revision ♦ Page 7  

1. AGENDA.  Only a limited number of matters shall be considered by City Council during a workshop 
session, and sufficient time for consideration of such matters shall be provided.  No formal agenda 
procedure shall be prescribed. 
 
2. DOCUMENTS AND EXHIBITS TO BE PRESENTED.  In the event of a called workshop session, all 
documents, exhibits, maps, plats, architectural drawings, specifications and other similar documents, shall 
be made available to City Council at least 72 hours before the beginning of such workshop session in order 
that sufficient time may be allowed for each member of City Council to study such documents and be 
prepared to discuss the same in the workshop. 
 
3. QUESTIONS OF TECHNICAL NATURE.  All questions of a technical nature, which require a 
detailed explanation for the understanding thereof, shall be considered in a workshop session; and City 
Council shall be authorized to request the appearance of such employees of the City or outside experts as 
may be necessary for the purpose of securing factual answers to such technical questions. 
 
4. AUDIENCE QUESTIONS OR COMMENTS.  Comments or questions from the audience shall not be 
considered at the workshop session. 
 
5. LOCATION OF MEETING.  All workshop sessions are generally held at the Rosenberg City Hall. 
The Mayor, or his/her designee, may designate meetings to be held at a site other than the Rosenberg City 
Hall as long as no official action is to be taken. 
 

VII. 
RULES GOVERNING COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE 

 
The following rules shall control audience comments, it being the desire of City Council to hear from 
members of the public and to stimulate discussion of subjects which are properly a concern of the City 
Council. 
 
1. CITY SECRETARY TO STATE RULES FOR AUDIENCE COMMENTS PERTAINING TO 
CONSENT ITEMS, AGENDA ITEMS AND NON-AGENDA ITEMS.  Immediately preceding the opening of 
the audience comments, the City Secretary shall summarize briefly the rules governing comments from the 
audience and the City Secretary shall take the names of those interested in making a comment pertaining to 
a consent agenda, regular agenda, or non agenda item.   The Mayor will recognize those persons desiring 
to address the City Council on agenda items after the item is read for consideration and after the executive 
summary is presented. 
2. PERSONS DESIRING TO COMMENT SHOULD REGISTER IN ADVANCE. 
Persons wishing to comment are encouraged to register in advance.  Any person wishing to make a 
comment on an item on the agenda, consent agenda item, or a non-agenda item, should register with the 
City Secretary before a City Council meeting.  The City Secretary shall maintain a form, which shall be 
available for the name of the proposed presenter and the subject agenda item or general comments. 
 
3. CITIZENS NOT REGISTERING IN ADVANCE.  Any person who has not registered in advance 
may be permitted to speak; however, any presentation will be solely at the option of the City Council.  The 
City Council may at any time either prior to or during a presentation, defer the presentation to a subsequent 
meeting when an appropriate agenda item has been posted.  However, in all cases where a presenter has 
not registered, no member of the City Council shall be permitted to discuss any comment from the audience.  
 
4. TERMINATION OF AUDIENCE COMMENTS.  Audience comments may be concluded by the 
Mayor, or if appealed, by a vote of four (4) members of City Council.  In the event of pressing business 
before City Council or matters requiring immediate City Council attention or action, City Council may, prior to 
the opening of audience comments, by a vote of four (4) members of City Council, set a maximum time limit 
for audience comments, being the total allocation of time for such comments.  At any time, City Council may, 
by a vote of four (4) members of City Council, terminate audience comments for a particular City Council 



  
 

City Council ♦ Rules of Procedure ♦ Eighth  Ninth Revision ♦ Page 8  

meeting.  In all cases, the Mayor shall announce the conclusion of audience comments.  Each person will 
speak only one time per agenda item, unless specifically requested to comment further. 
 
5. PRESERVATION OF ORDER.  The Mayor shall preserve order and decorum and, if necessary, 
shall cause to be silenced or removed from the Council Chamber, any person speaking out of order or 
disrupting the order of the meeting, being verbally or physically abusive, or using inappropriate language. 
 
6. COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE SUBSEQUENT TO CALL FOR AUDIENCE COMMENTS. 
 If a citizen desires to be heard on a matter to be considered by City Council as set out on the agenda, but 
fails to inform the City Secretary when announced by the Mayor, then such person shall not be prohibited 
from making such comments so long as s/he shall raise his/her hand to be recognized at the time. 
 
When recognized, he/she shall be afforded an opportunity to state any comments that may be appropriate 
under these Rules.  However, citizens shall not be recognized after a matter has been opened for 
discussion and debate by the City Council.  All comments made concerning an announced agenda item 
shall be in accordance with the provisions of these Rules. 
 

VIII. 
PARLIAMENTARY PROCEDURE 

 
This section is a brief discussion of the parliamentary rules which shall guide the conduct of business before 
the City Council.  These rules, and in all cases Robert's Rules of Order Revised, shall control the 
deliberations of the City Council, provided they are not inconsistent with federal or state law or the Charter of 
the City of Rosenberg.  This section is simply a guide of those rules which may be the most useful in the 
orderly consideration of city business before City Council. 
 
1. PRESERVATION OF ORDER.  The Mayor shall preserve order and decorum, prevent the 
impugning of members' motives and confine members to debate the questions under discussion. 
 
2. POINT OF ORDER.  A member of City Council may raise of a point of order at any time whether 
or not another member of City Council is speaking.  A point of order is a statement to the Mayor that a 
particular motion before the City Council or other matter is out of order or to make an inquiry of the Mayor as 
to parliamentary procedure or for information.  As soon as a point of order has been disposed of, the person 
interrupted may continue speaking. 
 
In the event that a member asserting a point of order is overruled by the Mayor, he or she may appeal to the 
members of City Council for a final decision.  The Mayor shall then briefly state the reasons for his/her 
decision and the decision of the Mayor may be overruled by a vote of four (4) members of City Council. 
 
3. SUSPENSION OF THE RULES.  A member of City Council may move to suspend the rules that 
interfere with a particular matter that is of apparent importance to the City Council and should be considered 
by the City Council immediately or out of order.  In order for this to be accomplished, it is necessary that a 
two-thirds (2/3) vote be obtained.  However, a motion to suspend the rules cannot interrupt an individual 
speaking. 
 
4. MOTION TO WITHDRAW MOTION.  A person making the motion may move to withdraw his or 
her motion, and it is withdrawn unless an objection is raised.  If a member of City Council objects to the 
withdrawal of the motion, then the Mayor, upon motion from a member of City Council, may put the matter to 
an immediate vote and if four (4) members of the City Council vote to allow removal of the motion, it is 
withdrawn. 
 
5. MOTION TO OBJECT TO THE CONSIDERATION OF A MOTION.  A member of City Council 
may object to the consideration of a motion, and such objection may be made at any time, even when a 
member of City Council is speaking.  In order to stop the consideration of a motion, a two-thirds (2/3) vote of 



  
 

City Council ♦ Rules of Procedure ♦ Eighth  Ninth Revision ♦ Page 9  

the members of the City Council present is required, which in no event shall be less than four (4) members 
of the City Council. 
 
6. TABLING.  In order to table a motion, a motion must be made and can only be made at such 
time when another member of City Council is not speaking; the matter must be put to a vote by the Mayor 
and upon a vote of four (4) members of City Council, it may be tabled.  Unless tabled to a time certain, any 
motion tabled will remain on the table, until an affirmative request is made by four Councilors to bring the 
matter back to the agenda. 
 
7. MOTION TO CLOSE DEBATE.  A motion to close debate on a particular matter before the City 
Council can only be made at such time as the person making the motion is recognized by the Mayor and no 
one else is speaking.  In order to close debate, a two-thirds (2/3) majority is necessary. 
 
8. MOTION TO POSTPONE CONSIDERATION.  A motion may be made to postpone 
consideration of a pending motion.  This must be made at a time when the Mayor has recognized the mover 
and no one else is speaking.  A vote of four (4) members of the City Council will carry this motion. 
 
9. AMENDING A MOTION.  A motion may be amended by a member of City Council stating that 
he/she wishes to amend.  This motion requires a second, is debatable and can be passed by a vote of four 
(4) members of the City Council. 
 
10. MOVE THE QUESTION.  A member of City Council may move the question at any time that 
he/she has the floor.  He/she cannot interrupt a member of City Council speaking for the purpose of moving 
the question. 
 
11. SUBSTITUTE MOTION.  A substitute motion may be made at any time by a member who 
desires to substitute a motion of the one being considered.  As soon as a substitute motion is made, it acts 
as an amendment; however, the vote on the original question is not necessary. 
 
12. QUESTIONS TO CONTAIN (1) SUBJECT.  All questions submitted for vote shall contain only 
one subject.  If two (2) or more subjects are involved, any member of City Council may require a division. 
 
13. ORDER OF PRECEDENCE OF MOTIONS.  Robert's Rules of Order Revised shall prevail as to 
the order of precedence of motions and types of motions. 
 
14. RIGHT TO FLOOR.  Any member of City Council desiring to speak shall be recognized by the 
Mayor and shall confine his/her remarks to the subject under consideration.  No member shall speak more 
than once to a question until every member wishing to speak shall have spoken. 
 
15. POINTS TO ORDER.  The Mayor shall determine all points of order, subject to the right of any 
member to appeal to the City Council or request a parliamentary opinion of the City Attorney. 
 
16. TIE VOTE.  If the vote is tied on any motion, the motion shall be considered failed. 
 
17. RECONSIDERATION BY MOTION OF AN ACTION OF CITY COUNCIL CAN BE MADE NO 
LATER THAN THE NEXT SUCCEEDING REGULAR MEETING.  Such motion can only be made by a 
member who voted with the majority or who was absent.  It can be seconded by any member.  No question 
shall be twice reconsidered, except by vote of four (4) members of the City Council, except that action 
relating to any contract may be reconsidered at any time, before final execution thereof. 

 
IX. 

BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS 
 
BOARD means a board or commission of the City which is established by ordinance or resolution or the 
Charter of the City of Rosenberg. 



  
 

City Council ♦ Rules of Procedure ♦ Eighth  Ninth Revision ♦ Page 10  

 

CHAIR means the presiding officer of a board whether appointed by the City Council or elected by the other 
members of the board.  In debate the Chair shall be referred to by official title. 
 

EX-OFFICIO means City Council member(s) appointed by the City Council to serve as an ex-officio to a 
board, commission or committee.  Ex-officio member(s) shall have the right to take part in any discussions, 
but shall not have the power to vote.  Ex-officio member(s) shall not be elected or appointed as a presiding 
officer or any other position to a board, commission, or committee. 
 

MEMBER means a duly appointed member of a board. Members may vote and count as part of the quorum. 
 

STAFF means city employee appointed by the City Manager to provide administrative assistance or 
guidance to the committee, board or commission. Staff does not vote or count as part of the quorum of a 
committee, board or commission unless elected to serve, rather than appointed to assist. 
 
1. NOTICE OF APPOINTMENT; ACCEPTANCE 
 
A. After the City Council appoints a person to serve as a member of a board, the City Secretary shall 
notify the person of the appointment by mail.  The notification will contain a form of acceptance of 
appointment to be returned to the City Secretary by the appointee. 
 
B. The appointee must return the signed acceptance of appointment to the City Secretary within 15 
calendar days from the date of receiving notice of the appointment.  If the City Secretary does not receive 
the signed acceptance of appointment within the required 15 days that board position shall be considered 
vacant and a new appointment made. 
 
C. The City Council may designate, when practical and unless provided otherwise in the Charter, 
ordinances, resolutions or minute entry establishing such board or commission, the individual to serve as 
chairperson for a one-year term beginning with their appointment each year.  In the event the City Council 
for any reason does not name a chairperson or fill a vacancy of a chairperson within thirty (30) days of June 
1st or the date the chair becomes vacant, the board or commission shall elect a chairperson. 
 
2. ELIGIBILITY OF EMPLOYEE OF FRANCHISE HOLDER 
 
A. A person who is an employee of a public utility providing service under a franchise with the City is not 
disqualified from serving as a member of a board if the responsibilities of the board are not directly related 
to regulation of the rates and service of the public utility. 
 
B. A board member who is an employee of a public utility providing service under a franchise with the City 
shall abstain and disqualify himself from voting and comply with any ordinance or statute, as amended, 
governing same on any matter before the Board directly or indirectly related to the business of the public 
utility 
 
3. QUALIFICATION CONSIDERATIONS IN APPOINTMENTS TO BOARDS 
 
A. In addition to the qualifications for service on a board that are mandated by the City Charter or other 
ordinances, an appointee to a board must: 
 
1) Have been a resident of the City for at least six months prior to the date of appointment; unless 
specifically approved by City Council. 
 
2) Affirm that they are not in arrears on any City taxes, water service charges, or other obligations owed 
the City; and, 
 



  
 

City Council ♦ Rules of Procedure ♦ Eighth  Ninth Revision ♦ Page 11  

3) If served on a board previously, have a creditable record of attendance and performance in any 
previous board service.  

 
 
Note: Application form should contain the following affirmations: 
 
The applicant affirms on his/her application that they have not been convicted of a felony or crime involving 
moral turpitude; not be an adversary party to pending litigation against the City, except for eminent domain 
proceedings; claims against the City not in litigation do not serve as a disqualification under this subsection 
but will be brought to the attention of the City Council; disqualification of an applicant or an appointee under 
this subsection may be waived by the City Council after review of the specific circumstances; 
 
B. It is the desire and intent that a person normally serve on only one board at a time, except that this 
restriction does not apply to ex officio board positions or boards with special or City Council directed 
functions.  It is the City Council's intent that a board member is not required to resign one board position 
before being appointed to another board, but must resign the first position before accepting appointment to 
the new board position. Persons may not serve on more than one of the following committees, boards or 
commissions at the same time: Buildings and Standards Board, Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone, 
Rosenberg Development Corporation or the Planning Commission. 
 
C. In order to continue as a board member, a person appointed to a board must meet the qualifications 
required by this section for appointment during the entire time of service on a board, unless specifically 
approved by City Council. 
 
4. REGULAR MEETINGS.  Each board shall determine the time and place of its meetings.  Regular 
meetings shall be scheduled weekly, monthly, semi-monthly, or quarterly, as the responsibilities of the board 
necessitate at a location within a public building. 
 
5. SPECIAL MEETINGS.  Special meetings may be called by the chair at any time, and shall be called by 
the chair upon written request of members comprising at least one-third of the board. 
 
6. QUORUM.  At the beginning of each regular or special meeting, the chair shall determine whether a 
quorum exists so the business of the board can be properly transacted.  A quorum shall exist when there 
are physically present a majority of the members qualified and serving, unless otherwise provided by 
ordinance.  If a quorum does not exist 30 minutes after the time for which the meeting was called, the chair 
shall adjourn the meeting and either reschedule the meeting at its next regular time, or call a special 
meeting, depending upon the circumstances. 
 
7. RULES OF ORDER.  Unless otherwise stipulated by the board or this chapter, proceedings of a board 
shall always be governed by rules of order as set forth in Robert's Rules of Order Revised. 
 
8. PUBLIC CHARACTER OF MEETINGS AND ACTIONS   
 
A. All meetings of a board shall be of a public nature unless pertaining to matters of pending or 
contemplated litigation, land purchase, security, economic development, personnel, or seeking advice of its 
attorney.  Unless in one of these categories, all meeting and actions of the board shall be public and the City 
Secretary shall make sufficient copies of the minutes available to staff members, the news media, and other 
interested parties upon request. 
 
B. A printed agenda of items to be considered at each regular or special meeting shall be posted for 
public inspection at least seventy-two hours prior to the meeting or in accordance with state open meeting 
laws, as amended, or as otherwise provided by law. 
 



  
 

City Council ♦ Rules of Procedure ♦ Eighth  Ninth Revision ♦ Page 12  

9. NOTICE OF MEETINGS.   Notice of all regular or special meetings of the board shall be posted in 
accordance with City procedures, and at least seventy-two hours in advance of the meeting or as otherwise 
provided by law. 
 
10. OFFICERS AND THEIR DUTIES 
 
A. CHAIR. 
 
1) The chair shall, when present, preside at all meetings of the board.  In the absence of the chair, the 
vice-chair shall exercise the powers of the chair.  The seniority of the vice-chair, if more than one, shall be 
stipulated at the time of their selections. 
 
2) The presiding officer shall rule on points of order and procedures that are brought up in board 
meetings. 
 
3) In the absence of the chair and all vice-chairs, the board shall elect a temporary chair. 
 
4) In debate the chair shall be referred to by official title. 
 
B. PRESERVATION OF ORDER.  The chair shall preserve the order and decorum and shall have 
authority to appoint a sergeant and a deputy to enforce compliance with the rules contained herein.  He/she 
shall require members of the board engaged in debate to limit discussion to the question under 
consideration. 
 
C. SUBSTITUTION FOR CHAIR.  The chair may call upon any other member to take his/her place in the 
chair, such substitution not to continue beyond adjournment. 
 
D. ATTENDANCE 
 
1) A member having three unexcused absences in succession from regular meetings shall forfeit his/her 
office or membership.  For purposes of this section, the record of a member’s absences will begin with the 
first regular meeting after the fifteenth day from the date the member received notice of his/her appointment. 
 
2) An office which has been forfeited under the provisions of this section shall be filled for the remainder 
of the term by appointment of the City Council. 
 
3) Citizens are welcome to attend all official meetings of City Boards and will be admitted to the meeting 
room up to the fire safety capacity of the room. 
 
11. ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURES 
 
A. BOARD RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
1) All recommendations, resolutions, reports, and findings of a board shall be submitted through 
established administrative procedures within the City to the appropriate City department or the City Council. 
 
2) Unless authorized by the City Council or the board, individual members shall not act on behalf of the 
board to present board recommendations, resolutions, reports, or findings to persons or agencies outside 
the City organizations. 
 
B. TERMS, ETC. 
 
1) Terms of board membership will become effective after appointments are made by the City Council. 
The City Council will endeavor to make all required appointments by the first meeting in July of each year* 
and, unless otherwise noted or required by the City’s Charter or State law, will be for a period of one year. 
*Some members of commissions and boards are appointed for two year terms. 



  
 

City Council ♦ Rules of Procedure ♦ Eighth  Ninth Revision ♦ Page 13  

 
2) A member of the board presently qualified and serving shall continue to serve until such time as a 
successor has been appointed and qualified to replace said member. 



RESOLUTION NO. R-2024 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, PROVIDING FOR THE AMENDMENT OF THE 
CITY COUNCIL RULES OF PROCEDURE (NINTH EDITION), NAMELY 
ARTICLE V., ENTITLED AGENDA ORDER, BY REVISING THE ORDER 
OF ANNOUNCEMENTS BY MOVING  ANNOUNCEMENTS TO APPEAR 
AFTER THE INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE ON 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDAS. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council has adopted City Council Rules of Procedure; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council deems it necessary to amend the City Council 
Rules of Procedure from time to time; now therefore, 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The City Council Rules of Procedure, Article V, entitled “Agenda 

Order”, be amended to revise the order of Agenda items to include Announcements to 

appear after the Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance on Regular City Council Meeting 

Agendas. 

 Section 2. Said revision to the City Council Rules of Procedure shall 

establish the Ninth Revision of same, attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and made a part 

hereof for all purposes. 

 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2015. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY   Cynthia A. McConathy, MAYOR 



                                                                               Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-2024 

 
 
 

 
 

Ninth Revision 
(Revised: August 18, 2015) 

 
 

The City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, does hereby 

adopt these Rules of Procedure as the official Rules of 

Procedure of the City Council.  The purpose of these Rules is 

to establish an orderly and effective method for conducting 

the official business of the City during the meetings of the 

Council. 
 

Cynthia A. McConathy, Mayor 
 

Councilor William Benton 
 

Councilor Susan Euton 

Councilor Amanda J. Barta 
 

Councilor Lisa M. Wallingford 

Councilor Jimmie J. Pena 
 

Councilor Lynn Moses 

 



 

I. 
AUTHORITY 

 
The Charter of the City of Rosenberg grants to the City Council the right to determine its own rules of 
procedure; these rules are enumerated under and by authority of such provision. 
 

II. 
GENERAL RULES OF PROCEDURE 

 
1. RULES OF COUNCIL. The City Council shall determine its own rules and order of business.  
 
2. CONDUCT OF MEETINGS.  Meetings of the City Council shall be conducted according to rules 
and procedures adopted by City Council, as well as the terms and provisions of Robert's Rules of Order 
Revised. 
 
3. MEETINGS SHALL BE PUBLIC.  All meetings of the City Council shall be public, and notices 
thereof shall be posted as provided for in Chapter 551 of the Government Code (the Open Meetings Act).  
Except in the case of an emergency meeting, all members shall be given notice 72 hours before the time set 
for any meeting. 
 
4. REGULAR MEETINGS.  Regular meetings of the City Council are generally held on the 1st and 
3rd Tuesdays of each month at 7:00PM.  All members shall be given notice 72 hours before the time set for 
any meeting (except emergency meetings). Regular meetings shall be held at the Rosenberg City Hall, 
2110 4th Street, Rosenberg, Texas. 
 
5. SPECIAL MEETINGS.  Special meetings may be called upon the request of the Mayor or any 
three members of the City Council. A Special meeting may be held the 4th Tuesday of each month. 
 
6. WORKSHOP MEETINGS. Workshop meetings are generally held the 4th Tuesday of each 
month, at the Rosenberg City Hall. 
 
7. EMERGENCY MEETINGS.  In case of an emergency or urgent public necessity, which shall be 
expressed in the notice, it shall be sufficient if members receive and notice is posted two (2) hours before 
the meeting is convened. 
 
8. RECESSED MEETINGS.  No meeting shall be recessed for a longer period of time than until the 
next day. 
 
9. QUORUM.  A quorum consists of four (4) members of whom the Mayor shall be counted as one 
(1). The affirmative vote of four (4) members shall be required for the transaction of business. 
 
10. ABSENCE OF MAYOR. The Mayor Pro Tem shall act in the absence of the Mayor. 
 
11. ABSENCE OF BOTH MAYOR AND MAYOR PRO TEM.  In the absence of both the Mayor and 
Mayor Pro Tem at a scheduled meeting, the meeting shall be opened, for the purpose of allowing City 
Council to elect a Chairman, by the member of City Council present who holds the lowest numbered At-
Large Council position (Council At-Large Position 1, Council At-Large Position 2, etc.) 
 
12. ABSENCE.  If a member of City Council shall be absent from three (3) regularly scheduled 
meetings without a valid excuse, the member shall at the discretion of City Council, forfeit his/her office.  
 
13. CITY MANAGER OR ACTING CITY MANAGER.  The City Manager or Acting City Manager, 
unless excused, shall attend all City Council meetings and, upon request, designated workshop sessions 
and shall make recommendations and take part in discussion. 
 



14. CITY ATTORNEY OR ACTING CITY ATTORNEY.  The City Attorney or Acting City Attorney, 
unless excused, shall attend all City Council meetings and, upon request, designated workshop sessions 
and, upon request, should give opinions on questions of law and act as parliamentarian when necessary. 
 
15. CITY SECRETARY OR ACTING CITY SECRETARY.  The City Secretary or Acting City 
Secretary shall attend all meetings, unless excused, and keep all official minutes and tapes of City Council 
proceedings.  In the absence of the City Secretary, the Secretary to City Secretary shall perform such 
duties. 
 
16. ATTENDANCE OF CITY EMPLOYEES.  The City Council may request, through the City 
Manager, that any officer or employee of the City attend City Council meetings to present information 
relating to business before the City Council. 
 
17. REVIEW AND DISCIPLINE.  Complaints, charges and discipline concerning City Council or city 
personnel shall be discussed in Executive Session unless the person charged or the person against whom 
a complaint has been lodged shall request a public hearing.  City Council shall also receive any reports 
and/or recommendations as shall be submitted by the City Manager. 
  
18. MINUTES OF MEETING.  An account of all proceedings of City Council shall be recorded and 
shall be open to public inspection.    
 
19. SUSPENSION AND AMENDMENT TO RULES.  Any provisions of these rules not governed by 
federal or state law or the City Charter may be temporarily suspended by a two-thirds (2/3) vote of all 
members of City Council and may be amended by a vote of two-thirds (2/3) of all members of the City 
Council, if such amendment was introduced at the previous regular meeting of City Council and shall have 
received preliminary approval of a majority of City Council at such meeting. 
 
20. HATS NOT PERMITTED.  No person shall enter the Council Chamber of the City Council of the 
City of Rosenberg either immediately before the commencement of a meeting or during a meeting while 
wearing a hat.  Any person who shall, in violation of this rule, enter the Council Chamber while wearing a hat 
and who fails to promptly remove the same may be removed from the Council Chamber by any police officer 
of the City.   
 

III. 
ORDER OF BUSINESS 

 
This section is designed to establish an orderly procedure for handling agenda items during City Council 
meetings. 
 
1. MAYOR SHALL READ.  The Mayor shall introduce each item on the agenda by providing a brief 
explanation thereof.  In addition, in the event witnesses shall come before City Council, the Mayor shall 
introduce the person making the presentation or declare the discussion to be open. 
 
2. CITY COUNCIL DISCUSSION.  Each item on the agenda shall be introduced and presented by 
the individual(s) listed on the agenda.  Immediately following the reading of the Executive Summary, the 
Mayor shall address any person(s) from the audience that has signed in to comment on that particular 
agenda item. Then, the Mayor will ask for comments by each member of City Council present in the order 
the Mayor chooses.  After discussion by the City Council, the Mayor shall call for a motion and vote on the 
agenda item. City Council discussion shall be conducted according to rules and provisions adopted by City 
Council as well as the terms and provisions of Robert’s Rules of Order Revised. 
 
3. MAYOR OR CITY SECRETARY TO ANNOUNCE THE VOTE.  The Mayor or the City Secretary 
shall, at the conclusion of the vote on each question properly submitted, announce the result. 
 



4. MAYOR TO STATE THE RESULT.  The Mayor shall clearly state the result of any action taken 
by City Council at the conclusion of the vote. 
 
5. VOTE ON ANY MOTION.  All votes on any motion shall be recorded and if not unanimous, 
should clearly state the name of each Councilor voting in the minority or abstaining. 
 
6. CONSIDERATION OF AGENDA ITEMS. City Council, pursuant to Section 3.10 of the City 
Charter, will dispense with the reading of an ordinance on two (2) separate days so long as there is an 
affirmative vote of five (5) council members to adopt the ordinance and there is not a motion by a City 
Council member requesting that the ordinance be read on two (2) separate days.  If such a motion is made, 
the requirement for reading the ordinance on two (2) separate days shall be dispensed with by an 
affirmative vote of five (5) City Council members. 
 
 In the event a motion is made requesting additional information or for delay to obtain additional 
information, and is passed by a majority vote of the City Council present, City Council may defer action on 
such agenda item to the next regular meeting of the City Council or such later meeting as shall be 
necessary to receive needed information. 
 
7. ABSTENTION.  A vote of abstention shall not be considered as approving or disapproving the 
motion.  The person abstaining, upon request of four (4) members of the City Council, may state his/her 
reasons for abstaining for the record; however, said Councilor may decline.  An abstention is documented 
as an “abstention”, but it is counted as a “no” vote.  A member having a conflict of interest, as defined by 
law, on a matter before City Council shall file with the City Secretary an affidavit stating the nature and 
extent of the interest before the matter is considered, and shall abstain from further participation in the 
matter. 
 

IV. 
AGENDA PROCEDURE 

 
1. AGENDA.  The City Manager or his/her designee shall prepare an agenda and cause the same 
to be delivered to members of City Council on or before 6:00PM of the day of posting, or within such 
additional time thereafter as shall be necessary.  No item shall be included in the agenda unless a request 
to include the same has been made to office of the City Manager on or before noon on the Wednesday 
preceding the next Tuesday meeting.  In the event of an emergency meeting of City Council, this provision 
shall be suspended when not consistent with the provisions of federal or state law or the Charter of the City 
of Rosenberg. 
 
2. CITY MANAGER SHALL PROVIDE ANALYSIS.  The City Manager or his/her designee shall 
provide City Council with an analysis of items to be on the agenda as promptly as possible, and in no event 
later than Friday immediately preceding a Tuesday meeting; however, in the case of an emergency, this 
provision shall be suspended. 
 
3. CITY MANAGER TO ISSUE COMMUNIQUE.  The City Manager or his/her designee shall issue 
a bi-monthly communique of current affairs, problems and other matters that should properly be brought 
before City Council.   
 
4. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING.  The City Secretary shall prepare and submit to City 
Council no later than Friday preceding a regular Tuesday meeting, the minutes of the last meeting of City 
Council. 
 
5. REMOVAL OF ITEM FROM AGENDA.  The Mayor or any Councilor may request the removal 
(tag) of any individual item from the preliminary agenda or any supplemental item added to the preliminary 
agenda, one time only without the approval of other Council Members.  The City Manager or City Secretary 
will advise the other Council Members if an item has been tagged.  Exception: An item requiring action by a 
particular date or an item that has a set time certain date.   Any tagged item would become a part of the 



agenda of the next regular meeting, unless removed by the initiator of the item.  An item can only be tagged 
from the preliminary agenda one time, before it goes back on the agenda. 
 
6. AGENDA EXHIBITS.  All exhibits, or a summary of the exhibits, should be included with the final 
agenda in order for that item to be considered at the City Council meeting, unless the item is of an 
emergency nature. 
 
7. AGENDA ITEMS WITH DEADLINES.  If the City Manager feels an item included on the 
preliminary agenda requires immediate attention due to special deadlines, he/she shall advise Council 
Members of such requirements in a memo accompanying the preliminary agenda. 
 

8. ADDITION OF AGENDA ITEMS AFTER PRELIMINARY AGENDA DISTRIBUTION.  If one or 
more Council Members or the City Manager request the addition of one or more agenda items after the 
preliminary agenda has been distributed, the City Secretary (or his/her representative) shall inform Council 

Members that the item/s has been added to the agenda. 
 

SPECIAL MEETINGS: 
 
PREPARATION OF AGENDA.  Special meeting agendas are prepared by the office of the City Manager, 
signed by the Mayor or three Council Members calling the special meeting, then posted 72 hours before the 
meeting. This agenda shall be distributed to Council Members the same day it is posted.  By Charter, the 
Mayor or any three members of the City Council may call special meetings of the City Council at any time.  
The members calling the special meeting designate the agenda. 
 

V. 
AGENDA ORDER 

 
The following order is the desired order for conducting the business of the City Council.  However, at the 
discretion of the Mayor, when it appears that it is in the best interest of the City Council and the citizens of 
Rosenberg, any item appearing on the agenda may be considered in any order determined by the Mayor.  In 
addition, the City Manager may authorize adjustments to this agenda order as shall be necessary to carry 
forward the intent of the City Council. 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER. 
 
2. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.  Members of Council or invited clergy will 
alternate a brief religious or scriptural passage or prayer and lead the audience in the pledge of allegiance 
to the flag. 
 
3. ANNOUNCEMENTS. 
 
4. STATEMENT OF RULES PERTAINING TO AUDIENCE COMMENTS.  Immediately after the 
conclusion of the invocation and pledge, the City Secretary shall compile a list of persons to be recognized 
prior to City Council's consideration and discussion of agenda items, consent items and non-agenda items.  
This list shall be made available to the Mayor for reference during consideration of the agenda items, 
consent items and non-agenda items.  At this time, any citizen may request the City Secretary record their 
name in order that they may be heard after the City Secretary reads the statement of rules pertaining to 
audience comments and under “Comments from the Audience.”  In the event a citizen shall fail to indicate a 
desire or intention to speak in reference to an item appearing on the agenda, this rule shall not preclude 
such citizens from so speaking so long as Rule VII is strictly adhered to.  Comments from the audience shall 
be limited to non-agenda items during the designated agenda item of "Comments from the Audience." 
 
5. COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE.  The Mayor shall recognize any person from the audience 
desiring to make a brief comment in accordance with Statement of Rules above. City Council meetings 
bring together many citizens of many varied interest and ideas.  To ensure fairness and orderly meetings, 



the City Council has adopted Statement of rules pertaining to audience comments which apply to all 
members of the City Council, City Staff, citizens, and visitors.   These rules are: 
 
Citizens/visitors should sign in with the City Secretary prior to speaking on agenda item(s) or on a subject 
that he/she will be addressing. Speakers must address their comments to the presiding Council rather than 
to individual Council members or staff; Stand at the podium, speak clearly into the microphone and state 
your name and address prior to beginning your remarks; Speakers will be allowed a maximum of three (3) 
minutes for speaking; Speakers making personal, impertinent, profane or slanderous remarks may be 
removed from the room and shall be barred from reentering the Chamber during the session of the City 
Council; Unauthorized remarks from the audience, stamping of feet, whistles, yells and similar 
demonstrations will not be permitted; No placards, banners or signs will be permitted in the Chamber.  Any 
member of the City Council may move to require enforcement of these rules.  In accordance with the State 
Open Meetings Act, the City Council is restricted from discussing or taking action on items not listed on the 
agenda.  
 
All cell phones and similar electronic devices are requested to be turned OFF, or placed in “silent mode” at 
this time. 
 
6. CONSENT AGENDA.  The Consent Agenda contains routine items which do not need further 
discussion and may be approved with one motion and roll call vote, such as the following examples: 
 
A. Approval of license applications and bonds. 
B. Approval of minutes. 
C. Approval of payment contracts. 
D. Set date for hearings 
E. Appointments. 
F. Resignations. 
G. Second and final readings of ordinances. 
H. Approval of specifications for budgeted items. 
 
7. REGULAR AGENDA.  All items on the agenda coming under the heading of "Regular Agenda" 
shall be considered at this time. 
 
8. EXECUTIVE SESSION.  In the event it is necessary for City Council to retire to Executive 
Session for the purposes of discussing matters which are permissible, as enumerated in the Open Meetings 
Law, Government Code, Sections 551.071; 551.072; 551.073; 551.074; 551.076; and 551.087. City Council 
may retire into closed session; however, before said session begins, the Mayor shall announce that the 
Executive Session is commencing.  The order in which an Executive Session may appear on the agenda is 
subject to the discretion of City Council.  Disclosure of topics to be discussed shall be made in accordance 
with the requirements of the Open Meetings Law. 
 
9. ADJOURNMENT. 
 

VI. 
WORKSHOP SESSIONS 

 
City Council may call and hold workshop sessions for the purpose of conducting detailed and thorough 
exploration of matters that may properly come before City Council.  The following rules shall prevail for the 
conduct of called workshop sessions, and all rules herein set out which are in conflict therewith shall be 
superseded and suspended. 
 
1. AGENDA.  Only a limited number of matters shall be considered by City Council during a workshop 
session, and sufficient time for consideration of such matters shall be provided.  No formal agenda 
procedure shall be prescribed. 
 



2. DOCUMENTS AND EXHIBITS TO BE PRESENTED.  In the event of a called workshop session, all 
documents, exhibits, maps, plats, architectural drawings, specifications and other similar documents, shall 
be made available to City Council at least 72 hours before the beginning of such workshop session in order 
that sufficient time may be allowed for each member of City Council to study such documents and be 
prepared to discuss the same in the workshop. 
 
3. QUESTIONS OF TECHNICAL NATURE.  All questions of a technical nature, which require a 
detailed explanation for the understanding thereof, shall be considered in a workshop session; and City 
Council shall be authorized to request the appearance of such employees of the City or outside experts as 
may be necessary for the purpose of securing factual answers to such technical questions. 
 
4. AUDIENCE QUESTIONS OR COMMENTS.  Comments or questions from the audience shall not be 
considered at the workshop session. 
 
5. LOCATION OF MEETING.  All workshop sessions are generally held at the Rosenberg City Hall. 
The Mayor, or his/her designee, may designate meetings to be held at a site other than the Rosenberg City 
Hall as long as no official action is to be taken. 
 

VII. 
RULES GOVERNING COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE 

 
The following rules shall control audience comments, it being the desire of City Council to hear from 
members of the public and to stimulate discussion of subjects which are properly a concern of the City 
Council. 
 
1. CITY SECRETARY TO STATE RULES FOR AUDIENCE COMMENTS PERTAINING TO 
CONSENT ITEMS, AGENDA ITEMS AND NON-AGENDA ITEMS.  Immediately preceding the opening of 
the audience comments, the City Secretary shall summarize briefly the rules governing comments from the 
audience and the City Secretary shall take the names of those interested in making a comment pertaining to 
a consent agenda, regular agenda, or non agenda item.   The Mayor will recognize those persons desiring 
to address the City Council on agenda items after the item is read for consideration and after the executive 
summary is presented. 
 
2. PERSONS DESIRING TO COMMENT SHOULD REGISTER IN ADVANCE. 
Persons wishing to comment are encouraged to register in advance.  Any person wishing to make a 
comment on an item on the agenda, consent agenda item, or a non-agenda item, should register with the 
City Secretary before a City Council meeting.  The City Secretary shall maintain a form, which shall be 
available for the name of the proposed presenter and the subject agenda item or general comments. 
 
3. CITIZENS NOT REGISTERING IN ADVANCE.  Any person who has not registered in advance 
may be permitted to speak; however, any presentation will be solely at the option of the City Council.  The 
City Council may at any time either prior to or during a presentation, defer the presentation to a subsequent 
meeting when an appropriate agenda item has been posted.  However, in all cases where a presenter has 
not registered, no member of the City Council shall be permitted to discuss any comment from the audience.  
 
4. TERMINATION OF AUDIENCE COMMENTS.  Audience comments may be concluded by the 
Mayor, or if appealed, by a vote of four (4) members of City Council.  In the event of pressing business 
before City Council or matters requiring immediate City Council attention or action, City Council may, prior to 
the opening of audience comments, by a vote of four (4) members of City Council, set a maximum time limit 
for audience comments, being the total allocation of time for such comments.  At any time, City Council may, 
by a vote of four (4) members of City Council, terminate audience comments for a particular City Council 
meeting.  In all cases, the Mayor shall announce the conclusion of audience comments.  Each person will 
speak only one time per agenda item, unless specifically requested to comment further. 
 



5. PRESERVATION OF ORDER.  The Mayor shall preserve order and decorum and, if necessary, 
shall cause to be silenced or removed from the Council Chamber, any person speaking out of order or 
disrupting the order of the meeting, being verbally or physically abusive, or using inappropriate language. 
 
6. COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE SUBSEQUENT TO CALL FOR AUDIENCE COMMENTS. 
If a citizen desires to be heard on a matter to be considered by City Council as set out on the agenda, but 
fails to inform the City Secretary when announced by the Mayor, then such person shall not be prohibited 
from making such comments so long as s/he shall raise his/her hand to be recognized at the time. 
 
When recognized, he/she shall be afforded an opportunity to state any comments that may be appropriate 
under these Rules.  However, citizens shall not be recognized after a matter has been opened for 
discussion and debate by the City Council.  All comments made concerning an announced agenda item 
shall be in accordance with the provisions of these Rules. 
 

VIII. 
PARLIAMENTARY PROCEDURE 

 
This section is a brief discussion of the parliamentary rules which shall guide the conduct of business before 
the City Council.  These rules, and in all cases Robert's Rules of Order Revised, shall control the 
deliberations of the City Council, provided they are not inconsistent with federal or state law or the Charter of 
the City of Rosenberg.  This section is simply a guide of those rules which may be the most useful in the 
orderly consideration of city business before City Council. 
 
1. PRESERVATION OF ORDER.  The Mayor shall preserve order and decorum, prevent the 
impugning of members' motives and confine members to debate the questions under discussion. 
 
2. POINT OF ORDER.  A member of City Council may raise of a point of order at any time whether 
or not another member of City Council is speaking.  A point of order is a statement to the Mayor that a 
particular motion before the City Council or other matter is out of order or to make an inquiry of the Mayor as 
to parliamentary procedure or for information.  As soon as a point of order has been disposed of, the person 
interrupted may continue speaking. 
 
In the event that a member asserting a point of order is overruled by the Mayor, he or she may appeal to the 
members of City Council for a final decision.  The Mayor shall then briefly state the reasons for his/her 
decision and the decision of the Mayor may be overruled by a vote of four (4) members of City Council. 
 
3. SUSPENSION OF THE RULES.  A member of City Council may move to suspend the rules that 
interfere with a particular matter that is of apparent importance to the City Council and should be considered 
by the City Council immediately or out of order.  In order for this to be accomplished, it is necessary that a 
two-thirds (2/3) vote be obtained.  However, a motion to suspend the rules cannot interrupt an individual 
speaking. 
 
4. MOTION TO WITHDRAW MOTION.  A person making the motion may move to withdraw his or 
her motion, and it is withdrawn unless an objection is raised.  If a member of City Council objects to the 
withdrawal of the motion, then the Mayor, upon motion from a member of City Council, may put the matter to 
an immediate vote and if four (4) members of the City Council vote to allow removal of the motion, it is 
withdrawn. 
 
5. MOTION TO OBJECT TO THE CONSIDERATION OF A MOTION.  A member of City Council 
may object to the consideration of a motion, and such objection may be made at any time, even when a 
member of City Council is speaking.  In order to stop the consideration of a motion, a two-thirds (2/3) vote of 
the members of the City Council present is required, which in no event shall be less than four (4) members 
of the City Council. 
 



6. TABLING.  In order to table a motion, a motion must be made and can only be made at such 
time when another member of City Council is not speaking; the matter must be put to a vote by the Mayor 
and upon a vote of four (4) members of City Council, it may be tabled.  Unless tabled to a time certain, any 
motion tabled will remain on the table, until an affirmative request is made by four Councilors to bring the 
matter back to the agenda. 
 
7. MOTION TO CLOSE DEBATE.  A motion to close debate on a particular matter before the City 
Council can only be made at such time as the person making the motion is recognized by the Mayor and no 
one else is speaking.  In order to close debate, a two-thirds (2/3) majority is necessary. 
 
8. MOTION TO POSTPONE CONSIDERATION.  A motion may be made to postpone 
consideration of a pending motion.  This must be made at a time when the Mayor has recognized the mover 
and no one else is speaking.  A vote of four (4) members of the City Council will carry this motion. 
 
9. AMENDING A MOTION.  A motion may be amended by a member of City Council stating that 
he/she wishes to amend.  This motion requires a second, is debatable and can be passed by a vote of four 
(4) members of the City Council. 
 
10. MOVE THE QUESTION.  A member of City Council may move the question at any time that 
he/she has the floor.  He/she cannot interrupt a member of City Council speaking for the purpose of moving 
the question. 
 
11. SUBSTITUTE MOTION.  A substitute motion may be made at any time by a member who 
desires to substitute a motion of the one being considered.  As soon as a substitute motion is made, it acts 
as an amendment; however, the vote on the original question is not necessary. 
 
12. QUESTIONS TO CONTAIN (1) SUBJECT.  All questions submitted for vote shall contain only 
one subject.  If two (2) or more subjects are involved, any member of City Council may require a division. 
 
13. ORDER OF PRECEDENCE OF MOTIONS.  Robert's Rules of Order Revised shall prevail as to 
the order of precedence of motions and types of motions. 
 
14. RIGHT TO FLOOR.  Any member of City Council desiring to speak shall be recognized by the 
Mayor and shall confine his/her remarks to the subject under consideration.  No member shall speak more 
than once to a question until every member wishing to speak shall have spoken. 
 
15. POINTS TO ORDER.  The Mayor shall determine all points of order, subject to the right of any 
member to appeal to the City Council or request a parliamentary opinion of the City Attorney. 
 
16. TIE VOTE.  If the vote is tied on any motion, the motion shall be considered failed. 
 
17. RECONSIDERATION BY MOTION OF AN ACTION OF CITY COUNCIL CAN BE MADE NO 
LATER THAN THE NEXT SUCCEEDING REGULAR MEETING.  Such motion can only be made by a 
member who voted with the majority or who was absent.  It can be seconded by any member.  No question 
shall be twice reconsidered, except by vote of four (4) members of the City Council, except that action 
relating to any contract may be reconsidered at any time, before final execution thereof. 

 
IX. 

BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS 
 
BOARD means a board or commission of the City which is established by ordinance or resolution or the 
Charter of the City of Rosenberg. 
 

CHAIR means the presiding officer of a board whether appointed by the City Council or elected by the other 
members of the board.  In debate the Chair shall be referred to by official title. 



 

EX-OFFICIO means City Council member(s) appointed by the City Council to serve as an ex-officio to a 
board, commission or committee.  Ex-officio member(s) shall have the right to take part in any discussions, 
but shall not have the power to vote.  Ex-officio member(s) shall not be elected or appointed as a presiding 
officer or any other position to a board, commission, or committee. 
 

MEMBER means a duly appointed member of a board. Members may vote and count as part of the quorum. 
 

STAFF means city employee appointed by the City Manager to provide administrative assistance or 
guidance to the committee, board or commission. Staff does not vote or count as part of the quorum of a 
committee, board or commission unless elected to serve, rather than appointed to assist. 
 
1. NOTICE OF APPOINTMENT; ACCEPTANCE 
 
A. After the City Council appoints a person to serve as a member of a board, the City Secretary shall 
notify the person of the appointment by mail.  The notification will contain a form of acceptance of 
appointment to be returned to the City Secretary by the appointee. 
 
B. The appointee must return the signed acceptance of appointment to the City Secretary within 15 
calendar days from the date of receiving notice of the appointment.  If the City Secretary does not receive 
the signed acceptance of appointment within the required 15 days that board position shall be considered 
vacant and a new appointment made. 
 
C. The City Council may designate, when practical and unless provided otherwise in the Charter, 
ordinances, resolutions or minute entry establishing such board or commission, the individual to serve as 
chairperson for a one-year term beginning with their appointment each year.  In the event the City Council 
for any reason does not name a chairperson or fill a vacancy of a chairperson within thirty (30) days of June 
1st or the date the chair becomes vacant, the board or commission shall elect a chairperson. 
 
2. ELIGIBILITY OF EMPLOYEE OF FRANCHISE HOLDER 
 
A. A person who is an employee of a public utility providing service under a franchise with the City is not 
disqualified from serving as a member of a board if the responsibilities of the board are not directly related 
to regulation of the rates and service of the public utility. 
 
B. A board member who is an employee of a public utility providing service under a franchise with the City 
shall abstain and disqualify himself from voting and comply with any ordinance or statute, as amended, 
governing same on any matter before the Board directly or indirectly related to the business of the public 
utility 
 
3. QUALIFICATION CONSIDERATIONS IN APPOINTMENTS TO BOARDS 
 
A. In addition to the qualifications for service on a board that are mandated by the City Charter or other 
ordinances, an appointee to a board must: 
 
1) Have been a resident of the City for at least six months prior to the date of appointment; unless 
specifically approved by City Council. 
 
2) Affirm that they are not in arrears on any City taxes, water service charges, or other obligations owed 
the City; and, 
 
3) If served on a board previously, have a creditable record of attendance and performance in any 
previous board service.  

 
 



 
Note: Application form should contain the following affirmations: 
 
The applicant affirms on his/her application that they have not been convicted of a felony or crime involving 
moral turpitude; not be an adversary party to pending litigation against the City, except for eminent domain 
proceedings; claims against the City not in litigation do not serve as a disqualification under this subsection 
but will be brought to the attention of the City Council; disqualification of an applicant or an appointee under 
this subsection may be waived by the City Council after review of the specific circumstances; 
 
B. It is the desire and intent that a person normally serve on only one board at a time, except that this 
restriction does not apply to ex officio board positions or boards with special or City Council directed 
functions.  It is the City Council's intent that a board member is not required to resign one board position 
before being appointed to another board, but must resign the first position before accepting appointment to 
the new board position. Persons may not serve on more than one of the following committees, boards or 
commissions at the same time: Buildings and Standards Board, Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone, 
Rosenberg Development Corporation or the Planning Commission. 
 
C. In order to continue as a board member, a person appointed to a board must meet the qualifications 
required by this section for appointment during the entire time of service on a board, unless specifically 
approved by City Council. 
 
4. REGULAR MEETINGS.  Each board shall determine the time and place of its meetings.  Regular 
meetings shall be scheduled weekly, monthly, semi-monthly, or quarterly, as the responsibilities of the board 
necessitate at a location within a public building. 
 
5. SPECIAL MEETINGS.  Special meetings may be called by the chair at any time, and shall be called by 
the chair upon written request of members comprising at least one-third of the board. 
 
6. QUORUM.  At the beginning of each regular or special meeting, the chair shall determine whether a 
quorum exists so the business of the board can be properly transacted.  A quorum shall exist when there 
are physically present a majority of the members qualified and serving, unless otherwise provided by 
ordinance.  If a quorum does not exist 30 minutes after the time for which the meeting was called, the chair 
shall adjourn the meeting and either reschedule the meeting at its next regular time, or call a special 
meeting, depending upon the circumstances. 
 
7. RULES OF ORDER.  Unless otherwise stipulated by the board or this chapter, proceedings of a board 
shall always be governed by rules of order as set forth in Robert's Rules of Order Revised. 
 
8. PUBLIC CHARACTER OF MEETINGS AND ACTIONS   
 
A. All meetings of a board shall be of a public nature unless pertaining to matters of pending or 
contemplated litigation, land purchase, security, economic development, personnel, or seeking advice of its 
attorney.  Unless in one of these categories, all meeting and actions of the board shall be public and the City 
Secretary shall make sufficient copies of the minutes available to staff members, the news media, and other 
interested parties upon request. 
 
B. A printed agenda of items to be considered at each regular or special meeting shall be posted for 
public inspection at least seventy-two hours prior to the meeting or in accordance with state open meeting 
laws, as amended, or as otherwise provided by law. 
 
9. NOTICE OF MEETINGS.  Notice of all regular or special meetings of the board shall be posted in 
accordance with City procedures, and at least seventy-two hours in advance of the meeting or as otherwise 
provided by law. 
 
10. OFFICERS AND THEIR DUTIES 



 
A. CHAIR. 
 
1) The chair shall, when present, preside at all meetings of the board.  In the absence of the chair, the 
vice-chair shall exercise the powers of the chair.  The seniority of the vice-chair, if more than one, shall be 
stipulated at the time of their selections. 
 
2) The presiding officer shall rule on points of order and procedures that are brought up in board 
meetings. 
 
3) In the absence of the chair and all vice-chairs, the board shall elect a temporary chair. 
 
4) In debate the chair shall be referred to by official title. 
 
B. PRESERVATION OF ORDER.  The chair shall preserve the order and decorum and shall have 
authority to appoint a sergeant and a deputy to enforce compliance with the rules contained herein.  He/she 
shall require members of the board engaged in debate to limit discussion to the question under 
consideration. 
 
C. SUBSTITUTION FOR CHAIR.  The chair may call upon any other member to take his/her place in the 
chair, such substitution not to continue beyond adjournment. 
 
D. ATTENDANCE 
 
1) A member having three unexcused absences in succession from regular meetings shall forfeit his/her 
office or membership.  For purposes of this section, the record of a member’s absences will begin with the 
first regular meeting after the fifteenth day from the date the member received notice of his/her appointment. 
 
2) An office which has been forfeited under the provisions of this section shall be filled for the remainder 
of the term by appointment of the City Council. 
 
3) Citizens are welcome to attend all official meetings of City Boards and will be admitted to the meeting 
room up to the fire safety capacity of the room. 
 
11. ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURES 
 
A. BOARD RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
1) All recommendations, resolutions, reports, and findings of a board shall be submitted through 
established administrative procedures within the City to the appropriate City department or the City Council. 
 
2) Unless authorized by the City Council or the board, individual members shall not act on behalf of the 
board to present board recommendations, resolutions, reports, or findings to persons or agencies outside 
the City organizations. 
 
B. TERMS, ETC. 
 
1) Terms of board membership will become effective after appointments are made by the City Council. 
The City Council will endeavor to make all required appointments by the first meeting in July of each year* 
and, unless otherwise noted or required by the City’s Charter or State law, will be for a period of one year. 
*Some members of commissions and boards are appointed for two year terms. 
 
2) A member of the board presently qualified and serving shall continue to serve until such time as a 
successor has been appointed and qualified to replace said member. 



 Page 3 of 4 * Workshop City Council Meeting * July 28, 2015 * DRAFT*  

Key Discussion Points: Joyce Vasut gave a presentation on Debt Service - FY2016 Budget. 

 Key Points Regarding Current Debt are as follows: 

o Scheduled annual payments reduce the City’s outstanding debt (principal) by 

an average of $4.8 million per year for the next two years. 

o Based on the current debt schedules, annual debt service requirements 

(principal and interest) will decrease by approximately $200,000 in FY2017, and 

$900,000 in FY2018 due to the retirement of debt issues. 

o The City’s outstanding tax supported debt was most recently rated “Aa3” by 

Moody’s and increased to “AA-” by Standard and Poor’s, further indicating the 

City’s fiscal stability and highlighting the City’s very strong creditworthiness. 

 Key Points Regarding Future Debt are as follows: 

o Water/Wastewater, Subsidence, RDC and Civic Center Funds will continue to 

pay 100% of their portion of the debt. 

o Future debt issued for the Alternate Water Project should be paid with 

subsidence fees or water impact fees and consequently should not increase the 

City’s debt tax rate.   

o Other alternatives to strategically maintain the debt rate include: 

 Strategically schedule the issuance of debt to qualify as “Bank Qualified”  

$10,000,000 per year.  

 Structure future debt to control impact of debt rate. 

 Maintain adequate fees for special purposes (subsidence fees) to 

continue to cover the associated costs. 

 Council requested to see details on the Debt Service Fund total current obligations; 

specifically, a breakdown of what the Certificates of Obligation were issued for, and 

which of those we would have the opportunity of refinancing. 
 

4.  REVIEW AND DISCUSS A REQUEST FROM QUADVEST, L.P., FOR A PROPOSED WATER RATE INCREASE 

FOR CUSTOMERS IN THE BRIDLEWOOD ESTATES SUBDIVISION, AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY 

TO DIRECT STAFF.  

Executive Summary: The City of Rosenberg received email correspondence from Quadvest, L.P., 

notifying the City of a proposed rate change to increase its water rates. Quadvest, L.P., is requesting 

City of Rosenberg approval.  This rate change will only affect residents that live in the Bridlewood 

Estates subdivision.   

 

Bridlewood Estates is located partially within the Corporate Limits of Rosenberg, and the remainder 

of the development is located within the City’s Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ). 

 

This item is to allow City Council the opportunity to discuss the proposed rates and direct staff. 

 

Key Discussion Points: Scott Tschirhart, City Attorney gave an overview of the item and 

introduced Jeff Eastman, Chief Financial Officer of Quadvest, L.P. Mr. Eastman explained that 

Phase I would commence August 8, 2015, and Phase II is currently scheduled to commence 

January 1, 2016, pending 100% implementation of smart meters throughout the affected 

region, which could push commencement back as far as December 2016. Phase I would 

increase the water rate by $2.80 per month, and Phase II would increase the rate by an 

addition $1.63, for a total increase of $4.43 per month to the base fee. The purpose of the rate 

increase is to support infrastructure improvements, since there are no tax revenues coming in, 

unlike in a MUD or municipality. Quadvest, L.P. has not increased their rates in 4 years. The 

general consensus of the Council was to take no future action on this matter, deflecting to the 

decision of the Public Utilities Commission. 

 

5.  REVIEW AND DISCUSS PROPOSED REVISION TO THE CITY COUNCIL RULES OF PROCEDURE, AND 

TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY TO DIRECT STAFF.  

Executive Summary: The City Council Rules of Procedure – Eighth Revision is being presented to 

City Council to accommodate a request made at the July 07, 2015, meeting to move the 

annes
Rectangle



 Page 4 of 4 * Workshop City Council Meeting * July 28, 2015 * DRAFT*  

“Announcements” Agenda item to the beginning of the meeting.   

 

Staff is requesting City Council’s recommendation of where on the Agenda the 

“Announcements” item should be placed, and suggests to place it as the first item on the 

Regular Agenda. 

 

After City Council’s consensus on placement of “Announcements” on the Agenda, staff 

requests the City Council give direction on any other changes deemed necessary. 

 

The Ninth Revision of the City Council Rules of Procedure will be presented to City Council on a 

future Agenda for consideration. 

 

Key Discussion Points: Scott Tschirhart gave an overview of the item. After discussion, the 

general consensus of Council was to move the announcements from the end of the meeting 

to the beginning of the meeting, immediately following the Invocation and Pledge of 

Allegiance. No other procedural changes are requested at this time. This procedural change 

will be presented in the form of an Resolution at a future meeting. 

 

 

6.  REVIEW AND DISCUSS THE PROPOSED INSTALLATION OF THREE-WAY STOP SIGNS AT THE 

INTERSECTION OF CALLENDER STREET AND HOUSTON STREET, AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY 

TO DIRECT STAFF.  

Executive Summary: This item has been included on the Agenda to allow City Council an 

opportunity to discuss the potential installation of stop signs at the intersection of Callender 

Street and Houston Street, and to direct staff as necessary. 

 

Key Discussion Points: Amanda J. Barta, Councilor, At-Large Position Two, gave an overview of 

this item, explaining that this intersection sees a lot of fast-moving traffic, especially during the 

school year. A traffic study was conducted earlier this year, prior to reducing the speed limit 

from 30 miles per hour to 25 miles per hour, and adding a radar sign. Because the 

aforementioned traffic calming methods have not been as effective as intended, Councilor 

Barta believes a stop sign is the necessary next step to provide relief. Mr. Tschirhart stated that 

Council would need to pass an Ordinance in order to place the stop sign, and the Ordinance 

would need to be amended or deleted in order to remove the stop sign if ever desired in the 

future. The general consensus of Council was in favor of installing a stop sign at the intersection 

of Houston Street and Callender Street, which will be presented in the form of an Ordinance at 

a future meeting. 

 

7.  ADJOURNMENT. 

There being no further business, Mayor McConathy adjourned the meeting at 7:58 p.m. 

 

 

 

        ____________________________________________ 

      Linda Cernosek, TRMC, City Secretary  

annes
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
August 04, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

G 10/20 Year Write Off of Property Taxes Acknowledgement Request 

 

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on the 10/20 Year Write Off per Texas Property Tax Code Section 33.05 
“Limitation on Collection of Taxes”.  
 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ]  Recurring 
[X]  N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #: N/A 

 
1. Schultz Correspondence with Attachments– 07-23-15 
2. Texas Property Tax Code Excerpt – Section 33.05.  Limitation on Collection of Taxes 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

Joyce Vasut 
Executive Director of 
Administrative Services 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services 
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services   
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council:   
 
 
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The Finance staff received the attached correspondence from Fort Bend County Tax Assessor/Collector Patsy 
Schultz.  Ms. Schultz is requesting acknowledgement of the 10/20 Year Write Off of Property Taxes by the City 
Council.  The total amount that is being written off per the summary is $5,700.94, and is in accordance with the 
guidelines set out in the Texas Property Tax Code. 
 
Due to the small amounts involved on these particular properties, they do not get resolved by the delinquent tax 
attorneys and sit on the rolls as delinquent until they reach the statutorily determined limitation points. These 
amounts are taken into account each year since 97% of the total certified valuation is considered collectible and 
included as projected revenue. 
 
Staff recommends that the City Council acknowledge receipt of the enclosed 10/20 Year Write Off of Property 
Taxes as presented in the Schultz correspondence dated July 23, 2015. 
 













CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 

August 04, 2015  
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

2 
Proposed Eagle Scout Project for Seabourne Creek Nature Park – North 
Fishing Dock 

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Review and discuss a presentation regarding a proposed Eagle Scout Project by Ethan Rafei of Troop 
1000 to refurbish the north fishing dock in Seabourne Creek Nature Park. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[X] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

1. Presentation – Restoration of the North Dock at Seabourne Creek Nature Park 
2. Parks and Recreation Board Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt – 07-23-15 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

Darren McCarthy 
Parks and Recreation 
Director 

Reviewed by:  
  
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services 
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services   
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[X] Exec. Dir. of Support Services  
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

On July 23, 2015, at the regularly scheduled Parks and Recreation Board (Board) meeting, Ethan Rafei, 
Troop 1000, presented a proposal to restore the north fishing dock (Project) in Seabourne Creek Nature 
Park. Restoration will include replacing deteriorating wood to provide a sturdy, safe, and more appealing 
fishing area. The Project is estimated to be about a maximum of $1,149.00, but some of the equipment 
needed is already on hand. Funds are currently being raised through a joint-effort from the City, neighbors, 
friends, and family. Dock restoration is a more expensive project than the typical Eagle Scout project and 
since the Building Maintenance Department has been able to assist the Parks Department in restoring 
some other projects, this Project would qualify for funds from the Parkland Dedication Fund if needed. 
After reviewing the presentation, the Board unanimously recommended the Project plan for approval. 
 
Staff and the Parks and Recreation Board recommend approval of the proposed Eagle Scout Project by 
Ethan Rafei of Troop 1000 to restore the north fishing dock at Seabourne Creek Nature Park. 
 



Proposal to Restore North Dock 
on Seabourne Lake 
Eagle Project by Ethan Rafei – Troop 1000 



Proposal 

Restore dock on north side of Seabourne 
Lake. Will be done as an Eagle Scout 

Project with assistance from Texas Master 
Naturalists. (Rep: Mr. Rick Adams).    



Purpose 

Make lake look nicer. 
Attract more visitors 

Replace deteriorating lumber on 20+ year 
old dock 
Benefit fishing/park community. 

 



Cost Evaluation 
(Approx.) 

Lumber: $944.96                
Supplies: $75.00 
Tools: $90.00 
Other: $40.00 
Total: 1,149.96 



Raising Funds 

Joint-effort fundraising 
 

Requests to be sent 
 

Donated equipment 



Overview 

Restore north dock of Seabourne Lake. 
Start and finish in one weekend of August. 
Help from volunteers, Texas Master 

Naturalists, and City of Rosenberg. 
 New dock will improve overall experience 

at Seabourne Lake 



Questions? 



katrinap
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 

August 04, 2015  
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

3 Proposed Eagle Scout Project for Travis Park – Bleacher Restoration 

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Review and discuss a presentation regarding a proposed Eagle Scout Project by Chase Gay of Troop 
1000 to refurbish a bleacher set in Travis Park. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[X] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

1. Presentation – Proposal to Improve Wooden Bleachers, Travis Park in Rosenberg 
2. Parks and Recreation Board Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt – 07-23-15 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

Darren McCarthy 
Parks and Recreation 
Director 

Reviewed by:  
  
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services 
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services   
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[X] Exec. Dir. of Support Services  
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

On July 23, 2015, at the regularly scheduled Parks and Recreation Board (Board) meeting, Chase Gay, 
Troop 1000, presented a proposal to restore the set of bleachers in Travis Park (Project) by the baseball 
field. Restoration will include replacing eight of the nine boards, because one was recently replaced. The 
Project is needed due to the high use of the park and softball program. Chase is currently raising money 
through friends and family and anticipates to be completed by mid-August, if approved. Normally staff 
would remove the bleacher set from the park and have repairs done at the shop, but because of the high 
use of the park, staff will only block off the area to allow Chase to remove the old wood and replace with 
the newly treated boards when completed. After reviewing the presentation, the Board unanimously 
recommended the Project plan for approval. 
 
Staff and the Parks and Recreation Board recommend approval of the proposed Eagle Scout Project by 
Chase Gay of Troop 1000 to refurbish a bleacher set at Travis Park. 
 





Project 
 Remove old and damaged boards from a set of wooden 

bleachers by the baseball field 

 Replace them with freshly painted and newly treated 
boards, and bolt them to bleachers in a different manner 
than before 

 This project will be executed from late summer to early fall 
of 2015 

 



Purpose 
 Improve seating conditions for the audience of any function 

that is used by the field 

 Encourages higher safety and durability level with more 
effective bolts and methods, along with the likelihood of 
getting splinters from the bleachers taken away 

 Make the area of the park more aesthetically pleasing, with 
fresh and consistent paint 

 Before => 

 (one of many cracks) 

 

 



Overview 
 First, eight boards will be painted off site, with the same 

color paint as that maintained with the field (Hunter Green) 

 2 coats will be applied 

 On site, the old boards will be removed from the bleachers 
and bolts taken out 

 One of the nine boards is substantially newer, this will be 
reused and repainted 



Overview (cont’d) 
 When all boards removed, we will use carriage bolts coming 

in from the top of the boards, and bolt down the new boards 

 After securing the boards to the frame, any touch-ups to the 
paint will be done   

 Any minor modifications would be made to request of 
beneficiary representative (Mr. Rick Adams)  



Examples of Damage 



Examples of Damage 



Examples of Damage 



katrinap
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
August 04, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

4 Resolution No. R-1972 - Facilities Master Plan Adoption 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1972, a Resolution adopting the City of Rosenberg 
Facilities Master Plan. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X]  N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

1. Resolution No. R-1972 w/o Exhibit “A” 
2. Exhibit “A” - Rosenberg Facilities Master Plan – Previously provided under separate cover 
3. Resolution No. R-1885 – 01-06-15  
4. Resolution No. R-1836 – 08-19-14 
5. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt – 05-26-15 
6. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt – 01-06-15 
7. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt – 11-25-14 
8. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt – 08-19-14 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

Jeff Trinker 
Executive Director of 
Support Services 
 

Reviewed by:  
  
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services 
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services   
[   ] City Attorney 
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
  
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

On August 19, 2014, the Rosenberg City Council authorized the City Manager to enter into a Professional 
Services Agreement with PGAL for the purpose of developing a Facilities Master Plan (FMP) for the City of 
Rosenberg.  The goal of the FMP is to identify the current and projected space needs for each department 
of the City of Rosenberg and to create a plan to satisfy these needs. The FMP will enable the City of 
Rosenberg to continue to provide high quality services to the citizens of Rosenberg at a level established 
by the City Council. 
 
On January 06, 2015, the City Council appointed a Blue Ribbon Facilities Task Force (Task Force) 
comprised of Rosenberg residents to assist staff with the development of the FMP.  Following numerous 
meetings between staff and PGAL, as well as seven (7) Task Force meetings, PGAL has presented the 
City with an FMP document for adoption. 
 
Paul Bonnette, an architect with PGAL, will present the main findings, priorities and recommendations 
found in the FMP and will be available to answer questions about the document.  Staff recommends 
approval of Resolution No. R-1972, a Resolution adopting the City of Rosenberg Facilities Master Plan.  
Should Resolution No. R-1972 be approved by City Council, the Facilities Master Plan will be attached to 
serve as Exhibit “A”. 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1972 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, ADOPTING THE CITY OF ROSENBERG 
FACILITIES MASTER PLAN. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg recognizes the space 
limitations in existing City facilities and that those space needs will become more critical 
as the City continues to grow; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council recognizes that the establishment of a Facilities 
Master Plan is a necessary step in the efficient and cost effective planning of future 
space needs; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the City approved Resolution No. R-1836 on August 19, 2014, 
thereby authorizing a Professional Services Agreement with Pierce Goodwin Alexander 
and Linville (PGAL) for services related to the creation of a Facilities Master Plan; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council appointed a citizen committee, the Blue Ribbon 
Facilities Task Force, to cooperatively investigate, evaluate, and assist with the 
development of a Facilities Master Plan with staff and PGAL; and, 
 

WHEREAS, the Blue Ribbon Facilities Task Force presented its findings and 
priorities to City Council on May 26, 2015; now, therefore, 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The City Council of the City of Rosenberg hereby adopts the City of 

Rosenberg Facilities Master Plan.  

 Section 2. A copy of said Facilities Master Plan is attached hereto as Exhibit 

“A” and made a part hereof for all purposes. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2015. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY   Cynthia A. McConathy, MAYOR 
 
 







RESOLUTION NO. R -1836

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF

ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO

NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF

ROSENBERG, TEXAS, A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

FOR SERVICES RELATED TO THE CREATION OF A FACILITIES

MASTER PLAN, BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, 

TEXAS, AND PIERCE GOODWIN ALEXANDER AND LINVILLE

PGAL), IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $52,500. 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 

Section 1. The City Council of the City of Rosenberg hereby authorizes the

City Manager to negotiate and execute a Professional Services Agreement (Agreement) 

by and between the City and PGAL for the creation of a Facilities Master Plan in an

amount not to exceed $52, 500. 

Section 2. A copy of said Agreement is attached hereto as Exhibit " A" and

made a part hereof for all purposes. 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this day of 2014. 

ATTEST: 

Lhu Amau_ 
Lind Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY

G) 

APPROVED: 



PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

for

ROSENBERG, TEXAS

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF FORT BEND

Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R -1836

KNOW BY THESE PRESENTS: 

This Agreement made this day of 2014, by and between the City of Rosenberg, Texas, 
acting by and through Robert Gracia, City Manager, hereinafter referred to as the " CLIENT," and Pierce Goodwin
Alexander and Linville (PGAL), acting by and through its Principal, Mr. Paul D. Bonnette, AIA, with an office located
at 3131 Briarpark Dr. Houston, TX 77042, hereinafter referred to as the "CONSULTANT," do hereby make and enter
into the following Agreement. 

ARTICLE I

CONSULTANT

1. 1 The CONSULTANT, as an independent contractor, covenants and agrees to perform the professional

services related to the Facilities Master Plan as described in Article II, Scope of Services. Such services

shall be performed by the CONSULTANT in strict accordance with the terms of this Agreement and for the
consideration stated. The CONSULTANT shall complete the Scope of Services and shall submit reports to

the CLIENT as deemed appropriate by CONSULTANT or agreed by and between CONSULTANT and CLIENT. 

1. 2 The CONSULTANT shall provide its services under this Agreement with the same degree of care, skill, and

diligence as is ordinarily provided by a professional architect under similar circumstances for the
preparation of a Facilities Master Plan and to which the Agreement applies. 

ARTICLE II

SCOPE OF SERVICES

2. 1 The project will consist of conducting a Facilities Condition and Space Needs Assessment with a secondary
goal of consolidating services into as few separate sites as possible. The evaluation will include the square
footage requirements for personnel, vehicles, apparatus, equipment storage, personnel parking, visitor
parking and other associated requirements for the daily operations of each department. Below are the
major City facilities along with estimated square footage. This list should not be considered all- inclusive
and may change based on discussions with department heads. 

Facility Square Footage

City Hall 16, 710

City Hall Annex 3, 840

Civic Center 17, 000

Fire Administration 2,955 ( Leased) 

Old City Hall ( not currently used) 
Fire Station #1 8, 016

Fire Station #2 10, 936

Fire Station #3 8,400

Fleet 5, 000

Parks 12, 650

Police 15, 000

Streets 6,000

Page 1 of 9



Utilities / Wastewater #1A 8, 500

Wastewater #2 1, 200

Water Plant #3 ( Grunwald) 840

Water Plant #4 (Airport) Equipment /Repair parts

2. 2 Facilities assessments will be provided for existing facilities based on the intended use. Building

assessments will include a general architectural and structural review of City facilities, with each facility
assigned a rating as part of a Facilities Condition Index. Existing buildings will be evaluated to determine

how they could best accommodate current and future departmental needs. Additions will also be

considered to existing buildings in order to accommodate the required space. Furthermore, the

evaluation should provide estimates for large -scale aesthetic redesign /improvements to existing buildings
i. e. painting, carpet replacement, ceiling tile replacement, sound dampening /reduction, etc). Examples

of criteria for the facilities assessments could include (but are not limited to): 

Exterior Systems: Substructure, superstructure, roofs, walls, window systems, doors

Interior Construction: Walls, doors, flooring, structural components
Interior Finishes: Flooring, ceilings, wall finishes
Health /Fire /Life Safety systems

Heating, Ventilation and Air Conditioning (HVAC) Systems
Electrical and plumbing systems

ADA accessibility

2. 3 Space standards should be developed for use in the space needs analysis. The space needs assessment

should focus on maximizing the cost effectiveness and efficiency of space usage while also attempting to
consolidate similar functions at single locations to the greatest extent possible. 

2.4 The project will consist of an evaluation of the space needs of all City administrative and operational
facilities. The evaluation will include the square footage requirements for personnel, vehicles, 

apparatuses, equipment storage, personnel parking, visitor parking and other associated requirements for
the daily operations of each department. 

2. 5 The space needs assessment should include estimates for both the renovation /expansion of existing
facilities in order to meet future space needs, as well as cost options for the construction of new facilities. 

Examples of criteria for the space needs assessments could include (but are not limited to): 

Review current space usage of listed City Facilities

Complete a space needs assessment given number and function of City employees
Provide a projection of future space needs assuming a 20 -year horizon
Identify opportunities to optimize use of current space

Provide recommendations describing the expansion of current spaces and /or new facilities

Provide recommendations and estimated costs associated with the implementation and phasing
of a plan

Prioritize facility maintenance efforts

Determine site needs and future parking requirements

2.5 Other Considerations

A fourth fire station will be needed sometime in the future. 

The creation of a dedicated and hardened Emergency Operations Center ( possibly located within
Fire Station #4) should be considered. 

A hardened location for the storage of City records ( possibly located within the hardened EOC). 
The identification of non - leased space for the administrative functions of the Fire Department. 

Adequate outdoor space for the storage of materials, vehicles, heavy equipment and all other
types of repair materials and equipment. 

Page 2 of 9



The firm will need to provide direction on continuing with future expansion of public facilities. 
The firm will incorporate information technology usage in the facilities and provide
recommendations with cost estimates on any needed upgrades and /or improvements to keep
current with information technology advances. 
In general, the Firm will look for inefficiencies due to the current locations of

departments /divisions in order to provide options to maximize operational efficiency and

customer service. 

2. 7 Deliverables: At a minimum, the City Facility and Space Needs Assessment report should contain the

following information: 

a) Develop a Facilities Condition Index and rate all facilities according to their condition; make note of all
significant deficiencies. 

b) Meet with all City departments to determine future space needs for personnel and equipment. 
c) Develop a plan and cost estimates for remediating deficiencies identified in existing facilities as well

as for their remodeling or expansion in order to meet anticipated future space needs with an
emphasis on value for dollars spent. 

d) Develop a plan and cost estimates for the construction of new facilities that would centralize
administrative /customer service functions and operational /field functions with an emphasis on value

for dollars spent. 

ARTICLE Ili

CONSULTANT PERSONNEL

3. 1 The CONSULTANT represents that it has or will secure at its own expense, all personnel required in

performing the services under this Agreement. Such personnel shall not be employees of or have any
contractual relationship with the CLIENT. 

3. 2 The CONSULTANT may contract with Subconsultants for portions of the work or services under this
Agreement with the prior written approval of the CLIENT. 

ARTICLE IV

TIME OF PERFORMANCE

4. 1 The CONSULTANT shall commence services upon execution of this Agreement. 

4.2 The CONSULTANT shall make a good faith effort to complete the services described in Article II, Scope of

Services within ninety (90) days from execution of the Agreement by both parties, unless one or more of
the following occur: 

a) This Agreement is terminated in accordance with Article IX, Changes or Termination; 

b) The Scope of Services and /or Time of Performance are changed in accordance with Article II, Scope of

Services or Article IX, Changes or Termination; or

c) Matters documented by CONSULTANT in progress reports render such completion schedule
impossible or impracticable. 

4.3 The completion schedule set forth in Paragraph 5. 2 may be subject to causes that result in delay over
which neither the CONSULTANT nor the CLIENT has any control. Notification and justification for any such
delays identified by the CONSULTANT must be included in progress reports. The schedule of work will be
extended to include any such delays pursuant to Article IX, Changes or Termination. 

4. 4 This Agreement shall terminate upon the CLIENT' s final acceptance of work completed by the
CONSULTANT, unless otherwise terminated or modified as hereinafter provided. 

Page 3 of 9



ARTICLE V

COMPENSATION TO CONSULTANT

5. 1 Services: Basic Services will be performed to develop the City of Rosenberg Facilities Conceptual Master

Plan for a Lump Sum of $30,000.00. Additionally, the Contract provides for $20,000 to be used for Level II
Analyses ($ 4,000 per building) based on the Basic Services facility findings. These fees do not include any
reimbursable expenses incurred on behalf of this project. The Basic Services and Level II Analyses fees are

broken down as follows: 

Fact Collection Phase: 4,000.00

Confirmation Phase: 4,000.00

Concept Development Phase: 5, 000.00

Scenario Development Phase: 10,000.00

Preliminary Facilities Master Plan Phase: 5,000.00

Final Facilities Plan Phase: 2, 000.00

Basic Services Total: 30,000.00

Level II MEP Analysis — five (5) buildings at $4,000 per building: 20,000.00

Grand Total: 50, 000.00

5.2 Reimbursable Costs: The CONSULTANT will be reimbursed for reasonable out -of- pocket expenses

incurred on behalf of the project such as costs related to reproductions, photography, color graphic work, 

plotting, special handling/ delivery and mileage. Reimbursable expenses will be billed at the

CONSULTANT' S cost, plus a 10% service charge. Expenses required for this project are estimated to be

2,500.00, which includes the 10% service charge. 

5. 3 Additional Services: If services other than those described as Basic Services are requested by the CLIENT, 
they will be billed in addition to the above compensation. Additional Services shall only be performed
subsequent to review of estimated fees and written authorization from the CLIENT. Additional Services

include but are not limited to the following: 

Level III Building Assessments

Third party cost estimating
Work beyond that specifically included above

5. 4 The total cost of this project is not to exceed $ 52, 500. 

ARTICLE VI

PRODUCT OF SERVICES, COPYRIGHT

6. 1 The CONSULTANT and the CLIENT mutually agree that reports, maps and materials prepared or developed
under the terms of this Agreement shall be delivered to and become the property of the CLIENT. The
CONSULTANT shall have the right to retain copies and to utilize the product of services for marketing

purposes, except for any confidential information, as defined in Article XI, hereof. 

6. 2 The CONSULTANT shall furnish the CLIENT with ten ( 10) physical copies of the report along with three (3) 
copies of the report in electronic form ( CD, flash drive, etc.). 

6. 3 Nothing produced in whole or in part by the CONSULTANT under this Agreement shall be the subject of an
application for copyright by or for the CONSULTANT. The CONSULTANT will use existing proprietary
software as required. 

Page 4 of 9



ARTICLE VII

PRIVATE INTERESTS OF PUBLIC OFFICIALS AND CONSULTANT

7. 1 No employee, agent, or member of the local public body of the CLIENT shall have any financial interest, 
direct or indirect in this Agreement or the proceeds thereof. 

ARTICLE Vlll

CERTIFICATIONS OF CONSULTANT

8. 1 The CONSULTANT presently has no interest and shall not acquire any interest, direct or indirect, which
would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of services under this Agreement. 

ARTICLE IX

CHANGES OR TERMINATION

9. 1 Except as expressly described above regarding Additional Services, this Agreement may not be altered, 
changed or amended except by instrument in writing executed by the parties hereto. 

9. 2 The CLIENT may, from time to time, request changes in the Scope of Services and /or time of performance

for the services of the CONSULTANT to be performed hereunder. Such changes, including any increase or
decrease in the amount of the CONSULTANT'S compensation, which are mutually agreed upon by and
between the CLIENT and the CONSULTANT, shall be incorporated in written amendments to this
Agreement. 

9. 3 This Agreement may be terminated before the termination date stated in Article IV, Time of Performance, 

by any of the following conditions: 

a) Right of Either Party to Terminate for Cause- This Agreement may be terminated by either of the
parties hereto for failure by the other party to perform in a timely manner and proper manner its
obligations under this Agreement. A signed, written notice of such termination shall be delivered to

the other party by express mail with point -by -point tracking and such termination shall take effect
twenty (20) days after the notice is deposited in the express mail, provided that the failure to perform
has not been remedied by that time. By such termination, neither party may nullify obligations
already incurred for performance or failure to perform before the date of termination. 

b) Right of the CLIENT to Terminate for Convenience- This Agreement may also be terminated by the
CLIENT for reasons other than failure by the CONSULTANT to perform in a timely manner and proper
manner its obligations under this Agreement. A signed, written notice of such termination shall be

delivered to CONSULTANT by fax or registered or certified mail and such termination shall take effect
not less than seven (7) days following the date the notice is received by the CONSULTANT. 

9. 4 Upon receipt of a notice of termination under any of the conditions under Paragraphs 9. 3 above, the

CONSULTANT shall, unless the notice otherwise directs, immediately discontinue all services in connection
with the performance of this Agreement. Within thirty ( 30) days after receipt of the notice of
termination, the CONSULTANT shall submit a Final Statement, showing the services performed under this
Agreement prior to the effective date of termination. Such Final Statement shall also include any unpaid
amounts or unreimbursed expenses, as well as any financial obligations incurred by CONSULTANT on
behalf of CLIENT and which cannot reasonably be refunded to CONSULTANT, all of which CLIENT agrees to
pay upon receipt of said Final Statement. Data and study products prepared by the CONSULTANT and
paid for by CLIENT under this Agreement shall be delivered to the CLIENT if requested. 

Page 5 of 9



9.5 Notwithstanding the provisions of this Article XII, the CONSULTANT shall not be relieved of liability to the
CLIENT for damages sustained by the CLIENT by virtue of any negligent act or omission or any breach of
the Agreement by the CONSULTANT. 

ARTICLE X

CONFIDENTIALITY

10. 1 Any information determined to be confidential that is provided to or developed by the CONSULTANT in
the performance of this Agreement shall be kept confidential and shall not be made available to any
individual or organization by the CONSULTANT without prior written approval of the CLIENT. 

ARTICLE XI

INSPECTION OF RECORDS

11. 1 The CONSULTANT shall maintain accounts and records, including personnel, property and financial
records, adequate to identify and account for all costs pertaining to this Agreement and such other
records as may be deemed necessary by the CLIENT to assure proper accounting for all project funds. 
These records will be retained for three years after the expiration of this Agreement. 

11. 2 Any time during normal business hours and as requested by the CLIENT, the CONSULTANT shall make
available to the CLIENT for examination all of its project records with respect to all matters covered by this
Agreement and will allow the CLIENT to review, examine, and make excerpts from such records, and to

make copies of all contracts, invoices, materials, payrolls, records of personnel conditions of employment, 

and other data relating to all matters covered by this Agreement. The financial records of the

CONSULTANT are maintained in its corporate office located in Sugar Land, Texas, and copies will be

available upon request in a timely manner in this office for audit purposes to the CLIENT or its authorized
representative. 

ARTICLE X11

INSURANCE

12. 1 Insurance

A. The CONSULTANT agrees to maintain Worker's Compensation Insurance to cover all of its own

personnel engaged in performing services for the CLIENT under this contract in the following
amounts: 

Workmen' s Compensation: Statutory

B. The CONSULTANT also agrees to maintain Commercial General Liability, Business Automobile
Liability, and Umbrella Liability Insurance, covering claims against the CONSULTANT for damages

resulting from bodily injury, death, or property damage from accidents arising in the course of work
performed under this Agreement, in the following amounts: 

Commercial General Liability Insurance: Personal injury and property damage — $ 500,000.00

combined single each occurrence and $500,000.00 aggregate; 

Business Automobile Liability for all vehicles: Bodily injury and property damage -- $ 500,000.00

combined single limit each occurrence; 

Umbrella Liability: $ 1, 000,000.00

Page 6of9



ARTICLE XIII

MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

13. 1 Neither the CLIENT nor the CONSULTANT shall be required to perform any term, condition, or covenant of
this AGREEMENT while such performance is delayed or prevented by acts of God, material or labor
restriction by any governmental authority, terrorism, civil riot, floods, hurricanes, or other natural
disasters, any other cause not within the control of the CLIENT or the CONSULTANT that by the exercise of
due diligence the CLIENT or the CONSULTANT is unable, wholly or in part, to prevent or overcome and
supersedes all prior agreements and understanding between CLIENT and CONSULTANT concerning the
subject matter of this Agreement. 

13. 2 This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the CLIENT and the CONSULTANT. No other
agreements, amendments, modifications, implied or otherwise, shall be binding on any of the parties
unless set forth in writing and signed by both parties. 

13. 3 The CLIENT and the CONSULTANT agree that this Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the
laws of the State of Texas. Any legal dispute between the parties shall be resolved in the following
manner: 

The parties will attempt in good faith to resolve any controversy or claim arising out of or relating to this
Agreement promptly by negotiation between senior executives of the parties who have the authority to
settle the controversy. 

The disputing party shall give the other party written notice of the dispute. Within ten ( 10) days after
receipt of said notice, the receiving party shall submit to the other a written response. The notice and
response shall include: ( a) a statement of each party' s position and a summary of the evidence and
arguments supporting its position; and ( b) the name and title of the executive who will represent the
party. The executives shall meet at a mutually acceptable time and place within twenty (20) days of the
date of the disputing party' s notice and thereafter as often as they reasonably deem necessary to
exchange relevant information and to attempt to resolve the dispute. 

If the controversy or claim has not been resolved within thirty ( 30) days of the meeting of the senior
executives, the parties shall endeavor to settle the dispute by non - binding mediation. 

If the matter has not been resolved pursuant to the aforesaid non - binding mediation procedures, parties
are free to bring their claim in a court of law. Venue for all actions brought pursuant to this Agreement is
in Fort Bend County, Texas; and all parties consent to Fort Bend County, Texas, being the exclusive
jurisdiction to resolve said claims or controversies arising pursuant to this Agreement. 

13. 4 If one or more of the provisions of this Agreement, or the application of any provision to any party or
circumstance, is held invalid, unenforceable, or illegal in any respect, the remainder of this Agreement
and the application of the provision to other parties or circumstances shall remain valid and in full force
and effect. 

13. 5 Any notice required to be given pursuant to the terms and provisions of this Agreement shall be in writing
and shall be mailed by certified or registered mail addressed as set forth below or at such other address
as may be specified by written notice: 

CLIENT: Robert Gracia, City Manager
City of Rosenberg
21104th Street

Rosenberg, Texas 77471

Page 7 of 9



CONSULTANT: Paul D. Bonnette, AIA, Principal

PGAL

3131 Briarpark Dr. 

Houston, TX 77042

13.6 The waiver by either party of a breach of any provision of this Agreement shall not constitute a waiver
of any subsequent breach of this Agreement. 

13. 7 The CONSULTANT shall not assign any interest on this Agreement, and shall not transfer any interest in
the same (whether by assignment or novation), without the prior written consent of the CLIENT thereto. 

Provided however, that claims for money by the CONSULTANT from the CLIENT under this Agreement
may be assigned to a bank, trust company, or other financial institution without such approval. Written
notice of any such assignment or transfer shall be furnished promptly to the CLIENT. 

13.8 Successors and Assigns. The CLIENT and the CONSULTANT each binds itself and its successors, executors, 

administrators and assigns to the other parties of the Agreement and to the successors, executors, 

administrators and assigns of such other parties, in respect to all covenants of this Agreement. Nothing
herein shall be construed as creating any personal liability on the part of any officer, board member, 
commissioner, employee or agent of any public body, which is a party hereto. 

13. 9 Reports and Information. The CONSULTANT, at such times and in such forms as the CLIENT may require, 
shall furnish the CLIENT such periodic reports as it may request pertaining to the work or services
undertaken pursuant to this Agreement, the cost and obligations incurred or to be in connection

therewith, and any other matter covered by this Agreement. 

13. 10 Incorporation of Provisions Required by Law. Each provision and clause required by law to be inserted
into the Agreement shall be deemed to be enacted herein and this Agreement shall be read and

enforced as though each were included herein. If through mistake or otherwise any such provision is
not inserted or is not correctly inserted, the Agreement shall be amended to make such insertion on
application by either party. 

13. 11 Waiver. The failure on the part of any party herein at any time to require the performance by any other
party of any portion of this Agreement shall not be deemed a waiver of, or in any way affect that party' s
rights to enforce such provision or any other provision. Any waiver by any party herein of any provision
hereof shall not be taken or held to be a waiver of any other provision hereof or any other breach
hereof. 

13. 12 Survival. Any and all representations and conditions made by the CONSULTANT under this Agreement
are of the essence of this Agreement and shall survive the execution, delivery and termination of it, and
all statements contained in any documents required by the CLIENT, whether delivered at the time of the
execution or at a later date, shall constitute representations hereunder. 

13. 13 Cumulative Remedies. In the event of default by any party herein, all other parties shall have all rights
and remedies afforded to it at law or in equity to recover damages and to interpret or enforce the terms
of this Agreement. The exercise of any one right or remedy shall be without prejudice to the
enforcement of any other right or remedy allowed at law or in equity. 

13. 14 State or Federal Laws. This Agreement is performed in Rosenberg, Texas, and is subject to all applicable
federal and state laws, statutes, codes, any and applicable permits, ordinances, rules, orders, and
regulations of any local, state, or federal government authority having or asserting jurisdiction. 

Page 8 of 9



13. 15 Equal Employment Opportunity. In the performance of this Agreement, the CONSULTANT will not

discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of race, color, religion, age, 
sex, or national origin. The CONSULTANT will, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed

by or on behalf of it, state that it is an Equal Opportunity Employer. 

13. 16 Multiple Originals. Two ( 2) copies of this Agreement are executed; each shall be deemed an original. 

13.17 Sovereign Immunity. Any provision of the Contract that seeks to waive the City' s immunity from suit
and /or immunity from liability is void. 

13. 18 Indemnity and Independent Contractor Status of Contractor. Contractor shall indemnify, save harmless
and defend the City, its officers, agents, and employees from and against any and all suits, actions, legal
proceedings, claims, demands, damages, costs, expenses, attorney' s fees and any and all other costs or
fees ( whether grounded in Constitutional law, Tort, Contract, or Property Law, or raised pursuant to
local, state or federal statutory provision), arising out of the performance of the resulting agreement
and /or arising out of a willful or negligent act or omission of the contractor, its officers, agents, and

employees. It is understood and agreed that the contractor and any employee or sub - contractor of
contractor shall not be considered an employee of the City. The contractor shall not be within

protection or coverage of the City' s workers' compensation insurance, health insurance, liability
insurance or any other insurance that the City from time to time may have in force and effect. City
specifically reserves the right to reject any and all contractor' s employees, representatives or sub- 
contractors and /or their employees for any cause, should the presence of any such person on City
property or their interaction with City employees be found not in the best interest of the City, harassing, 
or is found to interfere with the effective and efficient operation of the City' s workplace. 

ARTICLE XIV

EXHIBITS

14.1 PGAL' s " Fee Proposal for A/ E Services" dated 17 July 2014 shall be attached to this Agreement as an
exhibit and shall be considered part of the contracted terms of services between the CLIENT and

CONSULTANT. 

IN WITNESS HEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement in duplicate originals in Rosenberg, Texas. 

This day of 2014. 

FOR ROSENBERG: 

By: 
Robert Gracia

City Manager

ATTEST: 

Page 9 of 9

FOR PGAL: 

B

Paul D. Bonnette, AIA

Principal



reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
August 04, 2015  
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

5 
Resolution No. R-1995 – Adoption of City’s Classification and 
Compensation Plan  

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1995, a Resolution providing for acceptance of a 
Classification and Compensation Plan. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #: N/A 
1. Resolution No. R-1995 
2. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt – 06-30-15 
3. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt – 11-25-14 
4. Finance/Audit Committee Meeting Draft Minutes – 07-22-15 
5. Finance/Audit Committee Meeting Minutes – 07-13-15 
6. Finance/Audit Committee Meeting Minute Excerpt – 07-07-15 

 

APPROVALS  

Submitted by:   

 

Joyce Vasut 
Executive Director of 
Administrative Services 
 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services 
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services   
[   ] City Attorney   
[   ] City Engineer 
[X] Human Resources Director 

Approved for Submittal to 
City Council: 
 
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

On June 30, 2015, City Council reviewed and discussed a Final Report regarding job classifications and 
compensation for City employees as presented by Gallagher Benefits Services, Inc. The Final Report 
contained measurable criteria necessary to establish market comparisons to the current level of 
compensation paid for all City job classifications which make up the City’s Classification and 
Compensation Plan (Plan).  
 
Implementation cost options were also presented and discussed.  Ultimately, City Council agreed to defer 
the discussions regarding the Final Report, Plan, and implementation of cost options to the City’s Finance 
Committee (Committee).  The Committee met on July 07, 2015, July 13, 2015, and July 22, 2015.  
 
Staff presented a Revised Classification and Compensation Plan that addresses current minimums in the 
Fire and Police structures and the Committee is recommending City Council approval. 
 
Staff has prepared Resolution No. R-1995.  The Resolution will provide for the acceptance of the Final 
Report and approval of the Classification and Compensation Plan as revised. Resolution No. R-1995 will 
also provide an opportunity for City Council to accept Option 1 to bring all employees to the proposed 
minimum, excluding personnel ineligible under the Merit Program and those employees in the E band 
class structure. Option 2 will be reviewed at a later date. 
 
The Finance/Audit Committee recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1995. 
 



1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. R-1995 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, PROVIDING FOR ACCEPTANCE OF A 
CLASSIFICATION AND COMPENSATION PLAN.   
 

*  *  *  *  * 

 WHEREAS, on November 25, 2014, City Council approved Resolution No. R-
1881, which provided for the selection of Gallagher Benefits Services, Inc., to conduct a 
Classification and Total Compensation Study and Analysis; and,   
 
 WHEREAS, City Council has therefore determined it is in the best interest of the 
employees of the City to establish a Classification and Compensation Plan (Plan) to be 
comprised of appropriate salary and wage structures with said Plan as revised to 
include the current minimums in the Fire and Police Structures, attached hereto as 
Exhibit “A” and made a part hereof for all purposes; and, 
 
  WHEREAS, on June 30, 2015, Gallagher Benefits Services, Inc., presented a 
Final Report regarding job classification and compensation data to City Council with 
said Final Report (Report) attached hereto as Exhibit “B”, and made a part hereof for all 
purposes; and,  
 
 WHEREAS,  it is City Council’s intention that the City’s salary structure be 
reviewed annually, with a reevaluation of the overall structure at regular intervals in 
order to ensure that salary levels remain consistent with the marketplace; and, 
 

WHEREAS, City Council has determined that implementation of the Plan will 
include Option 1, excluding personnel ineligible under the Annual Performance 
Appraisal and Pay-for-Performance (Merit) Program and DBM Rating E Bands (E81-
E92) effective next pay period following acceptance; and, 

WHEREAS, City Council has determined that implementation of Option 2, will be 
discussed in 2016 prior to FY2017 budget process; now, therefore, 

 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
  Section 1. City Council hereby accepts and approves said 

Classification and Compensation Plan (Plan), attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and made 

a part hereof for all purposes. 

Section 2. City Council hereby acknowledges receipt of the 

aforementioned Final Report, attached hereto as Exhibit “B” and made a part hereof for 

all purposes.  



2 
 

  Section 3. City Council hereby approves Implementation Option 1, 

excluding personnel ineligible under the Merit Program and DBM Rating E Bands (E81-

E92). 

Section 4. City Council hereby postpones Implementation of Option 2  

until 2016 prior to the FY2017 budget process. 

Section 5. City Council hereby acknowledges that an administrative 

recommendation should be maintained by the City in order to reflect necessary 

increases in the minimum rates, midpoints, and maximum rates appropriate for each 

job, that the salary structure should be reviewed annually, and that the City should 

reevaluate the City’s overall structure at regular intervals to ensure that the City’s salary 

levels are consistent with the marketplace. 

Section 6. City Council intends that this Resolution become effective 

immediately. 

 

 PASSED, APPROVED AND RESOLVED on this the _______ day of 

____________ 2015. 

 
 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
_______________________________  ________________________________ 
Linda Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY  Cynthia A. McConathy, MAYOR 
 



Grade DBM Minimum Midpoint Maximum

1 A11 22,370$    25,725$    29,080$    
2 A12 25,653$    29,501$    33,349$    
3 A13 28,937$    33,278$    37,618$    
4 B21 30,878$    37,054$    43,230$    
5 B22 34,035$    40,842$    47,649$    
6 B23 37,182$    44,618$    52,054$    
7 B24/B31 41,123$    49,347$    57,572$    
8 B25/B32 45,848$    55,017$    64,187$    
9 C41 47,797$    59,746$    71,695$    

10 C42 50,818$    63,522$    76,227$    
11 C43 53,839$    67,299$    80,759$    
12 C44/C51 57,622$    72,028$    86,433$    
13 C45/C52 62,158$    77,698$    93,238$    
14 D61 63,405$    82,427$    101,449$  
15 D62 66,310$    86,203$    106,096$  
16 D63 69,215$    89,980$    110,744$  
17 D64/D71 72,853$    94,709$    116,564$  
18 D65/D72 77,214$    100,379$  123,543$  
19 E81 81,790$    110,417$  139,043$  
20 E82 85,880$    115,937$  145,995$  
21 E83 90,174$    121,734$  153,295$  
22 E84/E91 94,682$    127,821$  160,960$  
23 E85/E92 99,416$    134,212$  169,008$  
24 F101 104,387$  140,923$  177,458$  

1F B21 41,064$    49,050$    57,224$    
2F B22 47,006$    56,407$    65,808$    
3F B23 49,356$    59,227$    69,099$    
4F C41 57,738$    65,233$    73,742$    
5F C44/C51 66,419$    73,980$    84,998$    

1P B22 51,049$    61,259$    71,469$    
2P C41 62,088$    71,535$    82,189$    
3P C45/C52 72,280$    79,729$    90,129$    

City of Rosenberg
Classification and Compensation Plan

joycev
Typewritten Text

joycev
Typewritten Text

joycev
Typewritten Text

joycev
Typewritten Text

joycev
Typewritten Text

joycev
Typewritten Text

joycev
Typewritten Text

reneel
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1995



ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO.  |  BUSINESS WITHOUT BARRIERS™

City of Rosenberg, TX
Final Report
JUNE 30, 2015

Exhibit "B" to Resolution No. R-1995 

Page 1 of 32

joycev
Typewritten Text

joycev
Typewritten Text

joycev
Typewritten Text



ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO.  |  BUSINESS WITHOUT BARRIERS™

Table of Contents
 Study Background
 Overview of Work Completed
 City Compensation Philosophy
 Summary of Job Analysis
 Summary of Job Evaluation
 Summary of Job Classification Study
 Survey Methodology
 Summary of Salary Data Comparisons
 Implementation Cost Options
 Administrative Recommendations
 Attachments

© 2014 GALLAGHER BENEFIT SERVICES, INC. 2

Exhibit "B" to Resolution No. R-1995 

Page 2 of 32



ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO.  |  BUSINESS WITHOUT BARRIERS™

Study Background
• Gallagher Benefit Services, Inc.’s Fox Lawson Group (FLG) was 

engaged to perform a review of job classification and 
compensation for the City of Rosenberg (the City) and make 
recommendations regarding:

− Job structure;
− Current state of compensation;
− Market competitiveness of specific employee benchmarks;
− Costs associated with recommendations; and,
− Implementation and transition options.

• The major goal of the City is to establish market comparisons to 
the current level of compensation paid to all City job 
classifications.

• The following items were provided by the City to facilitate the 
study:

− Organization materials;
− Current job descriptions; and,
− Current compensation and pay structure information for employees.

© 2014 GALLAGHER BENEFIT SERVICES, INC. 3

Exhibit "B" to Resolution No. R-1995 

Page 3 of 32



ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO.  |  BUSINESS WITHOUT BARRIERS™

Study Background
• Compensation and classification objectives were 

identified by the City during the Strategy Initiation 
Phase of the project.  The objectives for this study 
are as follows:
− Conduct a review of existing jobs to determine 

appropriateness of current classification structure.
− Identification of the City’s comparator labor market.
− Development of a pay structure where the midpoint is 

reflective of the defined labor market’s actual rates of pay.
− Place classifications in the salary structure based on their 

respective job evaluation rating based on the Decision 
Band MethodTM and market data results. 

© 2014 GALLAGHER BENEFIT SERVICES, INC. 4

Exhibit "B" to Resolution No. R-1995 

Page 4 of 32



ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO.  |  BUSINESS WITHOUT BARRIERS™

Overview of Work Completed

5

• Philosophy/Strategies
• Broad Classes
• Market-Based Comp

Project 
Administration

• PDQs
• Class Structures
• Employee Allocations
• Class Specifications

Classification 
Study

• Decision Band™ Method Tool
• Job Evaluation Ratings

Internal 
Alignment

• Market Results
• Pay Structures
• Implementation Options

Compensation 
Study

Exhibit "B" to Resolution No. R-1995 

Page 5 of 32



ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO.  |  BUSINESS WITHOUT BARRIERS™

Compensation Philosophy

6

• Broad Class Strategies
– Reflects the essential duties & responsibilities

• Type and level of work;
• Identifies distinguishing characteristics between levels 

within a job series.

– Defines career ladders & minimum qualifications
• Provides for employee growth;
• Provide for effective management within the 

regulatory environment.

– Provides flexibility for accommodating changing work 
assignments.

Exhibit "B" to Resolution No. R-1995 

Page 6 of 32



ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO.  |  BUSINESS WITHOUT BARRIERS™

Compensation Philosophy

7

• Compensation Strategies
– Compensation

• Compensation is defined as the value of base pay, 
any supplemental pay and employee benefits;

• Cash compensation and employee benefits are 
evaluated independently;

• Value of compensation consistent with that offered by 
employers with whom the City competes.

– Competitive Compensation
• Reflects multiple labor markets (both public & private);
• Job value will utilize a combination of external market 

parity and internal job evaluation;
• On average, pay grades/ranges will approximate the 

50th percentile of the defined labor market.

Exhibit "B" to Resolution No. R-1995 

Page 7 of 32



ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO.  |  BUSINESS WITHOUT BARRIERS™

Summary of Job Analysis
• Existing job descriptions were collected and reviewed.

• Employees completed Position Description Questionnaires 
(PDQs) to describe the work they are currently performing.

• A classification structure was developed that consolidated and 
summarized jobs based on the type and level of work currently 
performed within the City.
― The City reviewed and approved the recommended 

classification structure.
― The classification structure was presented and approved by the 

client under separate cover.

• Jobs Classifications within the proposed structure were 
evaluated utilizing the Decision Band™ Method (DBM). 

© 2014 GALLAGHER BENEFIT SERVICES, INC. 8

Exhibit "B" to Resolution No. R-1995 

Page 8 of 32



ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO.  |  BUSINESS WITHOUT BARRIERS™

Summary of Job Evaluation

9

• Provides for Internal Equity
– Purpose 

• Job evaluation establishes the relative importance of a job to 
the organization. Most organizations use a systematic method to 
evaluate jobs. 

– Method
• For purposes of this study, the Decision Band™ Method (DBM) is 

the job evaluation method utilized to evaluate internal equity 
between City jobs.

– DBM Characteristics
• The value of a job should reflect the importance of the job to the 

City
• The importance of a job is directly related to the decision-

making requirements of the job
• Decision-making is common to all jobs
• Decision-making is measurable

Exhibit "B" to Resolution No. R-1995 

Page 9 of 32



ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO.  |  BUSINESS WITHOUT BARRIERS™

Summary of Job Evaluation

10

• Internal Alignment
– Methodology

• The Decision Band™ Method (DBM) is a straightforward and systematic 
way of looking at the duties and responsibilities, the supervisory 
responsibilities, and the difficulty and complexity of typical duties for 
each class.

– Responsibility 
• DBM requires a determination of the level of responsibility/authority

exercised by employees in individual job classes.  

– Bands 
• The methodology recognizes six levels or “Bands” of decision making 

within an organization. 

– Ratings 
• The Decision Band™ Method was applied to each job class. 

– Slotting 
• Where market salary data was not available, job evaluation results were 

utilized to make recommendations. 

Exhibit "B" to Resolution No. R-1995 

Page 10 of 32



ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO.  |  BUSINESS WITHOUT BARRIERS™

Summary of DBM Job Evaluation

11

DBM Step 1: Determine appropriate band

Band A definedBand A defined

Determine manner 
and speed to 

perform defined 
steps of an 
operation

Determine manner 
and speed to 

perform defined 
steps of an 
operation

Band B operationalBand B operational

Determines how 
and when to 

perform steps of 
processes 

Determines how 
and when to 

perform steps of 
processes 

Band C processBand C process

Develops and 
Selects appropriate 

process to 
accomplish 

operations of 
programs

Develops and 
Selects appropriate 

process to 
accomplish 

operations of 
programs

Band D interpretiveBand D interpretive

Interprets 
programs into 

operational plans 
and deploys 
resources

Interprets 
programs into 

operational plans 
and deploys 
resources

Band E programmingBand E programming

Plans strategies, 
programs and 

allocates resources 
to meet goals

Plans strategies, 
programs and 

allocates resources 
to meet goals

Band F policyBand F policy

Organization 
scope, direction, 

and goals

Organization 
scope, direction, 

and goals

DBM Step 2: Determine appropriate grade

•Jobs with coordinating or supervisory responsibility within the same band are placed in the higher grade
•Jobs without this responsibility within the same band are placed in the lower gradeGrade AssignmentGrade Assignment

DBM Step 3: Determine appropriate subgrade

Is determined by:Is determined by:

Is affected by:Is affected by:

Primary CriteriaPrimary Criteria Job 
Difficulty

Job 
Difficulty

Task 
Complexity 

Task 
Complexity 

Number 
of Tasks
Number 
of Tasks

Diversity 
of Tasks
Diversity 
of Tasks

Task 
Occurrence

Task 
Occurrence

Task 
Frequency

Task 
Frequency

Percent 
of Time
Percent 
of Time

Exhibit "B" to Resolution No. R-1995 

Page 11 of 32



ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO.  |  BUSINESS WITHOUT BARRIERS™

Summary of Job Classification Study

© 2014 GALLAGHER BENEFIT SERVICES, INC. 12

Class Structure Proposed Title Level DBM
Admin Support

Administrative Technician 1 A12-A13

Administrative Specialist 2 B21

Senior Administrative Specialist 3 B22-B23

Administrative Coordinator 4 B24/B31

Code Compliance
Code Compliance Officer 1 A13

Code Compliance Inspector 2 B22-B23

Code Compliance Superv isor 3 B31

Registered Sanitarian Stand-alone C41

Fiscal Services
Fiscal Serv ices Technician 1 B21-B22

Fiscal Serv ices Specialist 2 B23

Senior Fiscal Serv ices Specialist 3 B31

Fiscal Serv ices Coordinator 4 C41-C42

Maintenance & Ops
Maintenance & Ops Assistant 1 A12-A13

Maintenance & Ops Technician 2 B21-B22

Maintenance & Ops Specialist 3 B23

Maintenance & Ops Foreman 4 B24

Maintenance & Ops Superv isor 5 B31-B32

Exhibit "B" to Resolution No. R-1995 

Page 12 of 32



ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO.  |  BUSINESS WITHOUT BARRIERS™

Summary of Job Classification Study

© 2014 GALLAGHER BENEFIT SERVICES, INC. 13

Class Structure Proposed Title Level DBM
Management

Manager 1 C44/C51

Director 2 D61-D65/D72

Executive Director 3 E81-E84/E91

Assistant City Manager 4 E85

City Manager 5 F101

Management Support
Management Coordinator 1 C41

Management Analyst 2 C42

Program Manager 3 C43

Program Director 4 C44/C51

Public Safety Support
Public Safety Support Assistant 1 A12-A13

Public Safety Support Technician 2 B21

Public Safety Support Specialist 3 B23

Public Safety Support Superv isor 4 B31

Public Safety Support Coordinator 5 C41-C42

Exhibit "B" to Resolution No. R-1995 

Page 13 of 32



ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO.  |  BUSINESS WITHOUT BARRIERS™

Summary of Job Classification Study

© 2014 GALLAGHER BENEFIT SERVICES, INC. 14

Class Structure Proposed Title Level DBM
Sworn Fire

Firefighter 1 B21

Senior Firefighter 2 B22

Fire Engineer 3 B23

Fire Captain 4 C41

Fire Battalion Chief 5 C51

Fire Inspector 1 B23

Fire Marshall 2 C44

Sworn Police
Police Officer 1 B22

Police Sergeant 2 C41

Police Lieutenant 3 C52

Technology 
Technology Support Specialist 1 B23

Technology Superv isor 2 C42

Exhibit "B" to Resolution No. R-1995 

Page 14 of 32



ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO.  |  BUSINESS WITHOUT BARRIERS™

Survey Methodology: 
Compiling Market Data
• Criteria utilized to determine benchmark jobs:

− Minimum of 1/3 of job classifications;

− Minimum of 50% of employees;

− Representation from lowest levels to highest levels in the 
organization;

− Representation across all functional areas;

− High incumbent positions;

− Hard to recruit positions;

− Positions that are commonly found across employers in the 
marketplace so that job matches can be identified.

© 2014 GALLAGHER BENEFIT SERVICES, INC. 15

Exhibit "B" to Resolution No. R-1995 

Page 15 of 32



ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO.  |  BUSINESS WITHOUT BARRIERS™

Survey Methodology: 
Comparator Organizations
• Criteria utilized to determine comparator 

organizations:
− Employer size and complexity;

− Geographic proximity to the City;

− Nature of services provided (ie, City services);

− Exceptions to this criteria may exist in order to achieve 
recruitment objectives.

© 2014 GALLAGHER BENEFIT SERVICES, INC. 16

Exhibit "B" to Resolution No. R-1995 

Page 16 of 32



ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO.  |  BUSINESS WITHOUT BARRIERS™

Survey Methodology
• FLG, in collaboration with City Human Resources staff, 

requested market data from the following twenty (20) 
comparator market organizations: 

© 2014 GALLAGHER BENEFIT SERVICES, INC. 17

Organization 
City of Baytown
City of Bellaire
City of Conroe
City of Deer Park
City of Friendswood
City of Fulshear
City of Jersey Village
City of Katy
City of LaPorte
City of League City
City of Manvel
City of Memorial Villages
City of Missouri City
City of Pearland
City of Richmond
City of Sugar Land
City of Tomball
City of West University Place
Cty of Webster
Fort Bend County

– The organizations highlighted 
in green declined 
participation.

– The overall survey 
participation rate was 80%.

Exhibit "B" to Resolution No. R-1995 

Page 17 of 32



ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO.  |  BUSINESS WITHOUT BARRIERS™

Survey Methodology
• FLG collected private sector data from the following five (5) 

published survey sources:

© 2014 GALLAGHER BENEFIT SERVICES, INC. 18

Published Survey Sources 
CompData Benchmark Pro - South Central
Hay Local Area Pay
Mercer (Multiple Surveys)
PRM Not For Profit
Towers Watson (Multiple Surveys)

Exhibit "B" to Resolution No. R-1995 

Page 18 of 32



ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO.  |  BUSINESS WITHOUT BARRIERS™

Survey Methodology
• FLG reviewed the data collected from selected organizations 

and/or published survey sources to ensure appropriate job 
matches and salary information.

• FLG matched comparator jobs with only those jobs that reflected 
at least 70% of the duties as outlined in the job description and/or 
PDQ.
− If there are any questions in job matching, we reference job 

descriptions, organizational charts and other information to verify that 
the match is valid.

• All salary data are effective May 2015 and reflect an annualize 
basis.

• FLG follows the U.S. Department of Justice and Federal Trade 
Commission guidelines that state 5 job matches should exist per 
job in order to conduct statistical analyses and for drawing 
conclusions.

© 2014 GALLAGHER BENEFIT SERVICES, INC. 19

Exhibit "B" to Resolution No. R-1995 

Page 19 of 32



ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO.  |  BUSINESS WITHOUT BARRIERS™

Survey Methodology
• FLG performed several reviews of the data to identify any 

extreme data and to ensure validity and reliability of the data.
• Through a statistical analysis, any salary figures that were 

considered extreme or an outlier in relation to all other salary 
figures were excluded.

• Various statistics were calculated (the 50th, 60th, and 75th

percentiles and average of the market data) in analyzing the 
data.

• The following guidelines are used when determining the 
competitive nature of current compensation:

– +/-5% = Highly Competitive
– +/-10% = Competitive
– +/-10-15% = Possible misalignment with market
– >15% = Significant misalignment with market

• The data analysis was submitted through our firm’s quality 
control process to ensure consistency, validity, and accuracy 
of the data presented.

© 2014 GALLAGHER BENEFIT SERVICES, INC. 20

Exhibit "B" to Resolution No. R-1995 

Page 20 of 32



ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO.  |  BUSINESS WITHOUT BARRIERS™

Summary of Salary Data Comparisons
• KEY MEASURES: From an aggregate perspective, current 

range midpoints of all non-sworn jobs combined are 
slightly misaligned compared to the 50th percentile of 
actual salaries in the market, lagging the market by 
12.4%.

• KEY MEASURES: From an aggregate perspective, current 
range midpoints of all sworn jobs combined are 
competitive compared to the 50th percentile of range 
maximums in the market, lagging the market by 7.3%.

• Individual benchmark comparisons vary.  Longevity, 
performance and hiring conditions may explain some 
differences between the City’s midpoint and actual 
market salary.

© 2014 GALLAGHER BENEFIT SERVICES, INC. 21

Exhibit "B" to Resolution No. R-1995 

Page 21 of 32



ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO.  |  BUSINESS WITHOUT BARRIERS™

Summary of Salary Data Comparisons
• Graphical representations of current City range 

midpoints compared to the 50th percentile of actual 
salaries are shown on the following page and reflect 
how the City’s range midpoints compare to market 
actual salaries utilizing a statistical procedure called 
regression analysis.

• Regression analysis was utilized to analyze the 
market data against the City’s current range 
midpoints.
− The regression trend line is used as a representation of the 

salary data and demonstrates the “best fit” of the market 
data and the City’s data.

© 2014 GALLAGHER BENEFIT SERVICES, INC. 22

Exhibit "B" to Resolution No. R-1995 

Page 22 of 32



ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO.  |  BUSINESS WITHOUT BARRIERS™

R² = 0.9368

$0

$20,000

$40,000

$60,000

$80,000

$100,000

$120,000

$140,000

0 1000 2000 3000 4000 5000 6000 7000 8000 9000 10000

City of Rosenberg
Current Range MidPoints vs Market Actual Salaries (50th %)

Non-Sworn Positions

Current City Range MidPts All Market Sectors Actual Salaries

Linear (Current City Range MidPts) Linear (All Market Sectors Actual Salaries)

Summary of Salary Data Comparisons

© 2014 GALLAGHER BENEFIT SERVICES, INC. 23

A Bands B Bands C Bands D Bands E Bands

Exhibit "B" to Resolution No. R-1995 

Page 23 of 32



ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO.  |  BUSINESS WITHOUT BARRIERS™

Summary of Salary Data Comparisons

© 2014 GALLAGHER BENEFIT SERVICES, INC. 24

Benchmark Title Current City 
Range MidPts

All Market 
Sectors Actual 

Salaries
% Diff

Accounting Clerk $37,211 $42,000 -12.9%
Administrative Assistant $45,157 $41,826 7.4%
Animal Control Officer $31,907 $34,458 -8.0%
Animal Control Supervisor $45,157 $43,526 3.6%
Assistant City Manager $110,178 $128,687 -16.8%
Building Inspector $50,658 $45,084 11.0%
Building Maintenance Supervisor $41,038 $63,301 -54.3%
Building Official/Plan Examiner $60,091 $76,401 -27.1%
City Secretary-Certified $76,835 $90,960 -18.4%
Code Enforcement Officer $34,445 $42,450 -23.2%
Communications Specialist $47,996 $40,717 15.2%
Communications Specialist Supervisor $58,906 $54,780 7.0%
Court Administrator $54,600 $65,145 -19.3%
Crew Leader $34,445 $39,854 -15.7%
Customer Service Representative $29,536 $35,360 -19.7%
Customer Services Supervisor $54,600 $54,745 -0.3%
Director of Technology $76,835 $114,722 -49.3%
Driver Operator $48,037 $46,699 2.8%
Executive Assistant $60,091 $57,222 4.8%
Executive Director - Administrative Services $98,363 $117,879 -19.8%
Executive Director Community Development $98,363 $103,760 -5.5%
Finance Manager $45,157 $82,180 -82.0%
Financial Analyst $49,650 $59,211 -19.3%
Fire Chief $98,363 $104,577 -6.3%
Fire Marshal $68,453 $87,621 -28.0%

Exhibit "B" to Resolution No. R-1995 

Page 24 of 32



ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO.  |  BUSINESS WITHOUT BARRIERS™

Summary of Salary Data Comparisons

© 2014 GALLAGHER BENEFIT SERVICES, INC. 25

Benchmark Title Current City 
Range MidPts

All Market 
Sectors Actual 

Salaries
% Diff

Foreman - Street $45,157 $53,912 -19.4%
Foreman - Utilities $45,157 $52,388 -16.0%
GIS Administrator $54,600 $65,713 -20.4%
Human Resources Director $76,835 $94,208 -22.6%
IT Specialist $45,157 $50,354 -11.5%
Light Equipment Operator $27,352 $34,692 -26.8%
Maintenance Worker $27,352 $31,406 -14.8%
Mechanic I $31,907 $40,620 -27.3%
Police Chief $98,363 $110,923 -12.8%
Project Director $76,835 $76,485 0.5%
Public Works Supervisor $60,091 $62,635 -4.2%
Recreation  Program Coordinator $49,650 $45,037 9.3%
Sanitarian (Registered) $49,650 $47,519 4.3%
Secretary I $31,907 $34,333 -7.6%
Secretary II $34,445 $38,412 -11.5%
Utility Laborer $27,352 $29,376 -7.4%
Utility Worker $29,536 $36,881 -24.9%
Water System Tech I $29,536 $38,270 -29.6%

Aggregate: -12.4%

Exhibit "B" to Resolution No. R-1995 

Page 25 of 32



ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO.  |  BUSINESS WITHOUT BARRIERS™

Summary of Salary Data Comparisons

© 2014 GALLAGHER BENEFIT SERVICES, INC. 26

Benchmark Title City Range 
Max

Mkt Range 
Max % Diff

Firefighter $50,159 $61,230 -22.1%
Fire Captain $74,329 $78,903 -6.2%
Battalion Chief $85,941 $90,948 -5.8%

Police Officer $71,469 $68,324 4.4%
Police Sergeant $77,168 $83,973 -8.8%
Police Lieutenant $87,922 $96,438 -9.7%

Aggregate: -7.3%

Exhibit "B" to Resolution No. R-1995 

Page 26 of 32



ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO.  |  BUSINESS WITHOUT BARRIERS™

Salary Data Recommendations
• Proposed Pay Structure: General Structure

© 2014 GALLAGHER BENEFIT SERVICES, INC. 27

Grade Prop Min Prop MidPt Prop Max
1 $22,370 $25,725 $29,080
2 $25,653 $29,501 $33,349
3 $28,937 $33,278 $37,618
4 $30,878 $37,054 $43,230
5 $34,035 $40,842 $47,649
6 $37,182 $44,618 $52,054
7 $41,123 $49,347 $57,572
8 $45,848 $55,017 $64,187
9 $47,797 $59,746 $71,695
10 $50,818 $63,522 $76,227
11 $53,839 $67,299 $80,759
12 $57,622 $72,028 $86,433
13 $62,158 $77,698 $93,238
14 $63,405 $82,427 $101,449
15 $66,310 $86,203 $106,096
16 $69,215 $89,980 $110,744
17 $72,853 $94,709 $116,564
18 $77,214 $100,379 $123,543
19 $81,790 $110,417 $139,043
20 $85,880 $115,937 $145,995
21 $90,174 $121,734 $153,295
22 $94,682 $127,821 $160,906
23 $99,416 $134,212 $169,008

Exhibit "B" to Resolution No. R-1995 

Page 27 of 32



ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO.  |  BUSINESS WITHOUT BARRIERS™

Salary Data Recommendations
• Proposed Pay Structure: Sworn Fire

• Proposed Pay Structure: Sworn Police

© 2014 GALLAGHER BENEFIT SERVICES, INC. 28

Prop Grade Prop Min Prop MidPt Prop Max
1F $ 40,875 $    49,050 $   57,224 

2F $    47,006 $    56,407 $   65,808 

3F $    49,356 $    59,227 $   69,099 

4F $    56,724 $    65,233 $   73,742 

5F $   62,962 $   73,980 $   84,998

Grade Prop Min Prop MidPt Prop Max

1P $    51,049 $    61,259 $   71,469 

2P $    60,881 $    71,535 $   82,189 

3P $    69,330 $    79,729 $   90,129 

Exhibit "B" to Resolution No. R-1995 

Page 28 of 32



ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO.  |  BUSINESS WITHOUT BARRIERS™

Implementation Costs
• OPTION 1: Bring employees who are below the minimum 

of the proposed pay range minimum to the minimum 
rate is approximately $276K*. 

• OPTION 2: Place employees into the proposed pay 
structure based on time in position with movement into 
range based on every 2 years of service in position is 
approximately $388K*. With maximum range penetration 
of range midpoint and no reductions in current pay.

• OPTION 3:Place employees into the proposed pay 
structure based on time in position with movement into 
range based on every 1 year of service in position is 
approximately $667K*. Maximum range penetration of 
range midpoint and no reductions in current pay. 

© 2014 GALLAGHER BENEFIT SERVICES, INC. 29

* The implementation costs do not include any roll-ups, such as voluntary and legally 
required benefits paid by the City.

Exhibit "B" to Resolution No. R-1995 

Page 29 of 32



ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO.  |  BUSINESS WITHOUT BARRIERS™

Implementation Costs
• There are multiple additional implementation 

options available to the City which can be priced 
by FLG at the City’s request.

© 2014 GALLAGHER BENEFIT SERVICES, INC. 30

Exhibit "B" to Resolution No. R-1995 

Page 30 of 32



ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO.  |  BUSINESS WITHOUT BARRIERS™

Administrative Recommendations

© 2014 GALLAGHER BENEFIT SERVICES, INC. 31

• Salary Structure Review/Updates
− Annual Updates

• In order to reflect necessary increases in the minimum, job rates 
and maximums appropriate for each job, the salary structure 
should be reviewed annually. FLG can provide the City with the 
market percentage increase for employee salaries and salary 
structures on an annual basis, or the City may use a labor market 
index. 

• It is recommended that the respective starting rates, job rates 
and maximums be increased by a percentage that reflects the 
market trends and the City’s hiring experience.  The use of a 
dollar amount increase would compress the structure over time. 

− Long-Term Updates
• The City should reevaluate its overall structure at regular intervals 

(e.g., 2 to 3 years depending upon market movements) to 
ensure that its salary levels are consistent with the marketplace. 

• This update would involve conducting a market salary study,  
every 2 to 3 years (depending on the economy) to make ensure 
that the City’s pay scales and employee salaries remain 
competitive with it’s labor market.

Exhibit "B" to Resolution No. R-1995 

Page 31 of 32



ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO.  |  BUSINESS WITHOUT BARRIERS™

Thank You Lori Messer | Senior Consultant

Gallagher Benefit Services, Inc.
480.845.6204 Main
651.234.0849 Fax
Lori_Messer@ajg.com

Exhibit "B" to Resolution No. R-1995 

Page 32 of 32



Page 1 of 4 * Special Workshop City Council Meeting * June 30, 2015 

 
CITY OF ROSEBERG 

SPECIAL WORKSHOP COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
 

On this the 30th day of June, 2015, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, 
met in a Special Workshop Session, in the Rosenberg City Hall Council Chamber, located at 2110 4th 
Street, Rosenberg, Texas. 
 
PRESENT 
Cynthia McConathy  Mayor 
William Benton   Councilor at Large, Position 1 
Amanda Barta   Councilor at Large, Position 2 
Jimmie J. Pena  Councilor, District 1  
Susan Euton   Councilor, District 2 
Lisa Wallingford   Councilor, District 3 
Lynn Moses   Councilor, District 4 
 
STAFF PRESENT 
Robert Gracia   City Manager 
Linda Cernosek  City Secretary 
John Maresh    Assistant City Manager of Public Services 
Jeff Trinker   Executive Director of Support Services 
Joyce Vasut   Executive Director of Administrative Services 
Travis Tanner   Executive Director of Community Development 
Tonya Palmer   Building Official 
Lisa Olmeda   Human Resources Director 
Ashley Scaggs   Administrative Assistant 
Dallis Warren   Police Chief 
Wade Goates   Fire Chief 
Angela Fritz   Executive Director of Information Services 
Darren McCarthy  Parks and Recreation Director 
Randall Malik   Economic Development Director 
James Lewis   Information Services Manager 
Luis Garza   Accounting Supervisor 
Daniel Kelleher  Main Street Manager 
Kaye Supak   Executive Assistant 
Paul Jones   GIS System Administrator  
Angelia Hayes   Court Administrator 
 
The City Council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of 
this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed below, as authorized by Title 5, Chapter 551, of the 
Texas Government Code. 
 
CALL TO ORDER. 
Mayor McConathy called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. REVIEW AND DISCUSS THE CLASSIFICATION AND TOTAL COMPENSATION STUDY AND ANALYSIS AS 
PRESENTED BY GALLAGHER BENEFITS SERVICES, INC., AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY TO DIRECT 
STAFF.  
Executive Summary: On November 25, 2014, the City Council approved the Classification and 
Total Compensation Study and Analysis (Project) with Gallagher Benefits Services, Inc. The 
Project consisted of: Study Initiation and Compensation Philosophy, Classification Study, Job 
Evaluation, Compensation Study, and Final Report.   
 
On January 22, 2015, a strategy meeting with the department heads and management staff 
was conducted and Project orientation meetings were held with City employees.  

joycev
Rectangle



Page 2 of 4 * Special Workshop City Council Meeting * June 30, 2015 

Occupational Panel Meetings were held in March 2015 with department employees to provide 
details relating to duties, responsibilities and career development. 
 
All employees completed a Position Description Questionnaire (PDQ) that detailed their specific 
position, any related supervisory responsibilities, essential duties, knowledge/skills, education, 
experience, special requirements, machines, tools, and equipment, decision-making and 
judgments, physical factors, and working conditions.  
 
From the PDQs, Gallagher Benefits Services, Inc., created Classification Structures, Class 
Specifications, Class Allocation, Decision Band Method (DBM) Ratings, Pay Structures, and 
Implementation Options.  
 
Lori Messer with Gallagher Benefits Services, Inc., will present the draft of Final Report at the 
Workshop Meeting and will be available to answer any questions that City Council may have. 
 
Key Discussion Points: Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services, read the 
Executive Summary. Lori Messer, Senior Consultant for Gallagher Benefit Services, Inc., gave a 
presentation regarding the Classification and Total Compensation Study and Analysis, and 
presented a draft of the final report.  
 

 Benefits were not included in the scope of the study; however, the City of Rosenberg’s 
benefits are in line with other Houston-area cities. 

 From an aggregate perspective, current range midpoints of all non-sworn jobs 
combined are slightly misaligned compared to the 50th percentile of actual salaries in 
the market, lagging the market by 12.4%. 

 From an aggregate perspective, current range midpoints of all sworn jobs combined 
are competitive compared to the 50th percentile of range maximums in the market, 
lagging the market by 7.3%. 

 Three implementation options were presented, although the plan could be 
implemented in any number of ways. 

 The general consensus was to have the Finance Committee discuss the report before 
further presenting any recommendations for action to City Council. 

 When the compensation study was requested, there was capacity held for it in the 
budget in anticipation of its outcome, therefore, Finance will be including many of the 
recommendations of the study when preparing the final budget. 
 

2. REVIEW AND DISCUSS A PRESENTATION REGARDING THE ACCOUNTING AND BUDGETING 
CHANGES FOR THE TECHNOLOGY FUND AND TECHNOLOGY OPERATIONS, AND TAKE ACTION AS 
NECESSARY TO DIRECT STAFF.  
Executive Summary: In order to improve the presentation and understanding of the budgeting 
and accounting for technology operations, maintenance and replacement, City staff is 
proposing to change the fund and account structure regarding technology.  Currently, the 
majority of technology related expenses are budgeted and recorded in the Technology Fund 
(Fund No. 603) with a few miscellaneous items funded throughout the other departments.   
 
The preliminary FY2016 Budget for technology, based on the current fund and account 
structure, is included in the agenda packet.  The highlighted operational costs are proposed to 
be moved to the General Fund, as the Technology Department.  Those line items not 
highlighted will remain in the Technology Fund for tracking of the maintenance and 
replacement of computer software, hardware and other technology related equipment.   
 
Currently there are transfers from the General Fund, Water/Wastewater Fund and Civic Center 
Fund, which provide all the funding/revenues for the Technology Fund.  The large transfer from 
the General Fund will no longer be necessary since the technology operational costs will be 
moved to the General Fund and the Water/Wastewater Fund will contribute its portion through 
the administrative transfer to the General Fund which already exists.  Additionally, the 
maintenance and replacement costs which will remain in the Technology Fund will be 
budgeted in each individual department based on their individual calculated proration of the 
Technology Fund expense.  Therefore, each department will have an Information Services Fees 

joycev
Rectangle



Rosenberg, Texas, appropriate documents and /or agreements regarding same; and containing other
provisions relating to the subject. The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 

2. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R -1881, A RESOLUTION REGARDING

THE SELECTION OF A FIRM, PURSUANT TO REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS NO. 2014 -18 FOR A

CLASSIFICATION AND TOTAL COMPENSATION STUDY AND ANALYSIS; AND, PROVIDING
AUTHORIZATION FOR THE CITY MANAGER TO NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE, FOR AND ON

BEHALF OF THE CITY, AN AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AND /OR OTHER

APPROPRIATE DOCUMENTS NECESSARY TO FACILITATE SAME. 

Executive Summary: City Council indicated their commitment to identifying deficiencies within the
City' s current pay and benefit structure during reviews of the City' s Strategic Plan and FY2015 Budget. 

In order to ensure both the internal and external equity of the structure by which employees are
classified and compensated, as well as the way positions relate and compare to one another across
the organization, and to implement clear and consistent guidelines going forward, staff prepared
Request for Proposal No. 2014 -18 ( RFP) for a Classification and Total Compensation Study and
Analysis. 

An objective, comprehensive and comparative analysis of classification and total compensation will

identify and provide the necessary tools and structure for the City to: 

ensure that every employee earns an appropriate, adequate and equitable wage; 
facilitate employee development and retention; 

remain competitive and relevant in the municipal labor market; and

provide a structured approach to add personnel in the future. 

Respondents were asked to include the cost to provide a study initiation and compensation philosophy, 
job evaluation study, classification study, compensation study, and final report in their responses. 

The RFP was posted on the City's website and distributed to eight ( 8) consulting firms. The City
received five ( 5) proposals and one ( 1) no -bid. A staff committee, consisting of directors and the City
Manager, reviewed and ranked the proposals received, determining that the most favorable submitters
were Gallagher Benefit Services, Inc., and Hay Group, Inc. The two (2) firms were given an opportunity
to present their proposals in person to the staff committee, and Gallagher Benefit Services, Inc., was
unanimously selected to recommend to City Council. Lori Messer, Senior Consultant of Gallagher
Benefit Services, Inc., will present an overview of the firm's proposal. 

Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R -1881 authorizing the selection of Gallagher Benefit
Services, Inc., to prepare and present a Classification and Total Compensation Study and Analysis for
the City; and further authorizes the City Manager to negotiate and execute an Agreement for
Professional Services (Agreement), along with other appropriate documents as necessary. 

Should City Council choose to adopt Resolution No. R -1881, the Agreement will serve as Exhibit "A° to
the Resolution, and a Budget Amendment will be presented to City Council at a future meeting to
allocate the necessary additional funds. 

Key discussion points: 

Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services read the Executive Summary. 
Lori Messer, MA, CCP, Arthur Gallagher & Co. was present at the meeting to answer
questions. 

A PowerPoint was presented by Joyce Vasut and Lori Messer. 

Questions /Comments: 

Q: Has outsourcing been recommended? 
A: They are looking whether or not staffing levels are appropriate and on what is being done and what
is being paid. 
Q: Will all employees be asked about their present jobs and what they do? 
A: Yes. It allows every employee to share what they do in their everyday work. 
Q: What do you hope to get out of that? 

A: Joyce Vasut stated we have a system that is broken and that is not fair and equitable. They will go
over classifications to make sure they are classified correctly. Presently we use a point system that is

PAGE 3 of 4 * SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * NOVEMBER 25, 2014

lisao
Rectangle



over 20 years old and we are not familiar with it. Human Resources would get training on the system to
help us keep going. It will be a plan on how to attract employees and keep them. 
Q: With the development of an organization compensation system and salary structure, will the project
be updated to stay current? 
A: Yes, annual recommended salary structure adjustments based on real market data are provided. 
Q: Will there be organization charts telling the hierarchy of the organization? 
A: No, that is not part of the scope. 

Q: What do you mean regarding a broken system? 
A: Staff is not familiar with the system developed 20 years ago. 

Councilor Benton expressed concern with the funding of a study and suggested current staff
with the help of an intern could pole other cities for comparisons. He does not feel a study is
needed. 

Mayor Morales, Councilor McConathy, Pena, Euton, Grigar and Barta agreed the study is
needed and is long overdue. 

Action: Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Barta to approve Resolution No. 
R -1881, a Resolution regarding the selection of a firm, pursuant to Request for Proposals No. 2014 -18
for a Classification and Total Compensation Study and Analysis; and, providing authorization for the
City Manager to negotiate and execute, for and on behalf of the City, an Agreement for Professional
Services and /or other appropriate documents necessary to facilitate same. The motion carried by a
vote of 6 to 1 as follows: Yeses: Mayor Morales, Councilors McConathy, Pena, Futon, Grigar
and Barta. No: Councilor Benton. 

3. HOLD EXECUTIVE SESSION FOR CONSULTATION WITH ATTORNEY TO SEEK ADVICE ON
LEGAL MATTERS PURSUANT TO SECTION 551. 071 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE
CONCERNING THE UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION' S
MUNICIPALITIES CONTINUING DISCLOSURE COOPERATION INITIATIVE. 
Action: Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Barta to adjourn for Executive
Session. The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 

An Executive Session was held for consultation with Attorney to seek advice on legal matters pursuant
to Section 551. 071 of the Texas Government Code concerning the United States Securities and
Exchange Commission' s Municipalities Continuing Disclosure Cooperation Initiative. 

4. ADJOURN EXECUTIVE SESSION, RECONVENE INTO SPECIAL SESSION, AND TAKE ACTION
AS NECESSARY AS A RESULT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION. 

Mayor Morales adjourned the Executive Session and reconvened into Special Session at 7: 18 p. m. No
action was taken as a result of Executive Session. 

ADJOURNMENT. 

There being no further business Mayor Morales adjourned the meeting at 7: 19 p. m. 

2 L 
Christine Krahn, Acting City Secretary

PAGE 4 of 4 " SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES " NOVEMBER 25, 2014

lisao
Rectangle



 
Page 1 of 2 * FINANCE AUDIT COMMITTEE * JULY 22, 2015 * DRAFT 

CITY OF ROSENBERG 
FINANCE AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

***Draft*** 
 

On this 22nd day of July, 2015, the Finance Audit Committee met in a regular session held at the 
Rosenberg City Hall Council Office, located at 2110 4th Street, Rosenberg, Texas 77471. 
 
PRESENT: 
Cynthia McConathy  Mayor 
Susan Euton   Councilor, District 1 
William Benton   Councilor At Large, Position 1 
Lynn Moses   Councilor, District 4 
Robert Gracia   City Manager 
John Maresh   Assistant City Manager 
Joyce Vasut   Executive Director of Administrative Services 
Lisa Olmeda   Human Resources Director 
Wade Goates   Fire Chief 
Tracie Dunn   Assistant Police Chief 
Linda Cernosek   City Secretary 
 
Call to Order: 
Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services, called the meeting to order at 12:00 
p.m. 
 
1. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON FINANCE/AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING 

MINUTES FOR JULY 13, 2015. 
Mayor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Euton to approve the 
Finance/Audit Committee Meeting minutes for the July 13, 2015 meeting.  The motion 
carried by a unanimous vote. 
 

2. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON THE CITY’S DRAFT CLASSIFICATION AND 
COMPENSATION PLAN AS SUBMITTED BY GALLAGHER BENEFITS SERVICES, INC. 
Executive Summary:   On July 13, 2015, the Finance/Audit Committee (Committee) reviewed 
the Draft Final Report, Classification and Compensation Plan (Plan), and additional information. 
 
Executive Director of Administrative Services Joyce Vasut addressed the Committee’s questions 
and concerns. 
 
The Committee Members requested additional information regarding cell phone allowances, 
auto allowances, incentive pay and the implementation of Option 1 for the 96 employees.  The 
requested information was provided under separate confidential cover. 
 
The Committee may make a recommendation to the City Council for consideration at a Regular 
City Council Meeting. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• Clarification was made that Option 1 and the 2.5% merit increase are two separate 
things.  Historically, there are not a significant number of employees who do not 
qualify for a 2.5% merit increase. 

• Discussion was held to review the incentive pay and benefits next fiscal year 
budget. 

• The Committee agreed with the Implementation of Option 1, but requested those 
with any disciplinary action and the executive directors be excluded. 

• It was suggested to begin the review of the insurance benefits and all employee 
benefits earlier in the year, such as early May, so there is ample time for a full 
review rather than a few weeks before the budget should be finalized. 

• Joyce Vasut mentioned there are three (3) grades in the Fire Department and two 

reneel
Rectangle



 
Page 2 of 2 * FINANCE AUDIT COMMITTEE * JULY 22, 2015 * DRAFT 

(2) grades in the Police Department that are currently being paid at a higher 
minimum than the proposed minimum in the study. 

• The Compensation Study is a report and guideline for the City to tweak as needed. 

• Retain Gallagher Benefits Services, Inc. to review and update the study annually 
and recommend if there should be  a market adjustment. 

• Joyce Vasut stated the cost is $2500 annually have the consultant review the plan 
and market data so the City Compensation Plan stays current. This amount is 
included in the FY2015-2016 Proposed Budget. 

 
Action:  Mayor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Euton to approve the 
Compensation Salary Study adopting Option 1, excluding those employees with 
disciplinary action and the executive directors, and adoption of the revised compensation 
plan to include new minimums for the fire and police departments.  The motion carried 
unanimously. 
 

3. ADJOURNMENT. 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 12:30 p.m. 

 
--draft-- 

     Linda Cernosek, TRMC, City Secretary 

reneel
Rectangle



 
Page 1 of 2 * FINANCE AUDIT COMMITTEE * JULY 13, 2015 

CITY OF ROSENBERG 
FINANCE AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

 
On this 13th day of July, 2015, the Finance Audit Committee met in a regular session held at the 
Rosenberg City Hall Council Office, located at 2110 4th Street, Rosenberg, Texas 77471. 
 
PRESENT: 
Cynthia McConathy  Mayor 
Susan Euton   Councilor, District 1 
William Benton   Councilor At Large, Position 1 
Lynn Moses   Councilor, District 4 
Robert Gracia   City Manager 
John Maresh   Assistant City Manager 
Joyce Vasut   Executive Director of Administrative Services 
Lisa Olmeda   Human Resources Director 
Wade Goates   Fire Chief 
Tracie Dunn   Assistant Police Chief 
William Henry   Police Lieutenant 
 
Call to Order: 
Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services, called the meeting to order at 12:00 
p.m. 
 
1. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON FINANCE/AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING 

MINUTES FOR JULY 7, 2015. 
Mayor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Euton to approve the 
Finance/Audit Committee Meeting minutes for the July 7, 2015 meeting.  The motion 
carried by a unanimous vote. 
 

2. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON THE DRAFT CITY’S CLASSIFICATION AND 
COMPENSATION PLAN, SUBMITTED BY GALLAGHER BENEFITS SERVICES, INC. 
Executive Summary:   On July 7, 2015, the Finance/Audit Committee (Committee) reviewed 
the Draft Final Report and the Classification and Compensation Plan (Plan). Executive Director 
of Administrative Services Joyce Vasut and Lori Messer with Gallagher Benefits Services, Inc., 
addressed staff’s questions and concerns as follows: proposed midpoint is equal to market; 
proposed minimums are less than current minimums; disparity between Fire and Police; and, 
the inability to fill positions at minimum. Joyce Vasut also provided recommended options for 
implementation, including examples of how Option 2 could be tied to the City’s Merit 
Program. 

The Committee Members requested additional information regarding the Implementation of 
Option 1 for the 96 employees. The requested information was provided under separate 
confidential cover on July 7, 2015 prior to the Regular City Council Meeting. 

The Committee may make a recommendation to the City Council for consideration at a 
Regular City Council Meeting. 
 
Key discussion points: 
 

• Employees should be evaluated to determine if adequate performance and no 
disciplinary issues are noted in order to receive additional compensation. 

• The Classification and Total Compensation Study Scope of Work did not include 
benefits.  The committee would like to see a list for Vehicle Allowances, Phone 
Allowances and Incentive Pay.  

• The Committee requested Department Head feedback on the employees that 
were eligible to receive or not to receive the proposed increase under Option 1 
as presented by Gallagher Benefits Services, Inc. for the total amount of 
$276,044. 

reneel
Rectangle



 
Page 2 of 2 * FINANCE AUDIT COMMITTEE * JULY 13, 2015 

 
 
Questions/Answers: 

• What defines disciplinary action – verbal, written? A: An employee who has 
received any disciplinary action during his or her annual evaluation period will be 
ineligible for a merit increase for that period.   The employee will be ineligible 
until his or her next annual evaluation date.  

• Who approved the new job descriptions? A: The job specifications, and class 
structures prepared by Gallagher Benefits Services, Inc. along with the current 
City of Rosenberg’s job descriptions were sent to the Executive Team for their 
review and recommendations. 
 

Request to Staff from the Committee: Prepare a report with the following items to 
give to the Mayor and Council Members: 

• Current salary of 96 employees (as per Option #1) that are below the proposed 
minimum; employees’ proposed class structure, and proposed class title, new hire 
employee orientation period eligibility, and department head eligible. 

• List of employees receiving cellular phone allowance. 

• List of employees receiving a vehicle allowance. 

• List of employees receiving incentive pay. 

• Discussion was held to have another Finance Audit Committee Meeting on 
Wednesday, July 22, 2015. 

 
3. ADJOURNMENT. 

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 12:37 p.m. 

 
     Linda Cernosek, TRMC, City Secretary 

reneel
Rectangle



 
Page 1 of 3 * FINANCE AUDIT COMMITTEE * JULY 7, 2015 

CITY OF ROSENBERG 
FINANCE AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

 
 

On this 7th day of July, 2015, the Finance Audit Committee met in a regular session held at the 
Rosenberg City Hall Council Office, located at 2110 4th Street, Rosenberg, Texas 77471. 
 
PRESENT: 
Cynthia McConathy  Mayor 
Susan Euton   Councilor, District 1 
William Benton   Councilor At Large, Position 1 
Jimmie J. Pena   Councilor, District 1 
Lynn Moses   Councilor, District 4 
Robert Gracia   City Manager 
Linda Cernosek   City Secretary 
Joyce Vasut   Executive Director of Administrative Services 
Luis Garza   Accounting Supervisor 
Wade Goates   Fire Chief 
Jeff Trinker   Executive Director of Support Services 
Lori Messer   Gallagher Benefits Services, Inc. 
 
Call to Order: 
Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services, called the meeting to order at 12:02 
p.m. 
 
1. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON FINANCE/AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING 

MINUTES FOR FEBRUARY 17, 2015. 
Mayor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Euton to approve the 
Finance/Audit Committee Meeting minutes for the February 17, 2015 meeting.  The motion 
carried by a unanimous vote. 
 

2. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON THE DRAFT CITY’S CLASSIFICATION AND 
COMPENSATION PLAN, SUBMITTED BY GALLAGHER BENEFITS SERVICES, INC. 
Executive Summary:  On June 30, 2015, Lori Messer with Gallagher Benefits Services, Inc. 
provided a presentation of the draft of the Final Report for the Classification and Compensation 
Study.  After discussion, City Council agreed to defer the discussions regarding the Final Report, 
Classification and Compensation Plan (Plan), and implementation cost options to the City’s 
Finance Committee (Committee).  
 
A draft of the Final Report and Plan are attached to these minutes. Ms. Messer will attend 
the Finance/Audit Committee meeting to answer any questions that you may have 
regarding the Final Report, the Plan or the implementation costs.  The Committee may 
make a recommendation to the City Council for consideration at the July 7, 2015 City 
Council Meeting. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of Adminstrative Services, and Lori Messer with 
Gallagher Benefits Services, Inc. addressed Staff’s Questions and Concerns as 
follows: 
--Proposed Midpoint is equal to Market 
--Proposed Minimums are less than Current Minimums 
--Disparity between Fire and Police 
--Unable to Fill Positions at Minimum 
 

Questions/Answers: 
• Isn’t the minimum rate for entry level positions?  The market bears the scale from 

the lowest to the highest.  A: Correct. 

• Was the certification pay taken out of the salary study? A: In some instances the 
certification pay was included in the salaries. Gallagher Benefits Services, Inc. 
does have data on what the market is paying on certification pay through the Gulf 

reneel
Rectangle



 
Page 2 of 3 * FINANCE AUDIT COMMITTEE * JULY 7, 2015 

Coast Texas Salary Survey, which the City participated in. 
• Why wasn’t Council made aware of what specific positions were underpaid? A: In 

years past, the City did an assessment of all positions—in the police department 
we found there were Sergeants making more money than Lieutenants, which the 
salaries were adjusted as approved by City Council. In prior years when the City 
adopted a formal compensation plan, annual maintenance was not conducted; 
therefore, compression became evident. It was pertinent that the City be 
instrumental in continuing maintenance on the Compensation Plan in order for the 
plan to enable effectiveness.  The City needs to address the salary ranges and 
develop a plan that will correct any deficiencies.   The City hired a consulting firm 
to provide an expert opinion based on facts; therefore, the Compensation Plan 
should not be based on emotions. 

• There are 96 out of a total of 261 employees in Option 1 of the Implementation that 
are below the minimum proposed rate. 

• The City does performance evaluations annually, which the ratings are tied to the 
Merit Program. 

• Lori Messer: One of our recommendations is if an employee is on a Performance 
Improvement Plan, we never give them money, until their performance is improved. 

• There is a disparity between the City’s fire and police departments, why is that? 
• Lori Messer: Normally, on market data, the police officers are paid at a higher rate, 

because the police officers are alone most of the time; whereas, the firefighters 
work as a team. 

• Minimum salary does not provide for adequate applicants to fill vacancies in some 
areas: 1) Mechanics (Fleet Maintenance); 2) Code Enforcement Officers; 3) 
Building Inspectors; 4) Communication Specialists (dispatch). 

• Robert Gracia stated that some years ago the City offered a sign on bonus and the 
program was not very successful. 

• Proposed Options(s) to Implement: 
• Option #1 – Brings employees who are below the minimum of the 

proposed pay range minimum to the minimum rate. ($276,000. (Note: 96 
employees are below the proposed minimum) 

• Option #2 – Place employees into the proposed pay structure (between 
minimum and midpoint) based on a step increase for every two years of 
service in current position. (Additional $112,000). (Note: 30 of the 96 plus 
31 additional employees are eligible for option #2.) 

• Option #3 – Place employees into the proposed pay structure (between 
minimum and midpoint) based on a step increase for every one year of 
service in current position.  (Additional $391,000). 

• General consensus of the Committee was to not give an increase to 
employees not performing. 

• Recommended Option(s) for Implementation: 
• Implement Option #1 as presented by October 1, 2015. 
• Implement Option #2 along with the City’s Merit Increase Process 

• Ties the years of service in position increase (Option #2) to 
performance; 
• Allows all employees to be eligible for a merit increase; 
• Performance evaluation rating is used to determine percentage of 
years of service in position increase (0% to 100%); 
• If employee is eligible for both, they receive the larger ($ amount) of 
the merit increase or the years of service in position increase. 

 
Request to Staff from the Committee: Prepare a report with the following items to 
give to the Mayor and Council Members: 

• Current salary of 96 employees (as per Option #1) that are below the proposed 
minimum; their tenure; and if they are eligible or not eligible for a raise (due to 
disciplinary issues). 

• Discussion was held to have another Finance Audit Committee Meeting on 
Monday, July 13, 2015. 

 

reneel
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
August 04, 2015  
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

6 West Fort Bend Management District Funding for FY2016 

ITEM/MOTION 

Review and discuss funding for the West Fort Bend Management District, and take action as necessary. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:    

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

 
1. City Council Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt – 07-21-15 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

Cynthia McConathy/rl 
 
Cynthia A. McConathy 
Mayor 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

This Agenda item has been requested to allow for City Council discussion regarding funding for the West 
Fort Bend Management District for FY2016. 
 



 
 

Page 6 of 14 * Regular City Council Meeting Minutes * July 21, 2015 * DRAFT* 
 

and Shawn Schulze (Mechanical Rep HVAC) to the Building and Standards Board. The motion 
carried by a unanimous vote. 
 
Image Committee 
Action:  Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Euton, to reappoint Joyce 
Bartos, Linda Carroll, Rufus Guebara III, Stanley Kucherka, and Sergio Villagomez**(Sergio 
Villagomez was later appointed to Planning Commission; therefore, will not serve on Image 
Committee, per City Charter rules); and, to appoint Cathi Cross, Eric Ramirez, and Marcus 
Morales to the Image Committee. The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 
The motion carried by a vote of 6 to 1 as follows:  Yeses:  Mayor McConathy, Councilors 
Benton, Barta, Pena, Euton, and Moses. No:  Councilor Wallingford. 
 
Parks and Recreation Board 
Action:  Councilor Moses made a motion, seconded by Councilor Benton, to reappoint  
William Allen, Teresa Bailey, Melissa Dixon, Rudy Guerrero, Bertha Nell Kelm, Stanley Kucherka, 
Raymond Kueck, Eric Ramirez, and Julia Worley; and, to appoint Lila Villagomez  to the Parks 
and Recreation Board. The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 
 
Planning Commission 
Action:  Mayor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Moses, to reappoint 
Lester Phipps, Jr., Wayne Poldrack, and James Urbish; and, to appoint Charlotte Davis, Steven 
Monk, and Sergio Villagomez to the Planning Commission. The motion carried by a unanimous 
vote. 
The motion carried by a vote of 5 to 2 as follows:  Yeses:  Mayor McConathy, Councilors 
Benton, Barta, Pena, and Moses. Noes:  Councilors Euton and Wallingford. 
 
**According to City Charter, Planning Commissioners may not serve on any other City 
committees. Therefore, Sergio Villagomez is rendered unable to serve on the Image 
Committee as a result of his appointment to the Planning Commission.  
 

4.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-2003, A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING A 
DIRECTOR TO THE WEST FORT BEND MANAGEMENT DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR A FOUR-
YEAR TERM BEGINNING JUNE 01, 2015, AND ENDING JUNE 01, 2019.  
Executive Summary: The West Fort Bend Management District (the “District”) has requested that the 
City appoint an applicant to serve as a Board Director for a four-year term to run from June 01, 
2015, to June 01, 2019.  Anthony Sulak currently serves as Rosenberg’s representative on the 
District’s Board of Directors. Per the correspondence included in the agenda packet from Mandi 
Bronsell, Executive Director of the District, the legislation creating the District, Texas Special District 
Local Laws Code Section 3835.052, provides that the City will appoint the District’s Directors from 
persons recommended by the District’s Board of Directors. 
 
Two (2) applications were received by the District for the new term:  Anthony Sulak and 
Ronald E. Ewer. The proposed Resolution No. R-2003 will allow City Council to designate the 
Rosenberg representative to serve on the District Board of Directors for a four-year term.  The 
applications for Mr. Sulak and Mr. Ewer are attached to the correspondence from Ms. Bronsell 
for City Council’s review and consideration.   
 
Key Discussion Points: Mayor McConathy read the Executive Summary. 
 
Action:  Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Moses, to table the item. 
The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 
 

5.  REVIEW AND DISCUSS PRESENTATION REGARDING THE CITY’S FY2016 BUDGET/ROSENBERG 
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION’S FY2016 BUDGET, AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY.  
Executive Summary: This Agenda item allows the City Manager to submit the FY2016 Proposed 
Budget for the City of Rosenberg and the Rosenberg Development Corporation (RDC) to the 
City Council.  The Executive Director of Administrative Services will present the highlights of the 
FY2016 Proposed Budgets.  City Council will be given the opportunity to review and discuss the 
Proposed Budgets during the presentations prepared for future meetings, workshops and 

reneel
Rectangle



 
 

Page 7 of 14 * Regular City Council Meeting Minutes * July 21, 2015 * DRAFT* 
 

public hearings. 
 
Key Discussion Points: Robert Gracia, City Manager, read the Executive Summary and Joyce 
Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services, gave a presentation on the Summary of 
FY2016 Proposed Budget. No action was taken on this item.  Mayor McConathy requested 
that an item be added to a future agenda to discuss RDC funding the West Fort Bend 
Management District because Council may not approve or disapprove line items of the 
Rosenberg Development Corporation budget, only approve or disapprove the entire budget, 
and because this item did not include discussion regarding funding the West Fort Bend 
Management District. This  item will be added to the August 4, 2015, Regular City Council 
Meeting Agenda. 
 

6.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-2005, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 
THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, A CONTRACT FOR 
ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR PHASE II -  SANITARY SEWER PIPEBURSTING PROJECT, FOR 
ENGINEERING AND SURVEYING SERVICES FOR THE SANITARY SEWER PIPEBURSTING PROJECT, BY 
AND BETWEEN THE CITY AND KELLY R. KALUZA AND ASSOCIATES, INC., IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$446,500.00. 
Executive Summary: During the January 28, 2014, City Council Workshop, staff provided 
information regarding the overall condition of the sanitary sewer collection system within the 
Wastewater Treatment Plant No. 1A service area. Cost estimates to replace the remainder of 
the sewer collection system lines, certain lift stations, and replacement of the chemical 
disinfection system at the wastewater treatment plant were also provided. The overall 
objective is to complete the rehabilitation work in this service area within the next three (3) to 
four (4) year period. This Project is included in the FY2016 Capital Improvement Plan approved 
by City Council as Resolution No. R-1997 on July 07, 2015.  
 
The proposed Sanitary Sewer Pipe Bursting Project (Project) – Phase II is the next phase of the 
sewer collection system line replacement. This Project will continue replacement of collection 
system lines south of Avenue F. This Project is necessary to maintain compliance with Texas 
Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) regulations regarding sanitary sewer overflows 
and increased inflow/infiltration flows experienced during rain events. The 2014 Certificates of 
Obligation Phase I Capital Project balance has sufficient funding for the engineering services. 
Upon completion of the engineering design and bidding process, the construction bid award 
would be placed on a future Agenda for City Council consideration and approval. The 
preliminary construction cost estimate for this phase of the Project is approximately 3.3 million 
dollars. The construction will be funded with proceeds from proposed Certificates of 
Obligation, which will also be presented at a future City Council Meeting prior to December 
31, 2015. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-2005, authorizing the City Manager to execute 
a Contract for Engineering Services for Sanitary Sewer Pipe Bursting Project – Phase II with Kelly 
R. Kaluza & Associates, Inc., for the engineering and surveying services for the Sanitary Sewer 
Pipe Bursting Project, in the amount of $446,500.00. 
 
Key Discussion Points: John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of Public Services, read the 
Executive Summary.  
 
Action:  Councilor Barta made a motion, seconded by Councilor Euton, to approve Resolution 
No. R-2005, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute, for and on behalf of the 
City, a Contract for Engineering Services for Phase II -  Sanitary Sewer Pipebursting Project, for 
engineering and surveying services for the Sanitary Sewer Pipebursting Project, by and 
between the City and Kelly R. Kaluza and Associates, Inc., in the amount of $446,500.00. The 
motion carried by a unanimous vote. 
 

7.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-2006, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 
THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, A PROPOSAL FOR 
ENGINEERING AND SURVEYING SERVICES FOR LIFT STATION NO. 2 REPLACEMENT, BY AND 
BETWEEN THE CITY AND JONES AND CARTER, INC., IN THE AMOUNT OF $290,000.00.  

reneel
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
August 04, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

7 Rosenberg Development Corporation FY2016 Budget 

ITEM/MOTION 

Review and discuss a presentation regarding the Rosenberg Development Corporation FY2016 Budget, 
and take action as necessary. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

 
1. Rosenberg Development Corporation Fund – 2015-16 Budget 
2. Rosenberg Development Corporation Projects Fund – 2015-16 Budget 
3. Rosenberg Development Corporation Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt – 07-09-15 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   
 

 
 
Randall Malik  
Economic Development 
Director 

Reviewed by: 
   

[X] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services  
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services 
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
 
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

On July 09, 2015, the Rosenberg Development Corporation (RDC) approved submittal of the RDC 
FY2016 Budget to City Council. Randall Malik, Economic Development Director, also serves as the RDC 
Executive Director.  Mr. Malik will provide an overview of the proposed RDC FY2016 Budget to City 
Council on behalf of the RDC.  
 



FUND:  219

2014‐15 2014‐15
2013‐14 Adopted  Adjusted 2014‐15 2015‐16
Actual Budget Budget Estimate  Budget

Resources:
Total Beginning Balance 4,982,451$     2,667,525$     3,755,279$     3,755,279$        5,372,415$        
Revenues and Transfers In 4,117,721      3,845,000      3,845,000      4,313,245         4,313,245           

  Total Funds Available 9,100,172      6,512,525      7,600,279      8,068,524         9,685,660           

Uses/Deductions:
Expenditures and Transfers 5,344,893      3,285,469      3,455,469      2,696,109         5,486,568           

Ending Fund Balance:
Total Ending Balance 3,755,279      3,227,056      4,144,810      5,372,415         4,199,092           

Reserved for Contingency 1,017,090      964,943         964,943         964,943              794,991              
Unreserved ending balance 2,738,189      2,262,113      3,179,867      4,407,472         3,404,101           

Fund Total 9,100,172$     6,512,525$     7,600,279$     8,068,524$        9,685,660$        

Net Revenues (Expenditures) (1,227,172)     559,531         389,531         1,617,136         (1,173,323)         

Classification

ROSENBERG DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION FUND SUMMARY

CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS

2015‐16 BUDGET

                                      ROSENBERG DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION FUND



FUND:  219

2014‐15 2014‐15

2013‐14 Adopted Adjusted 2014‐15 2015‐16
Actual Budget Budget Estimate  Budget Var %

REVENUES:  

402‐0000 Sales Tax 3,067,476$     2,840,000$     2,840,000$          3,144,427$          3,144,427$          

402‐1000 BTC 1 Sales Tax 580,432         575,000         575,000              623,341              623,341               

402‐2000 BTC 2 Sales Tax 466,269         425,000         425,000              501,661              501,661               

402‐3000 Downtown Sales Tax ‐                  ‐                  ‐                       41,816                 41,816                  

451‐0000 Interest Earnings 3,544              5,000              5,000                   2,000                   2,000                    

TOTAL REVENUES 4,117,721$    3,845,000$     3,845,000$         4,313,245$         4,313,245$          12.2%

EXPENDITURES:

Administration:  (219‐1000‐540)

31 10 Office Supplies 988$                1,000$             1,000$                  1,000$                  1,000$                  

31 20 Computer Supplies 1,252              2,000              2,000                   1,588                   2,500                    

31 35 Board Meeting and Director's Expenses 1,192              1,700              1,700                   1,700                   1,700                    

51 20 General Insurance 229                 400                 400                      277                       400                       

55 10 Education and Training 3,285              8,250              8,250                   7,500                   9,000                    
57 10 Administration Services ‐ City Reimb. 242,734         244,374         244,374              244,374              249,500               

Subtotal 249,680         257,724         257,724              256,439              264,100                2.5%

Marketing:  (219‐2000‐540)

31 35  Business Recruitment 1,297              ‐                  ‐                       ‐                        ‐                        

42 35 Dues, Subscriptions, and Service Contracts 50,165           ‐                  ‐                       ‐                        ‐                        

43 91 GFBEDC 12,500           12,500            12,500                 12,500                 12,500                  

52 20 Postage 108                 200                 200                      30                         200                       

52 30 Freight and Express ‐                  100                 100                      50                         100                       

53 10 Advertising 28,897           30,500            30,500                 24,250                 29,500                  

54 10 Printing and Binding 3,762              4,500              4,500                   9,500                   4,500                    
57 30 Business Retention 7,919              ‐                  ‐                       ‐                        ‐                        

Subtotal 104,648         47,800           47,800                46,330                46,800                  ‐2.1%

West Fort Bend Management:  (219‐4004‐540)
43 90 RDC Memberships 40,000           ‐                  ‐                       ‐                        ‐                        

Subtotal 40,000           ‐                  ‐                       ‐                        ‐                         100.0%

Memberships and Services:  (219‐3000‐540)

31 35 Business Recruitment ‐                  9,000              9,000                   2,400                   8,500                    

42 35 Dues, Subscriptions, and Service Contracts ‐                  17,627            17,627                 5,422                   6,977                    

43 90 RDC Memberships ‐                  83,000            83,000                 85,200                 80,200                  
57 30 Business Retention ‐                  10,000            10,000                 ‐                        ‐                        

Subtotal ‐                  119,627         119,627              93,022                95,677                  ‐20.0%

Professional Services:  (219‐5000‐540)
43 15 Engineering Fees ‐                  ‐                  ‐                       35,000                 35,000                  

43 90 Legal Fees 21,704           40,000            80,000                 60,000                 40,000                  

Subtotal 21,704           40,000           80,000                95,000                75,000                  ‐6.3%

Business Retention and Expansion:  (219‐6000‐540)
57 25 Prospective Business Incentive ‐                  ‐                  ‐                       ‐                        500,000               

57 30 Business Appreciation Luncheon ‐                  ‐                  ‐                       ‐                        10,000                  

Subtotal ‐                  ‐                  ‐                       ‐                        510,000                100.0%

Infrastructure:  (219‐7000‐540)

57 25 Prospective Business Incentive 44,621           500,000         500,000              10,000                 ‐                        

81 10 Principal 779,700         767,235         767,235              767,235              617,770               

81 20 Interest 219,694         197,708         197,708              197,708              177,221               
92 25 Transfer to RDC Projects Fund 3,884,846      1,355,375      1,485,375           1,230,375           3,700,000            

Subtotal 4,928,861     2,820,318      2,950,318           2,205,318           4,494,991             52.4%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 5,344,893$    3,285,469$     3,455,469$         2,696,109$         5,486,568$          58.8%

Classification

CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS

2015‐16 BUDGET

~ REVENUE & EXPENDITURE SUMMARY ~

                                              ROSENBERG DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION FUND



FUND:  225

2014‐15 2014‐15
2013‐14 Adopted Adjusted 2014‐15 2015‐16
Actual Budget Budget Estimate  Budget

Resources:
Total Beginning Balance 1,313,937$     818,808$        4,641,253$     4,641,253$      4,771,953$    
Revenues and Transfers In 3,886,386      1,356,075      1,616,075      1,361,075        3,700,700      

  Total Funds Available 5,200,323      2,174,883      6,257,328      6,002,328        8,472,653      

Uses/Deductions:
Expenditures and Transfers 559,070         1,355,375      1,485,375      1,230,375        3,700,000      

Ending Fund Balance:
Total Ending Balance 4,641,253      819,508         4,771,953      4,771,953        4,772,653      

Fund Total 5,200,323$     2,174,883$     6,257,328$     6,002,328$      8,472,653$    

Net Revenues (Expenditures) 3,327,316      700                 130,700         130,700           700                 

           RDC PROJECTS FUND SUMMARY

CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS

2015‐16 BUDGET

Classification

                          RDC PROJECTS FUND



FUND:  225

2014‐15 2014‐15
2013‐14 Adopted Adjusted 2014‐15 2015‐16
Actual Budget Budget Estimate  Budget Var %

REVENUES:

423‐4000  Other Gov'tal Entities 1,700,000$     ‐$                   ‐$                       ‐$                   ‐$                    
451‐0000  Interest Earnings 1,540               700 700 700 700
481‐3000  Transfer from RDC 2,184,846       1,355,375 1,485,375            1,230,375 3,700,000
481‐9101  Transfer from General Fund ‐                   ‐                    130,000               130,000           ‐                      

TOTAL REVENUES 3,886,386$     1,356,075$      1,616,075$          1,361,075$       3,700,700$         129.0%

EXPENDITURES:
Infrastructure 559,070$         1,355,375$      1,485,375$          1,230,375$       3,700,000$        

Subtotal 559,070          1,355,375        1,485,375            1,230,375        3,700,000            149.1%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 559,070$         1,355,375$      1,485,375$          1,230,375$       3,700,000$         149.1%

Position Title

None

Infrastructure  (225‐7000‐540):
43 95 Project Management Fees ‐                   5,000                5,000                    5,000                ‐                      
70 30 Business Park Development  (CP1302) 270,854          ‐                    130,000               130,000           ‐                      
70 30 City‐Wide GIS System ‐                   50,000             50,000                 50,000              ‐                      
70 30 Downtown Parking Lot  (CP1316) 90,549            ‐                    ‐                        ‐                    ‐                      
70 30 Fort Bend Transit ‐                   80,000             80,000                 80,000              75,000                
70 30 Paragon Infrastructure ‐                   ‐                    ‐                        ‐                    3,000,000           
70 30 Parks Improvements  (CP1301) 70,144            ‐                    ‐                        ‐                    ‐                      
70 30 Texas State Technical College (TSTC) ‐                   ‐                    ‐                        ‐                    200,000              
70 30 Superior Tanks Incentives ‐                   ‐                    ‐                        ‐                    25,000                
70 30 Texas Master Naturalist Contribution ‐                   50,000             50,000                 50,000              25,000                
70 30 Transportation Gateway Improvements  (CP0705) 126,143          80,000             80,000                 75,000              75,000                
70 30 US 90 Redevelopment  (CP1002) 1,380               ‐                    ‐                        ‐                    ‐                      
70 30         Walsh Road Industrial Park ‐                   300,000           300,000               300,000           ‐                      
70 30         Workforce Development Project ‐                   250,000           250,000               ‐                    ‐                      
70 34 I‐69 Bridge Enhancements ‐                   25,000             25,000                 25,000              ‐                      
70 35 Livable Centers  (CP1501) ‐                   250,000           250,000               250,000           ‐                      
70 36 Macario Garcia Park Restrooms  (CP1507) ‐                   150,000           150,000               150,000           ‐                      
70 37 Seabourne Creek Park Nature Center ‐                   ‐                    ‐                        ‐                    100,000              
70 37 Traffic Signal at Reading Rd and Town Ctr Blvd (CP1503) ‐                   115,375           115,375               115,375           ‐                      
70 38 Sidewalk Improvements ‐                   ‐                    ‐                        ‐                    200,000              

Subtotal 559,070          1,355,375        1,485,375            1,230,375        3,700,000            149.1%

Total Expenditures 559,070$         1,355,375$      1,485,375$          1,230,375$       3,700,000$         149.1%

~ REVENUE & EXPENDITURE SUMMARY ~

~ AUTHORIZED POSITIONS ~

~ EXPENDITURE DETAIL ~

CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS

2015‐16 BUDGET

Classification

                                       RDC PROJECTS FUND



 

Page 3 of 5 * ROSENBERG DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION MEETING MINUTES * July 09, 2015 
*** DRAFT *** 

 
 

 
Action: Director Barta moved, seconded by Director Scopel, to approve Resolution No. RDC-96, a Resolution 
requesting the Development Corporation of Richmond to provide funding for the Texas State Technical College 
Fort Bend Campus located in Rosenberg. The motion passed unanimously. 
 

5. 
   

REVIEW AND DISCUSS A PRESENTATION ON THE SCOPE OF SERVICES PROVIDED BY THE WEST 
FORT BEND MANAGEMENT DISTRICT FROM LANE WARD, RICHMOND-ROSENBERG JOINT 
REPRESENTATIVE TO THE WEST FORT BEND MANAGEMENT DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS. 
Executive Summary: Lane Ward, Richmond-Rosenberg joint representative to the West Fort Bend 
Management District board of directors will provide an overview of services offered by the West Fort Bend 
Management District.  
 
Key discussion points: 

 President Knesek stated that he supports West Fort Bend Management District (WFBMD) to protect the 
extraterritorial jurisdiction (ETJ) in Rosenberg. 

 Director Barta stated that the improvements of the standards are evident, but WFBMD needs to come to 
a point of independence as initially intended.  

 Director Garcia mentioned Rosenberg Development Corporation (RDC) does not have direct 
representation on the WFBMD.  

Questions/Answers:  

 Director Barta asked what WFBMD has done to get to the point of being self-funded. 

 Lane Ward explained that WFBMD will probably always need some support from RDC. 

 President Knesek asked about the proper procedure for electing a representative of the City of Rosenberg 
for the WFBMD Board of Directors.  

 Lynne Humphries replied there are certain qualifications that must be met. If qualified, an application must 
be submitted to West Fort Bend Management District Board of Directors, which is then presented the 
City of Rosenberg.  

 
No action was taken. 
 

6. 
 

CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON THE RDC FISCAL YEAR 2016 BUDGET.  
Executive Summary: The RDC Finance Committee met on May 5th and May 19th to discuss the RDC 
Fiscal Year 16 Budget. Further, the RDC Board discussed the FY 16 Budget during the June 11th RDC 
Board Meeting. The following changes were made to the Budget  after the June 11th RDC Board Meeting: 
 
Sales Tax Projections 
Total FY 16 sales tax revenue projections decreased from $4,320,166 to 4,313,246 to reflect the June sales 
tax numbers. 
 
RDC Memberships 
RDC Memberships increased by $2,000. The increase was a result of increasing funding towards Fort Bend 
Corps from $3,000 to $5,000. RDC Memberships also includes $40,000 allocated to the West Fort Bend 
Management District.  The Board had requested the opportunity to discuss funding associated with the 
West Fort Bend Management District after a presentation from the West Fort Bend Management District at 
the July RDC Board Meeting.  The total amount for RDC Memberships is $90,200. 
 
Professional Services  
Professional Services increased by $10,000. The increase was a result of increasing funding towards 
engineering services from $25,000 to $35,000. The total amount for Professional Services is $75,000. 
 
Marketing 
Marketing decreased by $7,500. The decrease was a result of savings in the costs of producing the City 
Newsletter by shifting from a quarterly publication back to a monthly publication. The Printing and Binding 
line item was adjusted from $12,000 to $4,500. The total amount for Marketing is $46,800. 
 
Park Improvements 
Park Improvements increased by $25,000. The increase was a result of providing $25,000 towards the 
operations of the Master Naturalists for their work at Seabourne Creek Nature Park. Total line amount for 
Park Improvements is $125,000. 
 

jasmineb
Rectangle



 

Page 4 of 5 * ROSENBERG DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION MEETING MINUTES * July 09, 2015 
*** DRAFT *** 

 
 

Business Retention & Expansion 
At the request of the Board, a new category called Business Retention and Expansion was created. The 
prospective business incentives and business appreciation reception were included the Business 
Retention and Expansion category.  
 
The Fiscal Year 16 Budget anticipates $4,313,245 in projected revenue for the year. Further, the Budget 
calls for $5,497,068 of expenditures. The proposed budget would result is an Unreserved Fund balance of 
$3,393,601. 
 
Once approved by the RDC Board, the Budget would be presented to City Council at the first meeting in 
August. Contingent upon approval from City Council, a public hearing would be held on August 13th to start 
the required 60-day public notice period. 
 
Key discussion points:  

 President Knesek stated that he supports funding the West Fort Bend Management District for Fiscal 
Year 2016. 

 Director Barta suggested to reduce the RDC Membership line item from $40,000 allocated to the West 
Fort Bend Management District to $30,000.  

 
Action: Director Barta moved, seconded by Director Bailey, to reduce the RDC Membership line item by $10,000, 
which would reflect a decrease in funding to the West Fort Bend Management District from $40,000 to $30,000, 
contingent upon approval by the City Council. The motion passed unanimously. 
 

7. 
 

CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON REPAINTING ROSENBERG WELCOME SIGNS. 
Executive Summary: At the May RDC Meeting, the RDC Board directed staff to provide an estimate to 
repaint the “Welcome to Rosenberg” signs. Staff estimates the cost to paint the three (3) signs at $2,610. 
The RDC currently has $66,949 in remaining funds in the Transportation Gateway Improvements line item. 
 
Key discussion points:  
Jeremy Heath explained the estimated price to refurbish the three signs. 
 
Action: Director Garcia moved, seconded by Director Moses, to approve funding in an amount not to exceed 
$3,000 for the refurbishing of three (3) “Welcome to Rosenberg” signs. The motion passed unanimously. 
 

8. 
 

CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION RDC SIDEWALK PROJECT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2016. 
Executive Summary: At the January and February RDC Meetings the Board discussed allocating funding 
to construct new sidewalks in the FY 16 RDC Budget. The proposed RDC FY 16 Budget allocates $200,000 
towards sidewalk projects. This agenda item provides the opportunity for the Board to discuss the proposed 
locations for the new sidewalks. 
 
Key discussion points:  

 Randall Malik presented a sidewalk proposal for community connectivity.  

 Director Pena suggested sidewalks should be constructed near Reading Road and FM 1640 due 
to young children walking to a nearby school.  

 President Knesek proposed that any remaining funds would be offered to the City of Rosenberg 
to decide how to allocate the money towards sidewalks.  
 

Action: Director Bailey moved, seconded by Director Garcia, to allocate a total of $200,000 towards funding three 
(3) sidewalk segments as follows:  

 $13925.00 on 8th Street 

 $36,125.00 on Damon Street 

 $120,725.00 on Avenue N 
 The motion passed unanimously. 
 

9. 
 

CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A REPORT FROM THE ROSENBERG DEVELOPMENT 
CORPORATION EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REGARDING THE PREVIOUS MONTH’S ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITIES AND CONTACTS, WHICH INCLUDES THE FOLLOWING: 

a. UPDATE ON ECONOMIC INDICATORS 
b. UPDATE ON BUSINESS RETENTION VISITS 
c. UPDATE ON LIVABLE CENTERS STUDY 

jasmineb
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
August 04, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

8 
Ordinance No. 2015-24 - School Zone Speed Limits for August Green 
Drive 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Ordinance No. 2015-24, an Ordinance amending the Code of Ordinances 
by adding to Chapter 28, Article II, Division 4, Section 28-72 (c) thereof, establishing the lawful school 
zone speed limit along that portion of August Green Drive from FM 2977 (Minonite Road) to a point one-
thousand four-hundred (1,400) feet northwest of FM 2977 (Minonite Road); making certain findings that 
the prima facie speed limit is unreasonable and unsafe during said school zone times; authorizing the 
placement of school zone speed limit signs along such street; providing a penalty for violation of any 
provision hereof; providing an effective date; and providing for severability. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:   N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[X] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

 
1. Ordinance No. 2015-24 
2. Kalkomey Correspondence – 07-29-15 
3. Pargoud Correspondence – 07-14-15 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

 
 
John Maresh 
Assistant City Manager of 
Public Service 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[X] City Attorney DNRBHZ/rl    
[X] City Engineer  
[X] Police Chief  
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Lamar Consolidated I.S.D. anticipates opening John M. Arredondo Elementary School on August 24, 2015, 
thus necessitating the establishment of a school zone along August Green Drive.  Ordinance No. 2015-24 
has been prepared to establish a school zone designation with a speed limit of twenty (20) miles per hour 
on August Green Drive from FM 2977 (Minonite Road) to a point 1,400 feet northwest of FM 2977, 
approximately one-hundred (100) feet past the property line of the school. The school zone times are 
typically between the hours of 7:15 a.m. to 8:00 a.m., and 2:30 p.m. to 3:15 p.m. The City Engineer has 
reviewed the proposed signage plan and his attached correspondence recommends approval.  
 
Staff recommends approval of Ordinance No. 2015-24 as presented. 
 



ORDINANCE NO. 2015-24  
 
 AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE 

CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, BY ADDING TO CHAPTER 28, ARTICLE 
II, DIVISION 4, SECTION 28-72 (C) THEREOF, ESTABLISHING THE 
LAWFUL SCHOOL ZONE SPEED LIMIT ALONG THAT PORTION OF 
AUGUST GREEN DRIVE FROM FM 2977 (MINONITE ROAD) TO A 
POINT ONE-THOUSAND FOUR-HUNDRED (1,400) FEET NORTHWEST 
OF FM 2977 (MINONITE ROAD); MAKING CERTAIN FINDINGS THAT 
THE PRIMA FACIE SPEED LIMIT IS UNREASONABLE AND UNSAFE 
DURING SAID SCHOOL ZONE TIMES; AUTHORIZING THE 
PLACEMENT OF SCHOOL ZONE SPEED LIMIT SIGNS ALONG SUCH 
STREET; PROVIDING A PENALTY FOR VIOLATION OF ANY 
PROVISION HEREOF; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY. 

 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, finds that an 

engineering and traffic investigation pursuant to the Texas Transportation Code 545.356 

has been conducted; and, 

 WHEREAS,  based upon the results of an engineering and traffic investigation, the 

City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, finds that the prima facie speed limit is 

unreasonable and unsafe during school zone times; and,   

 WHEREAS, based upon engineering and traffic investigations, the City Council of 

the City of Rosenberg, Texas, has determined that the safety and welfare of the students, 

citizens of the City and other members of the traveling public require that at the location of 

August Green Drive from FM 2977 (Minonite Road) to a point one-thousand four-hundred 

(1,400) feet northwest of FM 2977 (Minonite Road) the prima facie school zone speed limit 

be set at twenty (20) miles per hour and that school zone speed limit signs should be 

placed along such road; now, therefore, 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The facts and matters set forth in the preamble of this Ordinance are 

hereby found to be true and correct. 



 2 

Section 2. The Code of Ordinances of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, is hereby 

amended by adding to Chapter 28, of Article II, of Division 4, of Section 28-72(c) thereof 

the following maximum prima facie school zone speed limit as follows: 

“Section 28-72 (c).  School zone speed limits. 

                                                               …. 

The prima facie school zone speed limit on August Green Drive from FM 
2977 (Minonite Road) to a point one-thousand four-hundred (1,400) feet 
northwest of FM 2977 (Minonite Road) the prima facie school zone speed 
limit be set at twenty (20) miles per hour;” 

  
  Section 3. The City Manager is hereby authorized and directed to cause the 

placement of speed limit signs as described in Section 2 hereof. 

 Section 4.  The speed limits established by this Ordinance shall be effective 

upon ten (10) days following passage of this Ordinance and shall be published in a 

newspaper of general circulation in compliance with Section 3.10 of the City Charter. 

 Section 5.  Pursuant to Texas Transportation Code Section 545.356(d), not later 

than February 1 of each year, the Chief of Police shall ensure that a report that compares 

the following for each of the two previous calendar years is posted on the City’s website 

and submitted to the Texas Department of Transportation:  

(1)  the number of traffic citations issued by peace officers of the municipality and 
the alleged speed of the vehicles, for speed limit violations on the highway or part of 
the highway; 
 
(2)  the number of warning citations issued by peace officers of the municipality on 
the highway or part of the highway; and 
 
(3)  the number of vehicular accidents that resulted in injury or death and were 
attributable to speed limit violations on the highway or part of the highway. 
 

 Section 6. Violations of this Ordinance shall be punished in accordance with the 

penalty provisions of the City of Rosenberg Code of Ordinances. 

Section 7. In the event any clause phrase, provision, sentence, or part of this 

Ordinance or the application of the same to any person or circumstances shall for any 



 3 

reason be adjudged invalid or held unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, it 

shall not affect, impair, or invalidate this Ordinance as a whole or any part or provision 

hereof other than the part declared to be invalid or unconstitutional; and the City Council 

of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, declares that it would have passed each and every part 

of the same notwithstanding the omission of any such part thus declared to be invalid or 

unconstitutional, whether there be one or more parts. 

Section 8. This Ordinance shall be cumulative of all provisions of ordinances of 

the City of Rosenberg, Texas, except where the provisions of the Ordinance are in direct 

conflict with the provisions of such ordinances, in which event the conflicting provisions of 

such ordinances are hereby repealed. Any and all previous versions of this Ordinance to 

the extent that they are in conflict herewith are repealed. 

PASSED AND APPROVED by a vote of _______ “ayes” in favor and _______ 

“noes” against on this first and final reading in full compliance with the provisions of 

Section 3.10 of the Charter of the City of Rosenberg on the _______ day of 

________________ 2015. 

ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary    Cynthia A. McConathy, Mayor 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
       
Scott Tschirhart, CITY ATTORNEY 
Denton Navarro Rocha Bernal Hyde & Zech, P. C. 





11 Greenway Plaza, 22nd Floor   
Houston, Texas 77046-1104 
Phone: 713/965-0608 
Fax: 713/961-4571 
www.pbk.com 
 
 
July 14, 2015 

 
VIA:  E‐MAIL 

 
Mr. Robert Gracia, City Manager 
City of Rosenberg 
P.O. Box 32 
Rosenberg, Texas 77471 

 
 
RE:  John M. Arredondo Elementary School School Zone Designation 
  Lamar Consolidated Independent School District 

  
Dear Mr. Gracia,  
 
On behalf of Lamar Consolidated  Independent School District, we are requesting that a school 
zone be designated along August Green Drive in Richmond, TX for the new John M. Arredondo 
Elementary School. 
 
The school zone would start at the intersection of FM 2977 and August Green Drive and extend 
to  a  distance  of  approximately  100'‐0"  past  the  northeast  property  line  of  the  site.    The 
attached documents, a site plan and a page  from the traffic study analysis, show the  location 
and type of signage that will be installed along August Green Drive.   
 
If you have any questions or comments concerning the contents of this letter pleased feel free 
to contact me. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
PBK Architecture 
 
 
 
Lorin Y. Pargoud 
Project Executive 
 
cc:  John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of Public Services 
 Ed Bailey, Gilbane 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Traffic Engineers, Inc. 

LCISD Arredondo Elementary School 

Innovative Transportation Solutions  Page 10 

PEDESTRIAN TRAFFIC AND FACILITIES 

In addition to the future single family residential development planned in Summer Park (see Figure 2), 

Tracts 84 and 85 are being marketed as multi-family residential. Students living in Summer Park are 

expected to walk and ride their bike to Arredondo Elementary School.  According to the developer, 

sidewalks will be constructed in Summer Park.  Sidewalks will be provided along August Green Drive for 

students walking between the neighborhood to the west of the school and the school tract.   

The street patterns for Tracts 84 and 85 (see Figure 2) are unknown. The location of crosswalks across 

August Green Drive for the student pedestrians cannot be identified until the street patterns are 

available. Lamar Consolidated ISD should coordinate with the developer of the tracts and the City of 

Rosenberg to ensure sidewalks and crosswalks with wheelchair ramps are provided for students crossing 

August Green Drive. 

In addition to the on-site sidewalks that are already included in the school’s site plan (shown in green in 

Figure 12), Lamar Consolidated ISD should construct sidewalks on-site along August Green Drive to 

provide connectivity between the school and the sidewalks within Summer Park. 

School speed zone signing is recommended on August Green Drive to maintain appropriate vehicular 

speeds on August Green Drive during arrival and dismissal for Arredondo Elementary School, as shown 

in Figure 12. 

 

FIGURE 12 PROPOSED PEDESTRIAN TRAFFIC FACILITIES 



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
August 04, 2015  
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

9 Resolution No. R-2019 - Concrete Sidewalk Construction and Repair 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-2019, a Resolution awarding Bid No. 2015-10 for 
Concrete Sidewalk Construction and Repair, waiving informalities in bidding; and, authorizing the City 
Manager to negotiate and execute, for and on behalf of the City, appropriate documents and/or 
agreements regarding same. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[X] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[   ] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[X] Yes  [   ] No  [   ] N/A 

Source of Funds:    

422-0000-550-7035 (CP1315) 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[X] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

1. Bid Summary Form 
2. Proposal 
3. Resolution No. R-2019 
4. Project Map 
5. Resolution No. R-1997 – 07-07-15 
6. Resolution No. R-1801 – 06-17-14 
7. City Council Meeting Excerpt – 07-07-15 
8. City Council Meeting Excerpt – 06-23-15 
9. City Council Meeting Excerpt – 06-17-14 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   
 
 
 
 
 
John Maresh, Assistant City 
Manager of Public Services 

Reviewed by:   
 
[X] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[X] Project Director 
[X] Director of Public Works  
 

Approved for Submittal to 
City Council: 
   
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Sealed bids were received on Wednesday, July 15, 2015, for the Concrete Sidewalk Construction and 
Repair. The bids were opened and tabulated as indicated on the attached bid summary. A total of two (2) 
bids were received. 
 
The existing Sidewalk Repair/Replacement Capital Project has approximately $327,007.00 that will be 
utilized for the majority of the Phase 1 Project as presented to City Council at the June 23, 2015 
Workshop. The total cost for the entire Phase 1 Project is approximately $348,825.00. If City Council 
provides additional funding during the year, the Phase 1 Project could be completed and a Phase 2 
Project could also be undertaken. Other Departments, such as Utilities, would also be able to utilize this 
unit price contract throughout the year, for concrete repairs that may be necessary due to repairs to 
underground water or sanitary sewer lines. The existing Sidewalk Repair/Replacement Project is included 
in both the FY2015 and FY2016 Capital Improvement Plan approved by City Council with the passage of 
Resolution No. R-1801 on June 17, 2014, and Resolution No. R-1997 on July 07, 2015. 
 
Si Environmental, LLC, does have one revision in their bid submittal for the performance and payment 



bond dollar amount. A zero dollar ($0) amount was entered on the bid form instead of the $6,840.00 cost 
for the bond. Therefore, City Council will need to waive informalities in bidding to allow for this clarification.   
 
Staff recommends Bid No. 2015-10 be awarded to Si Environmental, LLC, for the unit price bid item 
amounts for an initial term of one (1) year, with the option to automatically renew up to three (3) additional, 
one (1) year terms based on these unit prices. Should the bid be awarded as recommended, the Si 
Environmental, LLC, proposal will be attached and serve as Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-2019.  
 
In summary, staff recommends waiving informalities in bidding, and approval of Resolution No. R-2019 
which will award Bid No. 2015-10 and provide authorization for the City Manager to negotiate and execute 
all appropriate documents and/or agreements regarding same. 
 



 
 
 
 
 

Si Environmental, LLC Brooks Concrete, Inc. 
Item 
No. 

Est. 
Qty Unit Description of Unit Unit Price 

Extended 
Price Unit Price 

Extended 
Price 

1 10 EA Manhole Adjustments $ 350.00 $ 3,500.00  $ 600.00 $ 6,000.00 

2 20 EA Wheelchair Ramp, Standard, New $ 850.00 $ 17,000.00  $ 1,100.00 $ 22,000.00 

3 20 EA 
Wheelchair Ramp, Standard, 
Removal, Dispose & Replacement $ 850.00 $ 17,000.00  $ 1,500.00 $ 30,000.00 

4 4,000 EA 
Bricks, Truncated, for Wheelchair 
Ramps $ 0.60 $ 2,400.00  $ 5.00 $ 20,000.00 

5 500 SF Sidewalk, New, 6" Thick $ 7.50 $ 3,750.00  $ 10.36 $ 5,180.00 

6 500 SF Sidewalk, New, 4" Thick $ 6.27 $3,135.00  $ 9.96 $ 4,980.00 

7 30,000 SF 
Sidewalk, Removal, Dispose & 
Replacement, 4" Thick $ 6.25 $ 187,500.00  $ 11.94 $ 358,200.00 

8 500 SF 
Sidewalk, Removal, Dispose & 
Replacement, 6" Thick $ 10.47 $ 5,235.00  $ 12.28 $ 6,140.00 

9 10,000 SF 
Sidewalk Connected to Curb, 
Remove, Dispose & Replacement  $ 8.00 $ 80,000.00  $ 14.00 $140,000.00 

10 500 LF 6" Concrete Curb New $ 6.25 $ 3,125.00  $ 12.56 $6,280.00 

11 1,000 SY 

Sod(Contractor to ensure growth of 
vegetation by whatever means 
necessary) $ 8.82 $8,820.00  $ 10.00 $10,000.00 

12 1,000 SF 
Sidewalk Removal, Dispose and 
Restoration $ 8.82 $8,820.00  $ 4.50 $ 4,500.00 

13 10 EA Valve Adjustment $ 50.00 $ 500.00  $ 50.00 $ 500.00 

14 30 LF Curb and Gutter $ 40.00 $ 1,200.00  $ 25.00 $ 750.00 

15 1 LUMP Performance/Payment  Bond  *  $ 6,840.00  $ 6,500.00 

   

        

Total Base Bid Contract 
Amount 

Total Base Bid Contract 
Amount 

        
*  $ 348,825.00 $ 631,330.00 

 
 

*  Corrected Bid Amount 

 
BID SUMMARY 
Bid No. 2015-10 

Concrete Sidewalk Construction and Repair 



 
BID SUMMARY - Continued 

Bid Number 2015-10 
Concrete Sidewalk Construction and Repairs 

 
 

-Alternate A BID SHEET-  

Si Environmental, LLC Brooks Concrete, Inc. 
Item 
No. 

Est. 
Qty Unit Description of Unit Unit Price 

Extended 
Price Unit Price 

Extended 
Price 

A1 25 lf 
PVC C-900 Drainage Pipe (all sizes) 
Under Sidewalks $ 2.15 $ 53.75 $ 9.50 $ 237.50 

A2 25 CY Extra Bank Sand $ 10.00 $ 250.00 $ 20.00 $ 500.00 

A3 25 CY 
Extra Cement Stabilized Sand 1 ½ 
sack $ 19.00 $ 475.00 $ 47.50 $ 1,187.50 

          

Total Alternate Bid 
Contract Amount 

Total Alternate Bid Contract 
Amount 

        
$ 778.75 $ 1,925.00 

 

 
BID SUMMARY - Continued 

Bid No. 2015-10 
Concrete Sidewalk Construction and Repair 

 































 
RESOLUTION NO. R-2019 

 
A RESOLUTION NO. R-2019 OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AWARDING BID NO. 2015-10 FOR CONCRETE 
SIDEWALK CONSTRUCTION AND REPAIR, WAIVING 
INFORMALITIES IN BIDDING; AND, AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
MANAGER TO NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF 
OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, APPROPRIATE 
DOCUMENTS AND/OR AGREEMENTS REGARDING SAME. 

 
*  *  *  *  * 

 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 

Section 1. The approval and award of Bid No. 2015-10 to 

____________________________, in the unit price bid amounts on the attached 

Proposal for Concrete Sidewalk Construction and Repair.  

Section 2. The City Council hereby waives informalities in bidding. 

Section 3. The City Manager is hereby authorized to negotiate and execute 

any documentation necessary to facilitate said project. 

Section 4.   A copy of the Proposal is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and made 

a part hereof for all purposes. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2015.  

ATTEST:      APPROVED: 

 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, TRMC, City Secretary  Cynthia A. McConathy, Mayor 
 



£¤90A

@A1640

@A723

MC
KINLEY

MULCAHY

L

8TH5TH

OLD

RICHMOND

3RD

M

2ND

6TH

E

N

CAMBRIDGE

BROADVIEW

H

I

J

P

7TH

CARLISLE

DYER

G

WARD

C

TEXAS O

J

K

L

G

D

WALTER

4TH
4TH

CARLISLE

1ST

5TH

MAC AR THU R

AUSTIN8TH7TH

WARD

2ND

HOUSTON

BRAZOS DAMON

SAN
JACINTO

F

MULCAHY

ALAMO

LLOYD

WALNUT

¬«36

1 Inch = 500 Feet

1:6,000

Phase 1 of
Sidewalk Rehabilitation Project

City of Rosenberg, Texas

Scale:

or

0 500 1,000 1,500
Feet

Sidewalks
Proposed Phase I
Identified Next Phase
Identified Bad Section
Good Condition Pedestrian Connectivity Corridors

Basemap Features
US Highway
State Highway
Public Road
Private Road
Railroad

This product is for informational purposes and 
may not have been prepared for or be suitable 
for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.  
It does not represent an on-the-ground survey
and represents only the approximate relative
location of geographic features.

Created by: City of Rosenberg GIS - Paul M. Jones
Date Created: June 22, 2015
Original Size: 11" x 17"
K:\GIS\MAPS\Public_Works\2015\Sidewalks_Rehab_Plan_June2015_II.mxd

Å

Û

N

S

EW



RESOLUTION NO. R -1997

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF

ROSENBERG, TEXAS, APPROVING CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN

PRIORITIES FOR FY2016. 

WHEREAS, the City staff of the City of Rosenberg has identified its priorities for

Capital Improvement Projects; and, 

WHEREAS, the City Manager has recommended twenty -three ( 23) Capital

Improvement Projects to be addressed in FY2016; and, 

WHEREAS, the FY2016 Budget will include funding for the majority of the

recommended Capital Improvement Projects and recommendations for funding other

projects; now, therefore, 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 

Section 1. City Council hereby approves the FY2016 Capital Improvements

Plan for the City of Rosenberg which is attached hereto as Exhibit "A" and made a part

hereof for all purposes. 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this

it
day of 2015. 

ATTEST: 

Lynda Cernosek, City Secretary

F. ....... Eti 

o

RG, 

APPROVED: 

Cynthia McConathy, Vayor



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R -1997

FY2016 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS

GENERAL /STREETS AND DRAINAGE PROJECTS

1. Airport Avenue — Phase Two

2. Avenue C Connector from 8`h Street to River Road

3. Bamore Road Connector to 1 - 69

4. Bryan Road

5. Dry Creek Drainage Improvements

6. FM 2218 from 1 - 69 to State Highway 36 (TxDOT) 

7. Old Richmond Road /lennetta Street and Avenue F Drainage

8. Railroad Quiet Zones

9. Sidewalks — Replace / Removal of Existing

10. Spacek Road Improvements — Phase Two

11. State Highway 36 from 1 - 69 to FM2218 ( TxDOT) 

12. Traffic Signal at Reading Road and Town Center Boulevard

13. Traffic Signal for Reading Road at Spacek Road

14. US Highway 59/ 1 - 69 Expansion from FM 762 to Beasley (TxDOT) 

WATER AND WASTEWATER PROJECTS

Alternate Water Projects (GRP): 

15. A Meyer Road / Benton Road / Rohan Road Waterline Extensions /Oversizing ( GRP) 

16. Chloramine Conversion System ( GRP) 

17. FM 2977 Water Storage Tank (GRP) 

18. Water Plant No. 8 ( GRP) 

Other Water and Wastewater Projects: 

19. North Side Water Improvements — Phase Three

20. Spacek Road Sewer Lift Station

21. Spacek Road Sewer Line

22. Utility Adjustments for 1 - 69 Improvement Project (TxDOT) 

23. WWTP 1A Collection System — Phase Two

johnm
Rectangle





johnm
Rectangle



included in the proposed FY2016 Budget. Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R- 

1996. 

Key Discussion Points: Joyce Vasut read the Executive Summary and explained that passing
this Resolution does not mean that all of the projects will be funded; rather, it gives staff a

priority list for guidance when trying to fund as many of the projects as possible. Ms. Vasut
requested clarification from Council regarding their wishes with the Firewall, which Council
stated is a priority to fund prior to a technology audit, along with ticket writers, if possible. 

Action: Councilor Euton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Moses, to approve

Resolution No. R - 1996, a Resolution approving FY2016 Budget Priorities. The motion carried by
a unanimous vote. 

12. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R - 1997, A RESOLUTION APPROVING

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN PRIORITIES FOR FY2016. 

Executive Summary: During the FY2016 Budget process, staff reviewed the current Capital
Improvement Plan ( CIP) and is recommending that a total of twenty -three ( 23) projects be
addressed in FY2016. Exhibit " A" to Resolution No. R - 1997 lists the twenty -three ( 23) individual
projects. The Planning Commission met on May 20, 2015, and also recommended approval of
the projects proposed for the FY2016 CIP. These projects were also presented to City Council
at the June 23, 2015 City Council Workshop. 

Existing funding is available for eleven ( 1 1) of the Capital Projects. Three ( 3) projects can be
funded using General Fund Balance which will require a budget adjustment at a future
meeting. The Railroad Quiet Zones Project is awaiting additional costing information before
funding can be determined. 

There are several remaining Capital Projects which are not completely funded. Funding for
these projects may include the issuance of Certificates of Obligation, as follows: 

Issue Certificates of Obligation - November 2015 - $ 4, 915, 200

to be paid with Subsidence Fees) 

Chloramine Conversion System ( GRP) - $ 376, 200

Water Plant No. 8 ( GRP) - $ 4, 539, 000

Issue Certificates of Obligation - November 2015 - $ 5, 000,000

to be paid with Water /Wastewater fees) 

o W WTP 1 A Collection System ( Phase Two) - $ 5,000,000

Issue Certificates of Obligation - March 2016 - $ 5, 612,000

Bryan Road - $ 2, 300,000

Spacek Road Improvements - Phase II - $ 312,000

Old Richmond Road /Jennetta Street and Avenue F Drainage - $3,000,000

Issue Certificates of Obligation - March 2016 - $ 4,317,000

to be paid with Water /Wastewater fees) 

Spacek Road Sewer Lift Station - $2, 617, 000

Spacek Road Sewer Line - $ 1, 700, 000

The actual details regarding the issuance of Certificates of Obligation, including the dollar
amounts and timing of the issues, will be analyzed and strategized during the first quarter of
FY2016 to determine the best options for the City. 

ID Approval of Resolution No. R - 1997 will establish the City' s FY2016 Capital Improvements Plan
and allow for the projects to be properly included in the proposed FY2016 Budget. Staff

recommends approval of Resolution No. R - 1997. 

Key Discussion Points: Joyce Vasut read the Executive Summary. 

Page 10 of 11 * Regular City Council Meeting Minutes * July 7, 2015

sherrin
Rectangle



Action: Councilor Euton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Barta, to approve

Resolution No. R - 1997, a Resolution approving Capital Improvement Plan priorities for FY2016. 
The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 

13. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R - 1998, A RESOLUTION APPROVING

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN PRIORITIES FOR FY2017 THROUGH FY2020. 

Executive Summary: Pursuant to the City Charter which requires a five -year Capital
Improvement Plan ( CIP), staff has prepared a proposed schedule for Capital Projects in

FY2017, FY2018, FY2019 and FY2020. The development of the CIP for FY2017 to FY2020 is based

on several factors, including but not limited to: 

Unfunded Mandates (Fort Bend Subsidence District, TCEQ) 

Liability /Risk Management including noncompliance violations which subject the City
to monetary fines, penalties and /or enforcement actions

Protect the health, safety and welfare of the citizens and the environment
Opportunities to leverage City funds with Fort Bend County Mobility Bond Funds or
grant funds

Quality of life /growth including City parks and City facilities

The proposed FY2017- FY2020 CIP is attached to Resolution No. R - 1998 as Exhibit " A ". Staff

recommends approval of Resolution No. R - 1998. 

Key Discussion Points: Joyce Vasut read the Executive Summary. This list is a fluid document
as serves as a general outline of future needs. 

Action: Councilor Barta made a motion, seconded by Councilor Moses, to approve

Resolution No. R - 1998, a Resolution approving Capital Improvement Plan priorities for FY2017
to FY2020. The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 

14. This item was considered at the beginning of the Agenda as item 2a. 
CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R - 1994, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING
THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, A CONTRACT EXTENSION, 
BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY AND PATTILLO, BROWN AND HILL, LLP, FOR THE PROVISION OF
PROFESSIONAL AUDIT SERVICES FOR FISCAL YEARS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2015, AND
SEPTEMBER 30, 2016. 

15. HOLD EXECUTIVE SESSION TO DELIBERATE THE EMPLOYMENT, EVALUATION, OR DUTIES OF THE
CITY MANAGER PURSUANT TO SECTION 551. 074 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE. 
Action: Councilor Barta made a motion, seconded by Councilor Wallingford, to adjourn to
Executive Session. The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 

An Executive Session was held to deliberate the employment, evaluation, or duties of the City
Manager pursuant to Section 551. 074 of the Texas Government Code. 

16. ADJOURN EXECUTIVE SESSION, RECONVENE INTO REGULAR SESSION, AND TAKE ACTION AS
NECESSARY AS A RESULT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION. 

Mayor McConathy adjourned the Executive Session and reconvened into Regular Session at
9: 25 p. m. 

17. ANNOUNCEMENTS. 

Effective July 21, Announcements will be moved to the beginning of the Agenda. 
Rosenberg Police Explorers are conducting a competition on July 18, 2015 at Terry
High School, and are need of volunteers. 

18. ADJOURNMENT. 

There being no further business, Mayor McConathy aMpurned th meeting at 9: 28 p. m. 

JJ_AJO,_ rWOA 
Linda Cernosek, TRMC, City Secretary

Page 11 of 11 ' Regular City Council Meeting Minutes * July 7, 2015

sherrin
Rectangle



CITY OF ROSEBERG

WORKSHOP COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

On this the 23rd day of June, 2015, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, 
met in a Workshop Session, in the Rosenberg City Hall Council Chamber, located at 2110 4th Street, 
Rosenberg, Texas. 

PRESENT

Cynthia McConathy Mayor

William Benton Councilor at Large, Position 1

Amanda Barta Councilor at Large, Position 2

Jimmie J. Pena Councilor, District 1

Susan Euton Councilor, District 2

Lisa Wallingford Councilor, District 3

Lynn Moses Councilor, District 4

STAFF PRESENT

Robert Gracia City Manager
Scott M. Tschirhart City Attorney
Linda Cernosek City Secretary
John Maresh Assistant City Manager of Public Services
Jeff Trinker Executive Director of Support Services

Joyce Vasut Executive Director of Administrative Services

Travis Tanner Executive Director of Community Development
Dallis Warren Police Chief

Tracie Dunn Assistant Police Chief

Rodgers Police OfficerJustin

Darrell Himly Assistant Fire Chief

Justin Jurek Fire Marshal

Angela Fritz Executive Director of Information Services

Darren McCarthy Parks and Recreation Director

Rigo Calzoncin Public Works Director

Melissa Pena Project Director

Lisa Olmeda Human Resources Director

James Lewis Information Services Manager

Daniel Kelleher Main Street Manager

CALL TO ORDER. 

Mayor McConathy called the meeting to order at 6: 45 p. m. 

AGENDA

REVIEW AND DISCUSS A PRESENTATION ON THE PROPOSED SCOPE OF THE SIDEWALK

REPLACEMENT PROJECT PHASE I, AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY TO DIRECT STAFF. 

Executive Summary: Staff has prepared a presentation on the proposed scope of the Sidewalk

Repair and Replacement Project Phase I, prioritizing said repairs based on safety and overall
pedestrian connectivity within the City, as established in the Pedestrian System Maintenance
Program, adopted on July 01, 2014, by Resolution No. R - 1812. The estimated construction cost
for Phase I is $ 317,000. Staff is seeking direction from City Council for any revisions to the
proposed scope or authorization to proceed with Phase I. 

Key Discussion Points: Melissa Pena, Project Director, gave a presentation on the proposed
scope of Sidewalk Replacement Project - Phase I, inclusive of Avenue G and Mulcahy Street. 
She explained that surface roots are more harmful to the sidewalks, so those will be treated

accordingly when the current concrete is removed, while avoiding any harm to the trees. Dallis
Warren, Police Chief, confirmed that there are laws in place which require sidewalks be used

Page 1 of 5 * Workshop City Council Meeting * June 23, 2015

sherrin
Rectangle



by pedestrians rather than the streets whenever they are available, and that cars should not
block sidewalk paths. As such, it is important to provide a suitable footpath for pedestrians in

order to uphold these laws. After discussion, the general consensus of Council was to move

forward with Phase I of the Sidewalk Replacement Project, and to continue to investigate

ongoing conrete issues and prioritize them for repair. 

REVIEW AND DISCUSS A PRESENTATION ON ACTIVITIES OF THE TEXAS MAIN STREET PROGRAM, 

AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY TO DIRECT STAFF. 

Executive Summary: This item has been added to provide City Council with an overview of the
activities of the Rosenberg Main Street Program. Included in the agenda packet are draft rules
and guidelines for two ( 2) proposed grant programs the Main Street Advisory Board is
considering for visual improvements made to properties within the Main Street District. These

grant programs are in the initial planning phase and are being presented for informational
purposes at this time. 

Should the Main Street Advisory Board choose to move forward with implementation of these
programs, they would be placed on a future City Council Agenda for consideration. 

Key Discussion Points: Dan Kelleher, Main Street Manager, gave information on the

background of the Main Street Program and the specific initiatives the Main Street Program in

Rosenberg has accomplished in the last few months. Through collaboration, the businesses in
downtown Rosenberg have been able to work together to preserve history and promote
growth. After discussion, Council was supportive of the Main Street Program, and hopes to see

quantitative measures in the future in order to promote further success of the program. 

3. REVIEW AND DISCUSS STREET SWEEPING SERVICES, AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY TO DIRECT
STAFF. 

Executive Summary: This item has been included to allow City Council an opportunity to discuss
street sweeping services and to direct staff as necessary. 

Key Discussion Points: William Benton, Councilor, At Large Position One, introduced Scott Coral
of Custom Sweeping. Council thanked Mr. Coral for the service that has been provided, but
asked that the drivers be advised to use more water and dump their dirt collection bins more
frequently in order to improve the overall quality of the street sweeping services. Mr. Coral
assured Council that the trucks are recently purchased with the greatest number of water
heads, and explained that the recent onslaught of rain has contributed to a greater amount of
dust and debris in the roadways. 

4. REVIEW AND DISCUSS FY2016 BUDGET PRIORITIES, AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY TO DIRECT
STAFF. 

Executive Summary. As part of the FY2016 Budget process, each department was asked to
submit their needs, not including operational expenses, for FY2016. The needs were submitted
as a capital request ( over $ 100,000), a supplemental request ( under $ 100,000), or a personnel

request. The majority of the items requested were identified during the strategic planning
process. 

Once the requests were compiled, City management ( Department Directors) met and

prioritized the requests. A listing of requests, as prioritized by management, was included for
review along with each individual request form, as submitted by the department. 

This item has been placed on the Workshop Agenda to provide City Council the opportunity to
review the listing as prioritized by staff. Staff will be available to answer any questions. 

The prioritized listing will be presented to City Council for consideration at a future regular City
Council Meeting in the form of a Resolution. Once approval is received, City staff will
determine the number of items that can be funded and included in the FY2016 Proposed

Page 2 of 5 ' Workshop City Council Meeting " June 23, 2015

sherrin
Rectangle



cynthias
Rectangle



cynthias
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
August 04, 2015  
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

10 Resolution No. R-1907 - EPA Grant Close Out Documents 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1907, a Resolution providing authorization for the City 
Manager to execute a request for grant closure regarding EPA Project ID Number XP-96663401, 
Richmond/Rosenberg West Fort Bend County Regional Water System; and/or appropriate documents 
regarding same.  

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:   N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

1. Resolution No. R-1907 
2. Request for Grant Closure 
3. EPA Grant 
4. Resolution No. R-759 -  08-15-07 
5. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt – 08-15-07 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

 
 
John Maresh 
Assistant City Manager of 
Public Services 

Reviewed by:   
 

[X] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

On August 15, 2007, City Council authorized the submission of an application for grant funding through the 
United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) in association with the FY2006 Special 
Appropriations Act Project designated for the Richmond/Rosenberg West Fort Bend County Regional 
Water System. As a part of the application process, the City of Rosenberg was designated as the grant 
recipient and responsible party to administer the grant.  
 
The grant provided a total of $990,545.00 consisting of $544,800.00 (55%) from Federal Funding and a 
local match of $445,745.00 (45%). The cities of Richmond and Rosenberg utilized the 
Richmond/Rosenberg Local Government Corporation (RRLGC) as the vehicle to expend a large portion of 
the grant funds. The funds were primarily used for the proposed surface water treatment plant site 
selection and acquisition, environmental studies, and completion of the surface water treatment plant pilot 
study. During the course of the grant, approximately $355,359.09 of the Federal Funds were used and 
$290,748.35 of local matching funds were used for the abovementioned tasks. The local matching funds 
consisted of a 50/50 contribution by both the City of Richmond and the City of Rosenberg. 
 
Shortly after completion of the pilot study, the City of Rosenberg determined the best, long-term solution 
for an alternate surface water supply was to enter into a long-term contract with the Brazosport Water 
Authority instead of constructing a surface water treatment plant with the City of Richmond. The remaining 



grant funds cannot be utilized and the grant term will expire on August 31, 2015. A copy of the initial 
request for grant closure is included in the packet. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1907, authorizing the City Manager to execute, for and on 
behalf of the City, appropriate documents regarding same. 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1907 
 

 A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, PROVIDING AUTHORIZATION FOR THE CITY 
MANAGER TO EXECUTE A REQUEST FOR GRANT CLOSURE 
REGARDING EPA PROJECT ID NUMBER XP-96663401, 
RICHMOND/ROSENBERG WEST FORT BEND COUNTY REGIONAL 
WATER SYSTEM; AND/OR APPROPRIATE DOCUMENTS 
REGARDING THE SAME.  

 
*  *  *  *  * 

 
 WHEREAS, the United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) has 
appropriated funding for the FY2006 Special Appropriations Act Project (SAAP) grant 
designated for the Richmond/Rosenberg West Fort Bend County Regional Water 
System; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Rosenberg and City of Richmond (“Cities”), Fort Bend 
County, Texas, have worked together in a cooperative and collaborative endeavor to 
attain required surface water goals that will benefit both cities and the surrounding 
community; and, 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Rosenberg read, passed and approved Resolution No. R-
759 on August 15, 2007, authorizing the Rosenberg City Manager to submit an 
application, on behalf of both Cities, seeking funding through the EPA FY2006 Special 
Appropriations Act designated for the Richmond/Rosenberg West Fort Bend County 
Regional Water System; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Richmond read, passed and approved Resolution No. 07-

2007 on August 15, 2007, authorizing the Rosenberg City Manager to submit an 
application, on behalf of both Cities, seeking funding through the EPA FY2006 Special 
Appropriations Act designated for the Richmond/Rosenberg West Fort Bend County 
Regional Water System; and, 

 
 WHEREAS, the Cities authorized and agreed that the Rosenberg City Manager 

should be authorized to execute all documentation necessary to support the Cities 
obligations and responsibilities if the grant is awarded; and, 
 

WHEREAS, the EPA grant designated the City of Rosenberg as the “Recipient” 
and the Rosenberg City Manager as the authorized representative for said EPA Grant; 
now, therefore, 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS: 

 Section 1. That the facts and matters set forth in the preamble of this 

Resolution are hereby found to be true and correct. 



2 
 

 Section 2. The City Council of the City of Rosenberg hereby authorizes the 

City Manager to execute a request for request for grant closure regarding EPA Project 

ID Number XP-96663401, Richmond/Rosenberg West Fort Bend County Regional 

Water System; and/or appropriate documents regarding same. 

 Section 3. The City Council of the City of Rosenberg hereby designates, 

authorizes and directs its City Manager to act on behalf of the City in dealing with the 

EPA for the purposes of the grant closure, and that the City Manager is hereby officially 

designated as the representative in this regard. 

 
PASSED, APPROVED, and RESOLVED this ______ day of __________ 2015. 

 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary    Cynthia A. McConathy, Mayor 
 
 











































sherrin
Rectangle



 

 
 
 

 
ITEM 11 

 
Announcements. 

 



 
 
 
 

 
ITEM 12 

 
Adjournment. 

 


	Regular City Council Meeting Agenda - 08-04-15 
	-- Presentation of Certificates of Appreciation to Departing Members of Rosenberg Boards, Committees and Commissions
	-- Presentation of Certificates of Appointment to Newly Appointed Members of Rosenberg Boards, Committees and Commissions
	-- Presentation of Rosenberg Image Committee Beautification and Renovation Awards
	-- General Comments from the Audience
	-- Comments from the Audience for Regular and Consent Agenda Items
	1 - Review of Consent Agenda
	A - Minutes
	Regular City Council Meeting Minutes - 07-21-15

	B - Resolution No. R-2020 - Deed Without Warranty for BNSF Railway Company
	Resolution No. R-2020

	C - Resolution No. R-2022 - MUD No. 144 Utility Conveyance and Security Reservation for The Reserve at Waterford Park
	Resolution No. R-2022
	Amended and Restated Water Supply and Wastewater Services Contract Excerpt - Section 2.7 and 2.8 - 08-17-10

	D - Final Plat of Fort Bend County MUD No. 184 Lift Station Site
	Final Plat of Fort Bend County MUD No. 184 List Station Site
	General Plan for Stonecreek Estates - 07-25-14
	Planning Commission Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt - 07-15-15
	Planning Commission Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt - 05-20-15

	E - Final Plat of Fort Bend County MUD No. 184 Wastewater Treatment Site
	Final Plat of Fort Bend County MUD No. 184 Wastewater Treatment Plant Site
	Planning Commission Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt - 07-15-15
	Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt - 05-20-15

	F - Resolution No. R-2024 - Revision to City Council Rules of Procedure
	City Council Rules of Procedure - Eighth Revision - Redlined
	Resolution No. R-2024
	City Council Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt - 07-28-15

	G - 10-20 Year Write Off of Property Taxes Acknowledgement Request
	Schultz Correspondence with Attachments - 07-23-15
	Texas Property Tax Code Excerpt - Section 33.05.  Limitation on Collection of Taxes

	2 - Proposed Eagle Scout Project for Seabourne Creek Nature Park - North Fishing Dock
	Presentation - Restoration of the North Dock at Seabourne Creek Nature Park
	Parks and Recreation Board Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt - 07-23-15

	3 - Proposed Eagle Scout Project for Travis Park - Bleacher Restoration
	Presentation - Proposal to Improve Wooden Bleachers, Travis Park in  Rosenberg
	Parks and Recreation Board Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt - 07-23-15

	4 - Resolution No. R-1972 - Facilities Master Plan Adoption
	Resolution No. R-1972
	Resolution No. R-1885 - 01-06-15
	Resolution No. R-1836 - 08-19-14
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt - 05-26-15
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt - 01-06-15
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt - 11-25-14
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt - 08-19-14

	5 - Resolution No. R-1995 - Adoption of City's Classification and Compensation Plan
	Resolution No. R-1995
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt - 06-30-15
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt - 11-25-14
	Finance/Audit Committee Meeting Draft Minutes - 07-22-15
	Finance/Audit Committee Meeting Minute Excerpt - 07-13-15
	Finance/Audit Committee Meeting Minute Excerpt - 07-07-15

	6 - West Fort Bend Management District Funding for FY2016
	City Council Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt - 07-21-15

	7 - Rosenberg Development Corporation FY2016 Budget
	Rosenberg Development Corporation Fund - 2015-16 Budget
	Rosenberg Development Corporation Projects Fund - 2015-16 Budget
	Rosenberg Development Corporation Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt - 07-09-15

	8 - Ordinance No. 2015-24 - School Zone Speed Limits for August Green Drive
	Ordinance No. 2015-24
	Kalkomey Correspondence - 07-29-15
	Pargoud Correspondence - 07-14-15

	9 - Resolution No. R-2019 - Concrete Sidewalk Construction and Repair
	Bid Summary Form
	Proposal
	Resolution No. R-2019
	Project Map
	Resolution No. R-1997 - 07-07-15
	Resolution No. R-1801 - 06-17-14
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt - 07-07-15
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt - 06-23-15
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt - 06-17-14

	10 - Resolution No. R-1907 - EPA Grant Close Out Documents
	Resolution No. R-1907
	Request of Grant Closure
	EPA Grant
	Resolution No. R-759
	City Council Meeting Minute - 08-15-07

	11 - Announcements
	12 - Adjournment



